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PH 92-444 
RWH: dfb 
(1) 

The following information is included on the admin­
istrative pages because PH 614-C-TE is involved in the matter 
in a manner which it is not possible to conceal. The information 
was obtained from him by SA JOSEPH A. VERICA, 3/17/62. 

At a time, which source was unable to remember 
exactly but when the Maggio Cheese Company was in its old 
location at Ninth and Montrose Streets, informant was called 
there to see MARIO MAGGIO and ANGELO BRUNO. He was told that 
a cousin of MARIO's, named MONTALBANO, a druggist in the 
vic:1,nity of 54th Street a:q.d City Line Avenue, Philadelphia, 
had been arrested by Captain CLARENCE J. FERGUSON, Philadelphia 
Police Department~ on a narcotics/charge and had been held 
for court by Magistrate BENJAMIN SEGAL. 

MARIO MAGGIO asked the source to make some kind 
of contact with Captain FERGUSON and get the case "washed.n 

Through a cousin, NAT FRANK, who writes a column, 
"Frankly Speaking, 11 in a local newspaper, ''The Observer, '1 and 
who has numerous political connections at City Hall, the 
source met Captain FERGUSON at the venice Grill on 12th Street 
and discussed the MONTA~ANO case. 

FERGUSON was agreeable to an arrangement, but said 
he must have $7.P500, $2,500 of which was to go to.the'attorney 
who would defend MONTALBANO, and FERGUSON said that would 
have to be JOSEPH ALESSANDRONI. 

This was agreeable to MAGGIO, but the trial resulted 
in MONTALBANO being placed on probation. MAGGIO felt ·that 
FERGUSON had not lived up to his agreement.? arid it was ·· 
finally agreed that he would accept $5,000 instead of the 
original $7.?500. This money was obtained by the source from 
MARIO MAGGIO and delivered in a paper bag to FERGUSON at the 
venice Grill shortly after the·trial. ·FERGUSONtook the bag 
to the basement, where ije presumably counted it, returned, and 
said everything was all right. 
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PH 92-444 
JAV: jag 
1 

PH 61Jt .... .cTE; on March 15, 1962, obtained possession of a metal 
box containing 3x5 index cards, which cards bore notations set out 
verbatim below: 

1. "Politi Peter 56 Buick WA 2-1572. Not in 
Jan. $12.00 . 
F•eb. $15. OO" 

2. "BERNARD NOWAK 15774D · 
2418 So. lOth .St. (59 Red Dodge Sedan) 
HO 7-9842 - work BA 3-0671 

4. 

Jan $13.00 PD." · 

"BERCHE WM 376 Haverford Ave. Not in 
Jan $22.00" · 

"OLIVERIRCH, MANUEL HO 5-2732, not in 
2420 So. Alder St '5J' Chev. 
Jan $10.00 
Feb. $12~90" 

5. AMADA "58" Old 
2553 Sartain St. 
Jan $12.00 (12.00) 
Feb 15 

(Reverse side: . "Apri=lJns· Elmer 
"57" Int. · K. 922 McPherson 
CH 8-1175, .Storag~ Jan .. 
$25. 00 Pd. II) . ···•··.. .. ' . 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

RUSSELL BENIGNO 1959 ded Live (not in) 
Jan $15.00 · 

JAMES CONTEHO 8-7564, not in 
2512 So Alder St 
Jari $12.00 
Feb · 15.00 

DORAZIO, GUS Int. & K (not in) 
1326 S9. 13th St. 
Jan $40.00 

EIMER 922 N. Person 25·~ 00 
(Reverse Side: Jeaai:e-g~~¥eEiee 

·2499-Se~- -±2~fi 
(crossed out) Ja:a-$-l:!!TQQ-Pe. 

' . .... 

~~------------------~ 

F 
COVER. PAGE 
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PH 92-444 
8 

The informant did not know the significance of the 
notation:;; on these cards, nor the identity of the collector : 
as it appears a sum of money is collected each month to d~fra,y 
a loan, a debt, en'_' . to repay, a ::service. · 

Philadelphia Office will trace ownershi~ of a 
representative number of identified vehicles listed above 
to determine if all were purchased from the same source and 
if BRUNO has !)ro~rietary interest in that source. 

Source believes that FRANK IANNARELLA is the 
c.ollector who made the notations and is active in collectin8; 
that reflected abG>ve. 

It is to be rioted on May 8, 1962, FH 614-c mad~ 
available the check book of Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., show+nc 
all transactions from January to May 18, 1962. Same ha.~ 
been ~h9t0stated and is an exhibit in this file. 

Also available at this office is a list of all 
BRUNO's cigarette vending machine stops in Philadelphi~. ;Fc.>p 
brevity the same is not reflected in this report, howeve;r, 
where it is apparent dual cawacity serveesBR11NO at these 
locations, i.e., gambling, horse betting;, and cigarette vendj_qg, 
same will be established by investigation. 

By separate communication each office receiving a 
copy of this report will in the near future be furnished specifj_c 
leads as well as an index. 

Present investigation indicates that several 
investigative leads will be set forth in those offices which 
are receiving only one copy of the above report. 

M 
COVER PAGE 
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FH 92..;,444 
JAV:boq 

Informants 

·?"--., . \ 

Multiple "T" symbols were used to afford greater 
coverage in the case of PH 623-C* (PH T-1, T-3, and T-5), 
PH 591-C* (PH T-2 and T-4), and PH 614-CTE (PH T-6, T-8, . 
and T-21). T symbols have been used in the report only 
where necessary. 

PH T-1 

PH T-2 

PH T-3 

PH T-4 

PH T-5 

PH T-6 

PH T-7 

PH T-8 

PH T-,9 

PH T-10 

PH T-11 

PH T-12 

PH T-13 

PI_! 623-C* 

PH 591-C* 

F'H 623-C* 

PH 591-C* 
I 

PH 623-C* 

PH 614-CTE, to SA JOSEPH A. VERICA 

PH 523-C 

PH 614-CTE, to SA JOSEPH A. VERICA 

PH 514-C 

PH 269-C 

HERMAN TAYLOR, By Request, to SA EDWARD D. 1-lEGARTY 

ALBERT COPELAND, ~ Request, to SA JOHN C. MURRAY 

ALFONSO FRIO, By Request 

PH T-14 NK 2251-C* 

',':I PH T-15 NICHOLAS SIVIER, By Request 

PH T~l6 PH 540-C 

PH T-17 LEONARD RUTLIGIANO, By Request 

'l-~- N-C.OJlER_P.AGE, ___________ ___. __ __,. j 
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PH 92-444 
· JAV:beq 

PH T-18 FH 599-C, to SA DAVID E. WALKER 

PH T-19 BEN MILLER, to SA ROBERT W. HOLMES 

FH T-20 Miami PCIL-1 ____ __.lteuSA JOSEPH I. GREALY 

PH T-21 F.H 614-CTE, to SA JOSEPH A. VERICA JFK Act 6 ( 4) 

PH T-22 

PH T-23 

PH T-24 

PH T-25 

' 
PH T-26 

PH T-27 

PH T-28 

PH T-29 

PH T-30 

l'H T-31 

( 

BU 82-C* 

Dun and Bradstreet 

L...----------'~6 SA JOSEPH A. VERICA 6/27/62. 

WILLIAM LYNN, .Fhiladelt'hia Internal/Revenue Service 
Agent, 10/25/61, to SA J. ROBERT PEARCE. 

Miami Psii !contacted by 
SA FAUL J. NEUMANN, 2/20/62. 

Legal Attache, London 

Legal Attache, Fanama 

Former PH 535-C (~ceased) 

LA 4350-C (Bureau letter to San Juan 11/17/61). 

WILLIAM MC FADYEN, Real Estate Department, American 
Stores Cem~any, By Request, to SA J<BEFH A. VERICA. 

0*­
COVER PAGE 

0 Hru.: .. 0E iN rULL 
~ ftLOOE tN PART . 

\ 

o 'TOTAL OEM. / 
:• .. : .- ·: ~· ... : 
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PH 92-444 
JAV:boq 
(2) 

~' ··.· -

PH T-6 on June 16~ 1962, stated MASSI told him 
SINATRA would remain in the United -States for a period of 
three or four months on a. visitor's visa. 

The New York Office advised on June 16, 1962, 
that BRUNO and PAUL GAMBINO, the latter of New York City, 
met SINATRA on his arrival in New York on June 16, 1962. 

On June 17, 1962, PETER MAGGIO was observed by 
SA JOSEPH A. VERICA driviilg ' CALOGERO SINATRAand ANGELO BRUNO 
with BRUNO's wife SUE as passenger in Philadelphia. 

_PH T-8 on June 19s 1962~ said PETER MAGGIO on 
· that date drove CALOGERO SINATRA from PETER MAGGIO's residence 

to Trenton, N.J., that evening. 

PH T-8 had re}!)orted on June 18,1) 1962, that SINATRA 
was seen leaving the side door of Penn Jersey Vending with 
RALPH MARANCA on that date, who drove SINATRA to BRUNO's 
residence. 

It is to be noted that SA's EDWARD D. HEGARTY.v 
.. DAVID W. BREEN, and JOSEPH A. VERICA on June 26,1) 1962, saw 

PETER MAGGIO arrive at th.e Immigration and Naturalization 
Service Office in Philadel~hia with SINATRA for the purpose 
of having SINATRA interviewed by Imm-igration and Naturalization 
Service Agents that date. Photographs of SINATRA ana PETER MAGGIO, 
walking together, were obtained by SA HEGARTY on this date. · 

PH T-5 identified SINATRA as an "a.mico nostro~" 
which is known to this source as a name applying to members 
of the organized Italian underworld. . . 

It is to be noted that ANGELO BRUNO and PAUL GAMBINO . 
alontr; with othersmet SINATRA on his arrival at Idlewild 
Air~ort; New York, on June 16~ 1962, as observed by Agents 
of the FBI. . Further J) PAUL GAMBINO is the brother of CARLO 
GAMBIN03 previously identified as a. member of "the organization." 

Ag;ents ~articipating in this surveillance on 
June 16~ 1962, were SA's ROBERT W. KENNEDY, SALVATORE J. 
FERRARA, RICHARD J. ANDERSON;~ and CHARLES G. DONNELLY. 

- 9 -

NW 45737 Docld:32298448 Page 7 

1 



PH . 92-444 
.JRP: Jag · 
1 . . 

' . . . .· 

. ANGELCJ) BRUN@ 1 s ·Mil:t.tary ·se:rvlce 

~-

T~l~ adVised·_ -th:at · :E!RUN0 - c laimea to :him dur;trig April 19'62 
. that BRlJ1l0 w~s ·:a citi?~if o_f.·.C-the '' U'n:1. t 'ed States ··. sinc'e ' 1927' a::nd _-.that 
- he had b~-~n'' iti tt:te _·A;;rriiY ·arid had· papers in his }16-qie to prove it. 

. - . ., . . ·. - ... · ·- · .. -.:" . - ... - . - .... - . . -.. . 

• - It .is i;_p·Jb~ noted that' ~0- may -have been a member of 
. the NatiQlilal G-uarcr· eveli the~ght :no prosf of .this has developed. 

_ He :was not a :~~m't?~~ ef: ~the Armed·· Serv:ices dliring · World War II, . ana 
'his Iderttifiiat:torf:Re·c:ard . shows ':no' current service. . ·-

- . -. ,. - -::.~;: ·.i\,'. .. . ~ - . . :0.• • . • 

.. ·BRUNO 1 s P-hyi:ttcal ;--Condi:ti:on 

'ID1.1ring .:f4y 1962, T-3 adv,:tsed that BRUNO told hiril' on two 
_ocC,a_sions .that n~·: nc;ts _ an U:lc·er.o . rate in May 1962; BRUNO told_ T-3 
that BRUN0 did :no:t propeJ:>lY take · care of his ·ulcer. 

~ .· . .. ,,.-· .': :· ;· ···-··· ·. . - . . . ., ·_· ' ·. ' . . ... , ; -- . .- . ~ ·_. ' .. - ·- -- ~ 

~~3; <ii:l: ' ),\~arch 1962, saiq that BRUNO claimed te him that 
. pe had Jjad.-_a :_.· "~i~}:ts. '~ ·~operatH>n, and did ·not agree with a doctor's 
- opirt16~ ·tnat ne :'shC>.tlld. no:t ''fly: .- BRUN~ -- told ' T-3 that he, BRUNO; 
- Witt: tlhe~rrh~g~ II at ~th_e drOp Of S.: hat • . 

. ' 

. .· · ANGELO ·. BEUJNG 's · A,l'lege.d Girl 
; :-FJ?-le:ACi ,:· uy::;cA!iAMAB:o-:. - ·' .·· 

. - .. . :.JCAl G.~~ 'is _;m~fr•ied :- t() VICTOR .. ~~13()~" _CA~Q~: ctrid · . .­
- res;tdes:: 1736':ciU:tne:r-,;- st):'eet; ·-Philadelphia·. ''.:OOBBY"; ,CALAMARo_· alf -the · 
result 'o:r ·a_,s-tr<;nce.· .cannot spe~k)ihcr -:ts ··· a.n. invalid, _bu't 'was formerly 
·a ·close .fr!":~-g. - ot··.A1'l'ClELO ~0. a~ ·. previously. reported. -.. · 

. ·__ : -:.~·" -~ ~~->- .. l." ~- :-----~-f ·. ·.·:.; -. . . :·.,--> -'- . ~.- ·:,·_ -- ... -: --- .. . -· ... ' , ·: .··.7·_; :· ·:·· --·-, :.· .. : ~ ',' 

· PhilaCi.e1i)n1a Cpnf;tdential Informant T=7 -:"advised - tliat on 
<May 19; 196_2';' ANQ;EIAY BR,oo .w~'nt . t~- ~ QA~O ,1 s ;home . at approXimately' 
.5'-p. m ~ - , To;t ;s:tEitea- that '· KAY . CALAMARCr had -never claimed · to -be -ANGELO 
·~:')3 /gfrl:; tri~~ci.i .. . 1h111 :.:tt>wa~··_ tile ":mrormant 's imp-ressioif tri.a:t :-'tlY · 

· QAr.:AMAii0 was ·mno ·~s : gfr1 friend based on KAY CALAMARO 1 s reactions 
.·· in · mtrn9 ~ s .. J?r~~s~n~e. ·. · · · · 
Trav.el. 

""•;' 

. J>H_ -~-6:,-adyised o:ri· Feb:ttU.ary -2, 1962, tqat : -~UNO · cpntemplates 
.': a trip tcr>Mia.nd, ·111etwe'~n, FebruarY' T ·to .1_2J 1962. · on· February 9, · 1962' 
. 1rif~rmant ·:advis-ed< t:nat a trip to Miami' was p1anned · f'or February 15 or .. . ' . ; . . . . 

~I 
coNr-rn}/rt'rrAr• 1~ -~ . 

..___--------c _______ ____,____;_.---"--'._ .• _·..:::_··'-"-----( __;:·_:_______.:--=----- -~~--~1!,_- "-"---- -~----'- - ------ - -- ----·- ---·-·---------='--' 
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• ~-. . > • • ' . """" ·~--.f . ·.. · ~. ,., ~ .. . . . 
• ' •. .;~ ' " I ' ' ( \..,_~ I ., . ' - .. 

) , . . , 

. •·· ·.:_.:::· . . 

PH . 92-4~'± 
.·· 2 '-·-

. . ' . . 

-~ ..... 

. !~~i~~'"~~~i~~~~f;I~!"~§J~~~=~e~ag:id~~ ~o waa 
,. 

. T-6 · : ~Giyits.~d that· on·. ;M~r;cn· · 8; _ 1962, th~t BRl;JNO . ha<i con~ 
·· t~IJ1P lated :f1Y;4,1;,.g .'·~·o Mi,SI}ii', ~rch . 1:~} , ·1962 • :J:nfC)rJjUiJ.:lt' advised . . _ 
.. r.~ar·cn ___ 17,· _. 1962,.· th.at . ·BaUN'E>• was-·fn •Miami •. -to·:.puy> or~ _- se11 an interest · 

. :t~··a car <r.~~~g~ ·,;a:g~n~y~ · 6n Ma~·ch 1.8;;' 1962/P :tnrbririant .. said that · · · 
BRUNO ,-'eould. net>make'' the trirp:-·tci·MUurd; that· -mwo was called __ · 

-~u..t~e>r~tojfla. ~ Gtt - ~r~h . 2o ·and :?1, · 1962, ~- inf'ormani adv_isecl BRQQ 
was in Miami•. ' (i)ii~ Mar.eh -.23, ·1962:; 'itii:formant :·acivfsed that BRUNO': . retur:Reci ~· -, '< , :;r,·; ·;:-- . : ' · · · . • · · ·· · ·· · · · 

. . . :::: ·· .,.,._ .. · 

' I .· Irtf:omnant; .C>n FebriaJ.?y 13.; '1962, adyised that -.Al{Q;e;FA!l, 
BfWN0 Wf,tS +,n ·:· Atl~r),t~e·, City, N ;··:,o 1· th~t da~e; to, visit a . JAmES ' 

.. D:&;t'I~'.l'J:E, 'Mays _La.lidiJ'ig, NoJo;· teJ,~phone number 5081 0r 55081. , 
,. _, ..... .. . ,. 

<>n . .Aprc;tl 30, 1962,1nf'o~t advised tsat . BRUNO :was 11l 
. N~w Je:rsey ·all: ; Q.ay~ · 

~ -~ .. - . . -. ·: .- . . .. ' . . 

. ..· On May .. 16;, , 1962, inr.o~ant advised_· that · Biurno:,~ acc()mpa~ec;I 
by PB:[J:,IP· TE~'l'Ai,, was : in ' At;lant;tc · c:tty'~ - hav:i.hg .left ~ Philadelph:f.a rnid­

·night , ~y l5; ·c r,962 i : al'l~ - retur];iirtg ~·7:.30 a~.~.; May 16, 1~62~ 
. ~ __ :- ·. : . ·- r -~- - ~-- _ ,__ . .. - -·- --- -- . . ... . .• .·. .. .· .-... -· . --- __ _ ...., -·- ---

T--:3 stated ~hat Q_n Februa:ry · l.o, 1962r · · Bfitm~· .ai'raJiged to · 
tr.li.vel to, :r~u~w · .:r~t~~y · ~nd was to _ · rn~et .'-u)'lk:nP\'IB . nid1vi9uals at· the F3c:> ]3et~ 

•Me>tel, own~a -by ~:Ll:I; . B.ii>CCHHI.Gc~:~:{M_ount· EpnraiJr(, ._ N:~_ ·J.~ · ). " · - -. ·· · 
. · .• :. ' ·.:· · ;--_ -· . -~ . - ~_ ........... .._ ;.:;_._; '-<l: ... ·-:·~;__." •.!-~' -l,),/_;.··-~·;_ - _ > : ~: ' .... ·?·~· ... ~~-:-~-:.,··. '-: '. --~ :~.-: _. - :- . ~---; ·_. j- --- ~,.;·--..... :- ·~~ ·':;f:- ~ · .. ·. :.; ··:· __ :; ,_ .. -: ... ~_ --- -< 

~t.g~~~~~~nr~~~~:~~~~;n~~~;~!~~~~~~i{li~~iii!~i~~~=~= 
,, ,,that · SUKt· ai'id · :M~LINK ~COS~LLG :. depanted~- l?hiladeJ..phia, 11:-30 

. :·"<-·p·· ··. ··· m \- Sept~nib~r/i~f '··· · 196i.-" ·Eal3tern:·:A:trlfnes ·i.Flfgnt ~' 84I~' .· ;pr·om 
· . ;[;;~1/d~·, f{i'ive:st.fga~\roli !t ~ l~ · k:no\:m · thiit this is the _.·uslitil .·m¢ans . 

· :~·· :or · reserva:~:to:r1· :· utilized by Mrs~ . CHJ.\R_LES· I o COS'l'EIJP anq StJE : 
· BRUNO~ - . 

' ' . 'Y' • .• :~ __ •• ~- • -- . • 

-· ;.1 ,.._ t-

CONF!O~Tl.Al \~~~·· 42 -
. ' ~ .. . ' ' 

. ..:. ." , _. ·---'-- - -'-'-----.----- ;: _____ ~--..... _ .. _ _::_;:,-, 
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PH 92-444 
JAV /mas 
(l) 

FRANK ALENO (Pnonetie) 
aka Big Frank . 
Operator Fruit S.tore 
1901 Moore. Street 
Philadelphia, fa. 

CONFIDf)t{IAl 

T-6 pn May 11, 1962, reported that PHILIP TESTA 
and ANGELO BRU~O held a meeting on this date at tl:le

11

11Fruit 
Store. 11 Tlae party they saw was eonta~ted by "LU LU 
-ESPOSITO wllo arranged to have tnis party pr~sent. BRUNO 

··_-would not make tne eontaGJt direetly to arrange the meeting. 

did four 
offense. 
finanoed 

T-8 said 11 Big Frank" is a former bootlegger who 
to six months in a Federal Penitentiary for tnis 
In 1957 or 1958 ae operated a still whien was 

by PHILIP TESTA • 

-54 

~ '------~~----~-----~----~--- -~-~-r=--=· =-----'""----
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PII 92-444 
JAV:epe 
(1) 

ROCCO AU,LETT0, aka 
Roe eo La:tters, Roxy Alle·n 
Philadelphia Pollee , Department #9cn8o 

' 

P1l T:-8 on April 11, 1962, reported that he 0bserved 
ANGELO ERUNO in the eompany Gf ROU .ALLEN, Camden, N.J., at 
7 p.m. en April 10, 1962. The purpo,t~e of their meeting was net 
known to the source. SQuree also recalled that PHILIP TESTA and 
ANGELO BRUNO at the same time were ·;tl's'visit a frien<d in the 
Univers1ty Mespital. It was not known if ALLEN accompanied them · 
or visited BRUNO for this purpose. 

r 

/ 

I __ - - - · - - - -· -----------'--- --------~· 
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p]i 92-444 
JAV:epe 
(l) 

SALVATOU AVENAJI aka Sam, 
Atterne7 1 425 Weat MaJ:-ket Streetg 
Camden, · ». J. ; #2 Deven Read, 
C inmamina•D. Tewaahip, N •. J. 

_Phone: TalBadge 9-0019 

' ' i. ,, 

'· ' ' uiL 
r~··-ri •. 

., 

. T-8 E>n Mareh 2, 1962, reported that BRUNO was awaiti~g 
the retu.rm of SAM AVENA f,rom Miami, Fla., or PuertQ Rieo, t0 have 
AVENA make neeessary.transfer of offieers of Garden State Vending 
Company. AVENA had gone t0 Miami or Puerto Rico the preceding 
week in the epmpany of MARIO MAGGIO. · 

This same source reported on April 2JI 1962, that in 
addition to AVENA and MARIO MAGGIO, "CHIN:;gEY11 (JAMES M. SALVATORE, 
116'Meri0n Road, Colwiek, N.J.), 'the son-in-law of MARCO REGINELLI 
~deceased) also had aeeompanied AVENA and MAGGIO to Puerto Rico. 
'CHINZEY" presently owns a liquor store in Camden, N.J. 

PH T-6 on April 10, 1962, reported that AVENA will 
handle the legal aspects of the business for Garden State Vending. 
l'urt.-er, BRUNO ce>ntinues te exercise eontre>l of the operati-ons of 
Garden State Vending. 

/ 
PH T-8 on May 11, 1962, repGrted tnat BRUNO obtained · 

the· services of SALVATORE AVENA, attorney, 425 West Market Street, 
Camden, N.J., teo centaet SONNY LISTON at LISTON's training eamp 
during tnis week. The purpCDse of AVENA's contact with LISTON 
was not known to the source; however, .the source did state he 
belilf'Ves BRUNO has a proprietary interest'in SONNY LISTON's 
contract. · 

PH T-8 on May 17 and 18, ;1962, stated AVENA.made 
several attempts to contact BRUNO at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., 
en each date but failed to find BRUNO in at the time he called. 

I 

\ _______ ~ 
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PM T-8 on June 21, 1962, stated that SALVATORE AVENA 
attendec!l a meeting with ANG~ BRUNO in the vieinity of 8th 
and Christian Street•, on this date. PAT MASSI was also present 
at this meeting; however, MASSI departed for private eonferenae 
with BRUNO, then AVENA did the same. The purpose 0f each meeting 
was not kmown t0 tbe source, n.er was the topic discussed known to 
the s0uree. 

PH T-6 on June 27, 1962, reported AVENA again eentaeted 
BRUNO at approximately 1 p.m. on this date at Penn Jersey Vending, 

· Inc., but, in BRVN0'a abaenee, AVENA departed. -

PH T-3 on June 21, 1962, reported that SAM AVENA 
contacted BRUNO en this date for the purpose of reportin& the 
pr0gress he made with the principals who are handling the PATTERSON ... 
SONNY LISTON bout in Chieago on September 25, 1962. 

The source •tated it appeared BRUNO exercises considerable 
eentro1 · ove.r these negotiatiC~ns being handled by AVENA. 

6o -

-----------------------J 
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(1) . 

.r­r 

GABRIEL BERK, Attorney 
Offices: 1420 Walnut Street, · 

Philade.lphia, Pennsylvania 
Offic.e Telephone No. PE 5--2144 
Residence: 616 Webb Road, 

· Elkins Park_, . Pa. 
Home Telephone No. MElrose 5-5310 

··-·.· 

T-8 on May 21_, 1962_, reported that ANGELO BRTJNO .is 
presently using the services of Attorney GABRI~ BERK, Penn 
Square Building, 1420 Walnut Street, Philadelphia. On May 21, 
1962~ Attoz>neyBE.RK' and h:i,.s assistant, (FNU) RUSKOFF an.d 
DAN BUCCERONI; also known as Don Battles_, appeared at Penn 
Jersey Verid.ing and conferred with BRUNO~ · It .is to be noted 
that this source reported' that DON BATTLES the day before had 
lunch with BRUNO and it was ·at ·this time this meeting was . 
set. This source reported on May 31, 1962, that BERK again 
conferr.ed with BRUNO at BRUNO's offices. 

T-6 on June 5, 1962, said that GABRIEL BERK mad~ 
BRUNO aware that .an organi~ation, not identified, desired to 
sell cigarette. vending machines and the entire business for 
$200,000. No additi0nal d~tailswere k~own by this source. 

~ - ----- ------------------------~~--=-~ 
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PH 92-444 
JAV:epe 
(1) 

MARTIN BERNSTEIN, 
Barten<der, Open Doer Cafe,-
12th and Locust Streets, 
Phila<delpmia, Pa. 

,_ 

T-8 en March 29, 1962, reperted that MARTIN BERNSTEIN 
is the bartender at the Open Door Cafe, which was 0pened March 26, 
1962. He w~rks for its owners, MAX WEISBERG, SAMUEL HOFFMAN, SOLLY 
QLEANER, an& JOSEPH KANEFSKY. 

- B~NSTEIN is ·repaying $60.00 weekly te ANGELO BRUNO's 
vending machine serviceman te defray the $5,000 lean BRUNO arui 
LOU LALLI made te t:t:le Open Deor Cafe. 

T-6 en April 11, 1962, saiti that he was teld by BRUNO 
and several ether peeple that KANEFSKY and HOFFMAN visit the Ope~ 
De~r Cafe practically daily. 

- 64 -
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JAV:cpc 
( 1) .· 

UNSUBJI aka "Elene Babe," 
Operator ef 8. stere at 
llt~ and Wharton Streets, 
Pllila.aelph.ia, . P$. 

, ... ! " 

T-8 ~n April 12, 1962 8 stateQ that "Blen<i Ba.be, 11 who 
eperates a stere at lltn an~ Wbarten Streets, wh~se iaemtity is 
unknown ttJ l:lim, .attendeQ a. meeting in the back room Gr~f ALFONSO 
MAIORIELLA's bapbershop, 902 South. 8tl:i Street, en this elate. 
IGNATIUS DENARO. ana ALFRED IE%%I were present. BRUNO, at the 
same time, hela a meeting aeress the street at 907 South 8th 
Street, SONNY RICCOBENE's lumehe•mette, with several unknown 
i:ruii vi duals.., A ceurier was meving between: .beth meetings 0 

T~24 on June 24 3 1962, .,ta,ted 11 Blon<i Babe" is a numbers 
writer known to him for many years takin& numbers aetion at 11th 
an~ Wharton Street•, Philaielphiao He has never been known to 
T-24 by any other nar&~eo 

·, •; 

--~ 
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BARNEY B)t00KS 
1900 P~nnsylvania BoulE:lvard_ 
~0'7:.5709- -
:EMployed as a 0lerk, _ 
Pbliladelpbia _ Coun~y ~Courts 

-_,. 

T;.,.2i on_ Mar<aa -Ts -1962-J) saiQ. _ BRUNO" MITCHEL C.OHEN, 
A~E SEROT, arid BARN~ ~OQKS n~ld_ a Il1eie .ting.9 this date, at 
GIARDINO'del TORINO's Res.t~urant;· .• 826 South Eighth Street, ~ 
aonQerRing · the -as.tion: desi_red - 'f>y .BRYN:o- on the part of BROOKS / / 
and COHEN in berial":f' .. of' RALPH MARANCA 1s and DOMINIC COLOZZI 1 ~f 
looal eourti 8ases ~ - C.QLQZZI was· to be tried MarGh 14 JJ 1962, 
for .-A and B on a Philadelp}iia-_.Foliee offieer. On Mar111n 8, 1962~ 
informant said BRUNO t0ld _COLOZZI-_ne had 0ontaoted MITCHELL 
C_OHEN to bring about ~faverable aation in COLOZZI 's ease . 
Furt~~r; ~e eontaeted BROOKS to do the same for RALPH MARANCA. 

~~-- . -

T;.,.8 said ·'BARNEY BROOKS is a good .political ®ontcut 
man and <llourt ·fixer. 

He : "hangs -Q.lit" at -~~·-TENDLER's,~~ Broad and Lo<Bu3 t 
Streets J) an~ _at FOurth and G•~kill S t reetis, wnere FRANK MATTEO, 
number writ.fi!:r , :has a bar. The ''Jewish laang out 11 is at Fourth 
and Gaakill. {@.eso,rqing to -inf~rinaJ?.t. ' 

BARNEY BROOK,S -·is··· a 6lerk in Plililadelphia Courts and 
is a~signed ' to r:tiiand-le noted _and travel aeeomoda t ions, et <ll -., 
for visit~ng _judges with:in tlle state w·no sit to aear eases 
in Philadelplafa .e; .. · ounty. w.hen needed, to su_{)pliment the GJourte. 
(per ADA F. EMMETT .FITZPATRICK to HOLMES) 

T:-1 . on April .4 3 1962, said BARNEY BROOKS ~is a eourt 
alerk fixer who has been used by BRUNO in tlilis eapaGity . 

~ ­

i 

J 

, _ 
I 
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( 1 )' . 

•.. . i;: 

DAN, M. (Bl{CCE~QNI 
aka DON'.BATTLES . 
Fairmount -Manor A~rtments 
IV2-2426 . · 
Maitre .d'JI . .JWA Club _ 
21+9 Nortm . Juniper Stre-et (L03-:-5843) 
Philadelphia,~~ Pa..·c., · · · · · · ··. · 

\ 

, . . ~--8 ~ep~rted - .~UNO -met :with D.ON BATTLES, Maitre 
·RDA Club, :.and t~·q · ·~ow.h inen a.t · trie Italian Restaurant, 

- "T,enth and Cather~nef_ .:ft-reete on -Ma:Y· ·15_, .1962. · · · 

d' , 

, On- May 21 11 1962'9 t:tliS. s.9ur~e observed BUCCERONI, 
aoeompanied by -Attorney ·GABRIEL -BERK, 1420 Walnut Street, 
.PE5-2144, and BERK's aeais't4\nt RUSSKOFF visit ANGELO BRUNO 
at Penn . Je:f:;sey :· v~zid:~ns; -:.on t.&is d•'t.ES. The business discus :sed 
wa8 - zaot known. · · · 

. ' 
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I 

RUSSELL :. BUFALINO (LCN) (T-4) 
304 ' East :P9r;rance .street 

. Kings ton, . Pa'. . 

.. T..;.6 on February 8, ·1962JI said ·· RUSSELL. BUFALINO 
and MAX nWILLIE" WEISBERG irisit'ed · ANGELO BRUNO at . Penn. · -
Jersey V:endi~_, . Inc , on F~brt~.ary" '8, ;tgp2. . .BUFALINO ·was ... 
driving )i ·~' .car ·bearing Peiinsyl vanj,a · lic~.n.se VS0-95.7. It ·., is 
nqted· tb13i:f license .is l:'e'gis.t¢r~d .. to RUSSELL. A~ BUFALINO, · 
364 East·· t>orrance· s.treet;, Kingston, Pa.- · 

' ·.··· 

.,·, 
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JAV/iae 
( 1),. ' 
·. ~ 

LEWIS .. CAMtBELL, aka 
.Lew. camPbell 
·93p .Rando;tphStreet 
. Carn<:len, · ~ew -. J~rs¢y_: -
··Phone EMerald · s~3912 ._ 
--Philad-elPhia·-PD No~ 37790 

T-8 on· May 28~ 1962-, · advised that ANGELo-·BRUNO, . .. 
through a ·second .. pa~Y, c_ontacted LEW .CAMPBELL; , desirrng to 

.. meet · him in Phflad~lpl:lia tpat date · ~ .. ·They:··agreed .. to meet 
at ·Dante•s Restaupaht, Terith arid' Catharine Streets, that 
date. aat:mo then had i~·: 'his pres~n:ce SAM CAR!OLA~· · labor·· 
orgahizer ' for the· hotel and restaurant WOI'kers tin~bn frbin · 
Buffalo, New Yo~k. . CAMPBELL was . to meet ·them in PhiHidel..­
phia -at approximately 3-:1'5 p·~m. · that date ·. CARIOLA was · 
making eff'orts ;to .leave his organization and be.com_e af'f'iliated 
with the AFL-CIO. · 

- 72 ... 
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JAV/lac 
(1) . ~ 

.JOHN CAPPELLO (LCN) (T-1) 
2934 So_ut)::l ·.-Juniper Street 

·Philadelphia, - Pa. .. . 
OPerator or _a·· grocery · store · at 
N.inth and F_itzw'ate:J;" . ~treetS$ 
Philadelphia,.' Pa •. · : · 

T-8 on· April 3 and 17, 1962, _ observed -JOHN CAPPELLO, 
brother-in-la~ of PETE -·CASSEJ;.LAi ' enter . Penn Jers~y Verid~ng ·_ -. _ 

. to see ANGELO BR~~· _ ·---_ So\irce _advised that c~PPELLO gamole·s -· ·---· · 
frequently and v,rsJt·s BRt1NO to borrow m·oney or .to rep~y mor1ey. 

T-6 on April 27, _1962, said CAPPELLO lost -approxi­
mately $4,000 ·1n a ''ziganatte 11 .game oper~ted by· LOUIS 
ESPOSITO, also knpwn as 11 LYLU. u _FRANK· SII'{DONE and : CAPPELLO 
visited BRUNO after- 5 :oo ~·p .·rn. -this pate with respect · to the 
money they lost at the gatne. . 

T-8 on 'May· 19· artd ··Jtme 6; 1962.5> .observed CAPPELLO 
enter Perin JerseY .Vending, · -~rile. , · to talk with ANGELO BRUNO. -

T-8 on J\.me 7, :1;962', reported that JOHN SIMONE, 
also known as - "CAS.A;B:LANCA}:" fr()m ·Trenton, New Jersey, 
delivered in Phil~p.'elph+~~50 wedding invitations for ·his ·· -

· associates - at - Philad~lphia. · Source believed that the daughter 
of JIMMY. BROWN or Trenton. was to be married at Trenton 
on July · la .. 1962~ . · ~Rl]NO s'eme_ -15 wedding invitations to JOHN 
.CAPPELLO for further · distribution. It is to be noted this 
~ource later reported that · BiiUNO attended this weddiog ·at . 
Trenton. -- · · 

'1',..6 _on ·June 12 and .. 20, 1962, again reported . 
CAPPELLO ·_ vi_si'-t-ed ~RUNO on both dates at _Penn ;Jersey Vending. 
_On _ERUNO' s 'absence .·one June 12, .he -- departed. However, on 
June -20 ~h~y held' ·a short discussi-on, the nature or which 

. discussfon wa.s· not · known to the source. CAPPELLO again- · 
visited BRUN09 along withNICH0LAS PICCOLO, also known as 
NICKY BUCK, · on JU11e· 26, 1962, accordiilg to T-6.' 

: - . -- . · . r · · .... , ' . 
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JAV~cp~ 

i!l 
SAM CARIOLA 

CONFrr¢ HAt. 

Intern.atio:eal Representative, 
Hotel aBa Restaurant Workers Un.ien9 
Buffale, New Yerk 

T-8 en May 28, 1962, reperteQ that SAM CARIOLA, 
Un.iGHl Representative fer Ho.tel a:mfi Restaurant W~rkers Unien, 
was ebserved entering PeRm Jersey Vending Company en this date 
to enlist the assistaDce ef ANGELO BRUNO in CARIOLA 6 s welfare 
ami!. u:nil!!m. activities o CARIOLA desired te "pull away frem 11 his 
present erganizatien an~ affiliate with the AFL-CIO. 

T-1 en the same l!iate eenfirmel!i the abeveo 

T-8 en the same aate reperte~ that LOU CAMPBELL, reputed 
be€lyguara fer MARCO REGINELLI {Eieceasea) ef Camcilenj) N.J.j) was-/ 
centa~ted by BRUNO in this regarl!i. This sour~e ebservei CARIOLA, 
BRUNO.~~ an<ii ALFRED IEZZI in BRUNO's car depart Pl:!.ilatiielphia fer 
New Jersey en May 28, 1962o · 

75 CONFI~_n~t 
~----------------------------~-----------------------
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J"-V /mas . 
(1) 

~'' 
( 

MICHAEL CASA_I;T,A.RQ ~·- a~ MIKE -BARLO 
Part OWne.r '150J.. ·:j3ar, 150,1' E•st · 
Pa.esyu,.~k Av,~~ueJ) _FU9~9297 
PhilaQ.~lpi,g,~-~ 9 - Pao - · 

- "l' -6 9 o~ M;areh 39 » 1962 9 said Ji!IKE BJ%.RLO 3 number 
writer ~ho':A>pe_r.~el'$ 1501 Bar 9 1501 _Ea~t Passyunk Avenue 9 

FU9-9g97JJ (Fiftefin-.o~_One !l),e 0 )_ Vi:llited BRUNO at !le¥m Jersey 
Vending on this dat9 •. -.. T--8 stat_ed )liKE BA.RLO had been seen 
at the Bowie _Ra.e .. e Tra~k in Mai'.•h 1~62. MARIO MAGGIO _and 
his female eompanion.~~· "girl friend 1 were als_o tllere 0 _ 

77 
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(i) . 

r 
'-... 

DAVID ,COHEN,. Attorney) 
·Pepn squa~e B'L:lilding . 
fhil~delphia, Pa~ . ·. 
Telephene LO 3~8551 

CON FlOE 

~--6 ~r{ ,Jun:e 1,. 1962, repo~ted that Atterney DAVID COHEN, 
Penn · Square Building, )(hiladelphia, teleph®ne number LO :3-8551, 
is pre~ently representing SU'E,/ BRJ,JNO as .a principal in the Oregon 
Avenue land deve10pment pU:rchas·e made by' BRUNO a ANGELO RUSSO and 
MICHAEL GftASSO, J~o·.. . . . . .... . . . . . . .. 

~ : .. ' ::. ', ' ,._ . 

COIIEN was in contact with B}ltUNO, according to the same 
seurce em Jurie ·. 5, 1962, in connectien with the abeve enterprise. 

On June 7, 1.962, T~S re·p0rted that GRASSO and ANGELO 
RUSSO were to accompany J3R,1JNO.to .GQHE;N's of'Tice at 2 p.m. in 
connection with their land' develepment at 3rd and Oregcm Avenue. 
BlUJN:O was unabl,e · te make .the t:rip. .RUSSO and GR.ASSO departed 
wi th~ut him. · · · · 

T:-8 em, June 26, 1962, reported that on this date BRUNO 
met with DAYJ:I) CO:HEN at Fepn jersey Vending, Inc. BEN G.OLOB whe 
was also. pr~s~nii Wat:; _observed'· d~parting. these Offices gGing t0 
BRtJNO' s resi<;lence and· returning wi t_h papers which COHEN reviewed. 
They concerned sales and leases in (;0nnectHm with· 3rd and Oregon 
Avenue land devel0pinemt.. CO:f!~ .. then had lunch with BRUNO:; ~TOE 
SPITALEPli and CAL<:)G:ERO SINATRA at lOth and Catherine Streets, 
Philadelphia •... They' reimrned tG. Penn .Jersey . Vending. where their 
conf'erenc.e c0nti!med until appr6lximately 2:15. MICHAEL GRASSO 
was ebserved driving COHEN. f'rem the vicinity of 8th and Chris.tian 
Streets. · ·· 

T-1 on June 26; 1962, rep0rted that COHEN on this date 
centacted BRUNO principally to obtain the necessary figures he 
needed ta determine BRUNO's capital gains tax in connection with 
3rd and Oregon Avenue. 

CONFID~TIAC 
~----·- ------· --·- ---------------------------------------" 
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JAV gJ.VlMR _ . 
{1) . 

MITCHELL COHEN \ 
3702 CGnsh0:t1G>.cken Aven~e 
Philadelphia,~- Pa. · . 
Telephene TR 8;:.3768 
Philadelphia _PD #139 ~88 

It is te be neted that Inspector FRANK RIZZO EJn March 21, 
1960, had stated that' MITCHELL COHEN 0wned the .Media Club at 1525 
North 60th Street. He has 'had an -·excess of 30 arrests' primarily 
r®r gaunb1ing· ~ 

It is .. te be n0ted .that T:-6 has identified MITCHELL COHEN 
as a numbers writer_ .in the vicipi ty 0f 19th and Market Streets, 
Philadelphia, whe ' pre.serit1y gives h'is . "actien" te ANGELO BRUNO . 
through FHILIP T}!;STA, BRUN0's principal lieutenant. 

' . .. ~ ' . :· ' . . . ' . . 

T.:..8 en F~bruary 28ir- 1962, reported that MI•rcH~L COHEN 
centacted BRUNO en .: this date te set,tle 3. dispute in . which he was. 
invGlyed. The natare ef the dispute was net knew t0 the seurce. 

H$wever·, em .March 6, 1962, the same source repe>rted 
that BRUNO c<DnferrecLwith COHEN te E>btain COHEN's assistance te 
contact the prE>per part.ies tE>':· appeal the lecal . cenvicti ~n 0f :RALPH MARAI-JC A 0 . . . ·. . . . 

T-8 en Ma,rch 7, 1962, rep®rted that BRUNO en this date 
inet with MITCHELL. COHEN ABE .. S~()T, and BARNEY (LNU) at Giardin® 
D!l:Torineritestaurarit at B26 S®uth'$th Street~ This meeting concerned 
the acti$n desired by BRUN0 0n ' the .part ef; BARNEY and QO:flEN ori 
behalf C1>f . ftA.;~FH W\RJWQA ·a.n.ci · D(j)MJ:NJ;G. . CJ>I:...Q~ZI, each having a pending 
local case .in local · .c.®urt. · · · 

On March 8, 1962, BRUNO inf.ormed DOMINIC C<DLOZZI that 
}V[[TCHELL G()l!EN had been ccmtact·ea· and he · W'as· to ,bring abeut · 
faverable p€>litica1 action, in o<JQ~~zii s behalf ln c,o~cpz;z;I 's pending 
case inV$lV:l,ng assau.lt and battery' 0n a p0l:l,ce officer which was 
tc be tried· by a nonjury ®n _M(lrch 14, · 1962. . 

. ' ··:.· ;' . 
. ;.·. . . . .. J .· .· 

. T:::21 .· on Marcl'l 17, 1962, reported that . MI'I'_C}l~ COH:Jm 
Who was pres·ent1y tt·e£ing in behai.f of BJ;ltro.O ,t0 bring ah®ut . a ,. 
change in the. _sent~n,ce_ ef DQ~l;NIGOOJl,OZ:Z:I ' ' dai1y drives back. and 
ferth te work Judge ADRIAN BQNN:ELLI·, 'president · judge, Ceunty 
Ceurt, Fh~laqelphia. :. ' ' ':' --;:_- ·:·;·· ·.·(· 

/ I 
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T-8 en Mapch 27, 1962, reported that MITCHELL CQHEN 9 

COLOZZI.and BRUNOagain held .a meeting at 826.Seuth,8th Street 
cGmcerning COL0Z.ZI 's· ·local· case. · 

.. ~'· ' . 

T-:8 .Gn'·April 24 ,. 1962, repGrted that 0()11E:N centacted 
BR'IJNQ 0n this· date.t<D E>btain.a decisi~n frGiim him• as• te whether 
or net #547 er 587 was ':th~ wi,nning. number that date'" It appeared 
tha:t there was an erasure at the traok ef #587 and. MITCHELL COHEN 
desired a decisien SG':)that he c®uld straighten eut his npickup men." 

T-2 0n May 2, 1962, stated that COiiEN stepped at Penn 
Jersey Vending ®!'). . May 2, 1962, and collected~ sum G>f mcrmey PHIL 
TESTA had left fG>r him apparently· ·in connection with a numbers · 
hit. 

T-6 en M~y 17, 1962, ebser'ved COHEN enter Penn Jersey 
Vending twice during that date. and departed in BRUNO's absence. 

8o 
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I 

DOMINICK COL0ZZI ·• : · 
2503.South : aa~~t Street 

.. Philadelphia; ,· :Pa • 

. FU 9-4702 . .. . . 
·· Operator .. Bar.s: . . 

Club }iou.Se No. l.t 1636 Wolf' .. S~reet, 
. DE 4-9'715 : . .· . ~ ' . ; .· 

Club ·Ho'use Nd. ' 2, ··.· 1655 south 
· . · Clla.dwick ~treet, · HO ; 7-.8.450 

. Philadelphia .p011c"e · Dep'artment. No. 257672 . 
• ' r: 

T-8 on February _8.t 1962.t stated DOMINICK COLDZZI, 
op~~tor o:r·· Club· House No. 1 anc;l No. 2, is ·etosedy· associated 
with ANGELQ l3RUNO. . . 

. . , . .On ~r9h 7, 1:9,6,2, ]a~03· ~ B.~Fql:ey B;ROOKS, MITCHE.:LL 
.· C:OHEN, and A13E: SEJi0T :met ·-at Qiardino del Torino :aestaur~t, . 
825 ''·'S.outh . Eignth~ Street, · .tO ·discuss BRuNO's desired action 
on the part 'of ·BRQ:OKS 'and 'C0HEN to bring about favorab le 
reSUltS in .settfn.g·· .aside C0LQ~~:t IS COnViCtiOn, f'or assault 
and,battery· ()napolfce officer at Philadelphia~ The results 
or sarrie are · treated . in . another PPI"tion of thi·s report. 

. ' ' ., .. .. .. . .· : · . . . .. , ' ' '. . . 

BRUNO and COLOZZI met .on ~arch 8, . 1962, 't .o discuss 
BRUNO's actions in COLOZZI' s beht;l1f by MITCHELL COHEN, according 
)•·;.,. T-8. . .. ;..,, "f' - . 

T.-21 on M~rch 17, 1962., said ' MITCHELL COHEN 
daily -drives Judgeli)RJ:ANBONN$I.t . President .Judge, County 
·court, Philad~l.Phia,. back and '·:f .erth to work. · ·. 

·- :- · ' ' . ·: . ·' , -,_. ' 

. . T-8 on Marc}>r 27, 1962, · r~ported COLOZZI, COHEN 
and B!iWJ() ·again nj~t :·at 826 :Sduth $ighth Street conc~rning 
. COLO.ZZI I s case. . . . 

It is. to benote.d COL0ZZI's sentence or conviction 
was set a:~ide a~. a :late'r ' date :~ ' 

7 

. - . 

81, 

CONF!~T!Al' 
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T-6 on )tay 1$». 196?3 reported COLOZZI made efforts 

tq conta,ct .l:a~(t). ' th.is ga.te. becailse the group to which. he. is 
attached 1ost '·a'great deal o:f money this day on number hits. '· .. ·· .. , ··. r ·.· ,. . ... · ···.· ··. .. .. 

It is to be noted t;}lat T-17 has known .COLOZZI to 
be .associated l'J'ith, ·AN(}ELO :eR.mJo·· i.n·numbe.rs activity for many 
years and se.rVed a~'· J>f'ffce ···an.· in BRUNO's numbers bank in the 

k past. 

CONFlO~Al 
'--· ·····-·-·----------------'-'-'----

NW 45737 Docld:32298448 Page 28 



PH 92:...444 
JAV/lac 
(1) ,;~ 

c ...... 

-· 
CHARLES IGNAZIO COSTELLO (LCN)(T-2) 

0 

Residence Address: 714 Puritan Street, 
. Lawrence Township;. Trentlim:,;:.N. J. 

Winter Residence: 1246e_North Bayshore-Drive, 
Miami$ Florida . 

Business Address:' J & c Vending,~~ 
947. 'southard Street, Trent·on, N.J.. . 
FBI No. 365 088; N~~- ~~rsey License #tt!ID 480 · 

On Feb~ary 13, 1962,' it is to be noted that Speciai 
Agent C. GRAHAM 'HURST· at Miami,~~ Fla., observed ANGELO BRUNO 
on·Februacy 1, 1962, at the ·residence· of CHARLES COSTELLO; 
12468 North Baysh·ore Drive, _North Miami.~~ Fla·. BRUNO was· . · 
driving a 1960 Chevrolet ·bearing 1961 Florida tags 1W62368, 
which is .issued to, J ~ c. Vending Machine,,. Inc.; · at 12468 .. .... 
NC>rth 'Bayshore. Drive. 'BRUNO was also obse.rved there by t;h¢ 
·same ligent on ~ebruary .5, 1962. BRUNO had arrived ·in Miami 
at 12:55. a.m . .t February _1, 1962, on .Flight 1741. The: 
Internal Revenue Service .Philadel hia · on Febru 

' ~~ ~· 

T-1 on March 13~ 1962, reported on this date 
ANGELO BRUNO and CHARLES COSTELLO discussed COSTELLO's 
vis! t to N~w York·',and .the. rae~ .~hat ·COSTELLO had purchased 
stock· in New York. They planned to leave for Florida that 
evening together. · 

~ 

T..;8 on April~•2$:. 1962, reported that CHARLES 
COSTELLO loaned· Penn ·· '.f~rsf:y Vending, Inc., $10, ooo. His 
check on bank number 5~-7~ cleared Broad Street Trust · 
Company, 8th and .·: 3_12 Christian Streets, this source 
believed. \. 

On April 24, 1962,~~ T-1 reported that BRUNO was 
well conversant with the personal affairs of CHARLES 

. COSTELLO and was ·reviewing with CARL ''PAPPY" IPPOLITO. 
' . . " . 

. . 

86 - CONFI~Ji4l ~~/nfl-ft0( ' ' 
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FRANK D I ALFON~O \ .. , . . I 
825 S,ol.lth Ninth S'tre:et 
WA5-7833 ... . 
D 'Alfonso Flower:s 
8o6 so~~n Ninth s ·treet 
WA5--.52P3 . 

,,_...; -....,. ., 
'· 

~.......-- · 

... . ·· ·· 

. _ T-8 on ApriJ.. I :, 1962, _said MARIO ''SONNY" RICGOJ3ENE 
has FRANK D'ALFON~O_ ;ilanale al.l his bboltleeeping for his illegal 
gamqling a~tivities. . Th1'5 s_ouroe -stat~9-- 'he learned through 

-RICCOBENE 'that .IGNAZIO DE NA.RO cu~ hiinseJ:'f! in a.s a partner in 
the ()perat;ton of _SONNY RICCQ5ENEas !'ZJ.ganette" · game~ being 
"bankrolled 11 by RICCO:eENE. ··· .. 

,.,, .. . ·: ·'" .... . -' 

D 'ALFONSO is a':iso ' booking horses on his own. 

T-8 .. oncAp_riJ .. 26, · 1962, ~aw D_'ALFONSO aall at Penn . 
Jersey Vending arid- oonf:er with FRANK I~N-NARELLA on this date·. 

Thi~ :!~0U.r~e . ~epcirted ~ILIP TESTA and .BRUNO are 
present:ly,, . I <aool' 'tow•rd. _D 1 AI$0~SO beoa:UISe of ais lpyalty to 
RICCOBENE. 

\ 

92 
C. c-,r.· r- -~-lj \ , ~- H ) - ) r_, A t· 
'- --·· ~ • · U L ~ 1 i ·\ ._ 

; 
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FR)\NK DATTILIO 
Pa~tner, P ~.D Clothing Company, 
429 North 13th S.treet, · ·. · 
Business Phone: · MA 7-4666 

. " ' . .'\: :' . " ' 

Resi.dent ·Phon~ : - HGWard 7-0259 
Additional Bus:lQ.ess Phone: PE 5-9270 

Business Aeiciress~ . Frank's Luncheonette 
. 1749 Bainbriage Sto fPE 5-927Q 

Resilience A<i<iress - 2416) So Broaci St o (HO 7 -0259}_ 
88®2 Fairfielci Sto (HO 4-053§) 

1960 Cadillac~ License F-53_503 

T-6 on May 14, 1962; reported that FRANKDATT;I:LIO; 
who was one ·· .of the · owners of the P & D Clothing Company, 429 
North 13th Street, _ visited· ANGE:LO BRUNO on that date.. TONY 
DUNDEEj partner 'to FRANK DATTILIOj is the godson of JAMES 
TURCO. BRUNO wasasked to arbitrate the differences between 
DUNDEE · an(i D.ATTI;LIO dissolving · their partnership in t}le above 
clothing firm. .The . same source had said on May 2l ,l) 1962, 
BRUNO brought DUNDEE and :PATILLIO face to face ' in his presence 
where. BRUNO acteq .·as j\ldge in the dissolving of this partner-
ship. · · · · · 

. Philadelphia telephone Qireetory lists only one 
FRANK DATTILIO, 8802 Fair:fiel<il Street, at HO 4=0535o 

Philadelphia County Dete ct ,i ve Office, Phllaeie lphia, 
listed 1960 Cadillac, lieeni~ F53503, as being Eeen at 2416 
South Broaci Streeto Said license registereai to FRANK DATTILO, 
8802 Fairfield Street, Phila<ielphiao 

Voters Registration Street List, City of Philadelphia 
for fall 1961, listed CATHERINE FROSCH, 2n<i floor, ane. ·s'!'ELLA 
HAYES, resifiiing at 2416 Seuth Broaa Streeto :DATTII:iiO not 
reflectecd~ 

94 CONFiD~T!AL 
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TO:NY DE MENTO 
2ll3 ]3erwi®k . 
Camden 9 N. J~ 
W03-660l 

CONFI~IAL 

,.I., 
( 

T-8» on June ls 1962.9 w~s bragging on this date 
he loeated TOm- DE MENTO» 2113 Ber,wiek 9 Cali\9-ei."A 9 N. J~., for 
ANGELO BRUNO beaauae BRUNO flcOUld not find DE MENTO to 
eolleeti $600 DE MENTO ow~s him. . 

9( 
GONfiD~T!AL 

-- -------------
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IGNA~IO DENARO~ aka (LCN)(T-1) 
Ignatus Demaro, 
3162 . South. UberStreet, 
Philad.elph.ia, Pa.,, 
Te lephan.e DE 4-4048 -,,_____ I 
Philadelphia Police Depart.me-:mt #109 734 

... -."' 
....... ~ ' 

T-6 'en February ,27, 1962, stated. that IGNA:ZIO DENARO 
on this date leaned two iniiliviauals frem Vineland, N.J., a sum 
!l)f money fer the purp®se ef epening in Vine1and..9 N.J., same type 

_.,,Q.f business.. The informant believed it was a vend.ing . machine · 
-> ~:'·business and that DENARO's action was centrary ·te tne opinien 
. of BEN GOLQB 9 who ia curreRtly operating Ga.rdem State Vending, 
. Inc. 9 fQr BRUNO in the New Jersey area. 

T-8 reported on Mareh 2~ 1962, that DENARO met with 
. BRUNO at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc o, this date. There were several . 

ethers.9 known te the souree as mumbers writers and gamblers, meeting 
this d·ate at 'Penn Jersey Vending, Inc. · 

T-3 em Mareh 6, 1962-;g reported that BRUNO and DENARO . ' 
met with a numbers writer at Perm Jersey ve_nding, Inc., on that 
date sh~rtly before neon. Fdllewing t:his meeting BRUNO and DENARO 
departed t(l)gether. ·· ' 

-- - T-8 reported DENARO alsG> visited C:!>R March 9, 1962, and ­
March 12.9 1962; however, on the latter occasion he was accompanied 
by MARIO "SONNY11 RICCOBENE., 

T-6 0n March 21Jl 1962, furnished three hangouts kriowri - .. 
tC:!> birp _whereim BRUNO meets with IGNA:ZIO DENARO. They ·were identified 

· ,: as' S12 SGutb. 8th Street» Florentime Restaurant; 902 South 8th Street, 
-~--~.....-ra barberslrlep operated by .ALF0NSO MAIORIELLO; and Penn Jersey Vending, 

- / Inc. · 

J 

98 
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PH T-6 c::m March 31 9 1962, replllrted DENARO's girl friend 
to be CONNIE MAIORIELLO, aaa that DENARO a:nd :8R1JNO botn use the 
telephone at '902 South gth Street where CONNIE resides. 

T...,.8 on April 1, 1962, said that IGNA%!0 DENARO "eut 
himself in" as a partner in the €llperation 0f a zig;anette game then 
being bamkrelled by MARIO "SONIY11 RICCO:BENE at RICCOBENE'e luncheonette, 
907 Southt 8th. Street.· This was d0:ne agai:nst the wishes of RICCOBENE. ' 

Tnis same s0uree. en April 4» 1962 9 re.p~rted that DENARO 
e·emtinues to be a partner with RICCOBENE; that he visitea Penn 
Jersey Vending, Ine. 9 on tlais date where he discussed the same 

· with ;_~~GELO BRUNO • 
....... 

,_. T-6 en April 12» 1962, reported DENARO met with ALFRED 
IEZZ!' ana "Elende Babe.l>" a male, operator of a store from 11th 
amd Wharton Streets$ whose·.ildelltity ia unkncrtrm te the souree. At 
the same time BRUNO met with twfll!J individual:~ at nSONNY 11 RICCOBENE's 
luncheonette located dire~tly aeress the street from the barbershop 
where DENARO was meeting. The purpC>se <Df this meeting was unknowm, 

· but tl;le source stated that a e;ourier was running baek and forth 
between ea~h meeting. 

T=8 on April 18» 1962 9 rep0rted DENAR0 9 PHILIP TESTA,11 
and ANGELO :BRUNO met on April 17, 1962,ll when DENARO ari:il<Dunced . 
he was taking a trip the following day with Pennsylvania State 
Senator ANT:IONY DI SILVESTRO. BRUNO was instructing DENARO-as 
to what to say and what. n0t t0 say.. Further» it was not known. 
to the souree where DENARO was going or the purpose of this trip. 

On April 20.~~ 1962 9 T~6 observed DENARO entering Penn 
Jersey Vend1ng 9 Ince 9 on the morning of April 20.~~ 1962,ll and again 
meeting BRUNO in the late aftern0on at "SONNY" RICCOBENE's luncheenette, 
907 South 8th Street0 It appeared to the s0ur~e that matters 0f 
decision in the vicinity of 8th and Christian Streets are determined 
both by BRUNO and DENARO. 

99 
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T-8 on April 21, 1962i advised that DENARO is a "compare'' 
.of FRANK SANNINI, which term is kBown to the souree as meaning 
he is SANNINI 1 s Godfather, but eemmon usage als0 denotes a relation 
exists between them. Furth.er, tke term is also nG>ted to mean "uncle." 
SANNINI and DENARO from 1946 to 1953 traveled together socially, 
drank together, and often dated women together. The identities 
of these women are unknewn to the souree. DENARO during tnis 

- period was kRown as a shylQek and in this capacity was asm0c:Eted 
·with ANTONIO POLLINA., Tm 195l . or 1953, when he severed business 
relations with POLLINA .(slrlylC!>eking), FRANK IANNARELLA, aka ''Snuffy,'' 
went tQ work for POLLINA shy locking. · 

On April 24, 1962, DENARO attended a meeting at Penn Jersey 
Vending, Inc., after 5 p.m., on this date along with FRANK MONTE, ' 
CARL "PAPPY" IPPOLITO, al'ld JOHN "CASABLANCAtt SIMONE, w.tiere each 
talked tb ANGELO BRUNO. An individual at this time came to BRUNO 
tG> obtain the number on waieh they would pay orr numbers hits f(l)r 
that day. There was a track erasure of the number which led to the 
confusion as to which number was valid. BRUNO rendered the decision. 
The above was furnished by PHT-8 on April 24, 1962. 

On April 25, 1962, T-8 advised that DE~ARO would go to · ·· 
Atla~tie City with BRUNO to see FELIX JOHN DE TULLIO .for -- tne purpose 
of interceding fer ALFRED IE%:ii:I, wliic> desired t® disassociate himself 
with the operatiQn·®f the 500 Club in Atlantic City, N.J. 

On April -27, -1962, T-8 advised that ~RUNO was arbitrating 
a conflict as to whether or n0t to release 11 Little~Nieky" in the 
operation e>f the numbers business or NICHOLAS PICCOLO. "Little 
Nicky" desired to quito ~RUNO was making efforts to have DENARO 
attend this meeting that date before rendering a decisiol'l. He 
was · unable to locate DENARO. 

T-6 on May 1, 1962, reported that DENARO had complained 
to BRUNO about tlle serviee FRANK IANNARELLA was rendering Dom's 
Luncheonette., 15th and Morris Streets. IANNARELLA was servicing 
vending machines for BRUNO at this time. This indicated to the 
infarmant that DENARO is alert ae to BRUNO's interests.· 
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T-8 on May 10, 1962, reported that DENARO was questioned 
at the intersection of 8th and Christian Streets by the police. 
BRUNO was immediately advised of the same by FRANK IANNARELLA and 
BRUNO and his visitor, SAM (LNU), from Trenton, N.J., were very 
much concerned and walked te a:r1d from the i:rlterseetien a:r1d Penn 
Jersey Vending, Inc., to learn the results of the inquiry. 

T-8 on May 11, 1962, said that BRUNO met with DENARO, 
FRANK SANNINI, FRANK N~COLETTI, and PHILIP TESTA at DON GEECFi's 
luneaeo:rlette at 740 Christian Street at approximately 2:30 p.m. 
At approximately 4 p.m. this meeting maved t0 MARIO "SONNY" 
RICCOEENE'a luncheo:aette, 907 SGuth 8tl:l Street, where only BRUNO, 
NICHOLAS PICOLLO, and DENARO were in attenda·nce. DENARO could be 
heard shouting and BRUNO could be heard shouting back. The nature 
of tl:le argument was not kn0wn to the s0urce. 

It is to be ne>ted that DON _GEECH is known as "Mr. Frank" 
te> members of tbis group. Further, that 740 Christian Street is 
listed to FRANK DAMIANO. 

On May 14, 1962, DENARO again conferred with ALFRED 
IE%%I at RICCOBENE's luncbeonette, 907 Soutb 8th Street, according 
to T-8, who reported same that date. 

, . On May 15, 1962, T-6 observed DENARO driving a :r1ew 
Oldsmobile bea~ing New Jersey license GIN 622, which DENARO claimed 
to be his. At approximately 7 p.m. this date BRUNO met with -JAMES 
TURCO, DENARO, and PHILIP TESTA at ALFONSO MAIORIELLO's barbersh0p, 
902 South 8th Street. As TESTA and TURCO departed, DENARO and 
BRUNO were joined by FRANK NICOLETTI. 

On May 16, 1962, T-6 said that BRUNO again met with 
DENARO, SANNINI, and NICOLETTI at 740 Christian Street. 
. ' 

On May 17, 1962, T-6 said DENARO met with NICOLETTI and 
IE%%I at approximately 12:30· p.m. just prior to IE%%I meeti:ag 
with ANGELO BRUNO at Penn Jersey- Vending, Inc., to discuss hi a 
disasseeiati~n with the 500 Club, Atlantic City, N.J.· 

~-· · - - -
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T-8 on May 23, 1962, said that BRUNO and DENARO departed 
t0gether on thia date and seurGe believed they were g0ing to 
New York. The purpose . of their trip and the party they were 
to see was uiaknewn to t:he t!Hl>uree • 

This same aouree 0n May 25, 1962, said BRUNO, DEN':ARO, . 
SANNINI 9 a.nEl NICOLETTI again met at 740 Christian Street at 
DON GEECH 1 s 'luneheonetteo 

':·;· .. ~. 
0m July 1, 1962, T-8 Gibserved DENARO entering Penn 

Jersey Vending, Im.eq and aepa.rting with ANG1!!'L0BRUNO. 

On June 5, 1962, T-8 reported that FRANK NICOLETTI 
informed BRUNO tllat DENARO was t:h.en at the bart>ershop at 902 South 
8th Street o NICOLETTI was dispat•.iidd. to the barberah0p to have 
DENARO meet BR't:JNO at 740 Christian Streeto This he did. S0uree 
said within ten minutes frem NICOLETTI's departure BRUNOalso 
Q.eparted and entereQ. 740 Christian Street. 

Oil Jt1ne 6, 1962, T-8 adviseQ. that :BRUNO and DENARO 
again met at the barbershop • The. purpese of their meeting was · 
n0t known to the source. 

T-6 on June 7, 1962, iaentified 740 Christiaa Street · 
as a "kn0wn. har1g0ut" of members (!)f the so-ealled "Greas-er -Gang." 
This s0uree identified some e>f the members knewn t0 him of this .. 
gang as FRANK NICOLETTI, IGNA%IO DENARO, and ANGELO BRUNO. Further, 
BRUNO frequently uses the telephone at 740 Cf.lristian Street, to - · ­
make calls he de>es not desire to make from his office. The number 
furnished by>the source for 740 Christian Street was MA 7-9494. 

T-6 en June 8, 1962, again reported 0n a meeting between 
iRUNO and DENARO at the barbershop at 902 S0uth 8th Street. BRUNO·~\·~·,,. 
tnereafter met with several people at Penn Jersey Vending~- - Ine., .·~>:' 
who are kn0wn to the source as gamblers and numbers writers. 

~ -< :,;· . . . 
· -·· ~·- .. >>."·. ':' -':::>~~\:.... . . 

. ...,,,_;5\~y· : . ,/. :,. · ~· .. •., ·, .· . . 

. ''102 .. \.:;;!:;::::::: ''· ·: ~ 
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T-3 en June 9., 1962,reported that DENARO first met 
ABE SEROT, BRUNO's assoeiate, at the barbershop at 902 South 
8th Street. 

T-2 on June 14, 1962, reported that PAT MASSI 2.fld 
ANGELO BRUNO met at the Maggie Cheese Company, 11th and 
Washington Avenue. BRUNO infG~rmed MASSI that he had seen 
DENARO on thllt date. The purpese of the meeting was not 
known te the source. 

T-6 on Jtine 19, 1962, reported that at 12:30 p.m. 
an elderly Italian man driving a vehi~le bearing New Jersey 
license EGP 815 arrived at Perua Jersey· Vendintg Inc 0 I and in 
BRUNO's absence departed lo0king ·for IGNA~IO DENARO in the 
vicinity of 8th and Christian Street~. 

It is to be n0ted the above lie~nse is regi$tered to 
one SAMUEL A. SCAPIDI, 12 Rempher Drive, Bridgeton, N.J. The 
purpose or the me~tiJllg was not knewn to the souree; however, 
the s0uree stated .. that SAMUEL SCAFIDI is a partner to MARra··· 
"SONNY" RICCOBENE at the luncheonette at 907 S0uth 8th Street. 

.,, 

On June 21, 1962, PH T-8 reported that -BRUNO attended / 
a meeting in the barbershop at 902 South Street · prior to noc>n. ' 
At approximately 12:35 Pomo, DENARO entered Penri Jersey Vending, 
Ina., and in BRUNO'• absenee departed. After his .departure SAM 
SCAFIDI, identifie~ above, entered and awaited BRUNO's arrival. 
BRUNO re-entered at approximately 2 p.m. with DENARO, at ·which 
t 'im~ SCAFIDI, BRUNQ, and DENARO held a meeting. They were joined 
in this meeting by FRANK MATTEO and PHILIP TESTA. The nature of 
the meeting was not known to the source. · 

On June 22, 1962, T-8 reported that TONY DiiTALIA arrived 
at Penn Jersey Vending eperatimg a vehiele bearing New Jersey 
license GYJ 521. In BRUNO's a'osenee, he left to speak to IGRPril® ·. 
DENARO at 740 Christian Streeto 

On June 27, 1962 8 T-8 reported that DENARO met with 
ANGELO BRUNO, LOU LALLI, and CALOGERO SINATRAo SINATRA was known t~ 
this grau.p as BRUNO's eeusin and a visiting Italian. ·. national. This 
group was later je>ined by FRANK MATTEO, PHILIP TESTA, FRANK NARDUCCI~ 
and FRANK IANNARELLA. The purpase ef this meeting was unknown to sou:r:'ee 

103 f'L"'' r· r r-1~ ... 1= ;\ 'T 1 ~- r ·.u . J ! \~ . • . ~ • • . , ; \ ,, -. . 'IJ •I "i . · • ·'~''' , . i ' ., ,.._ ...., 
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PFI T-3 OR June 27 » 1962,· reported that IGNAZIO DENARO 
met with :BRUNO and PHILIP TESTA at Penn Jersey Vending Csmpany 
0n this dateo At this time TOMMY FOLEYJ true name RALPH KATZ> 
kn(;)Wr:l to the ·sc:mrce as bei:r:lg engaged in numbers aetivities, was 

·also presento FallG>wing the meeting and FOLEY's departure, 
DENARO, TESTA and BRUNO departed together. 

PN T-6 0n June 29J 1962$ stated that IGNAZIO DENARO 
was being chauffeured by MARI(.W: ,- "SONNY"RICCOBENE on this date 
in SGuth Philadelphia. FurtherJ that em the afterno-;:>n of June 29, 
1962, SAM SCAFIDI came from New Jersey leokimg for BRUNO and 
in his absen:ee departed to see IGNAZIO_ DENARO. 

'- ' 
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ANTONIO- :0 3ITALIA 

/· 

Re:s.lden1iP ea.mdfin.v N. j. 
Vehiela Lieeiuie ·# GYJ 521--

CONFtDf}tttAL 

T-6 ~ .on June 22 9 1962p report;ed he observed 
ANTONI0 ·:o 0ITALIA driving,a vehitle .J:iearfng New Jersey _ 
GY.J 521· on this date_ erl,t(:)r __ ~~nn Jersey Vending 0 In _BRUNO 3 :s 
absence~ RALPH MA.RANCA said ANTONIO left- to se~ IGNAZIO 
DENUO:. 

' 

) 
\ 
l 
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ADAM D1 0LI0 aka · Addie ~-·· ·· · . . _ 
716 . MaritGn .S~reet _ 
Operat·®r;_ 0f. t}1e ,:$uckeye Clup 
Fhiladelphia ·. PD., ;#108. :.8698 

_ ,:: T..;6 ~~ ·-:)~briiar; ·27 · , an(l , 2'8, 1962, .- ~bserved __ A:L1~ -. D ' OLIO 
visiting Gn beth da t,e~ 'and C€ll}.fer~in,g with ' AN.QEL(!) BRu,:t'J'R~ . ' ,• 

On M~~·ch 6, .. 196~ / M~rc~ 7, 1962, and .April -3; . 1962, 
D I OLIO was observed vfsi ting P..eri.ra. Jersey . Vending C)~fices ·'by. T-8. 
Inf®rniant states: he eonfei~red wllith BR'UN0 on .ail dates. Inf®rmant 
be1iev~s BRtm,~ arid .p; !::0L~Q _:di's¢uss~d .:ritiinbers_ activities . · 

T-6 ' @n Aprilll, i962, rep iln;ted D' Qi.,IO picked up FHIL 
TESTA en that date in c®nriection with numbers -activiti e s . -_ T-8 
~n Apri+ 17 ~ . 196~ ,: s ,tfit ed t hcit .. IW~:-0L.=i;~ a ppeared a~ Penr1 _Jersey _ 
Ve.n.din~. :i3.¥tl:rn~ ~t this: time. ·~~-s -.~wi _th P:fq~ .IJ,l~S:T~ ·a t · _Giardfnc DiTorine · 
Restaurant ~Cress the sttt:;,et m~king telephQne calls o I>. l.OLIO 
waited with FRANK SINDONE ·and .FRANK' NARDUCCI alse t® c~nfer with 
BRUNO abGuf iltimb~rs'. i ' - -- . . , . .... . ' · - - .. -- . . . · 

' T-8 . on Ap;r-il .25' ·1962, rep$r t ed t hat D 10LIO ·and NARDUC,CI 
cc;mferred wl t h BR.WO ,t o -b @rrq;w ~a s.t:Ll11 €Zif money f <!lr :.·a . t h'l r;d part'y: 't.fh® 
was · t o repay · ;sa ni:ucl1 · per .wef!}c .• · .'!'hi.s l;oan was granted ' ai·t~r D 'OLlO 
and NARDVCOJ certi:f'i,ed that .t P.e 'o@r'r~wer weliluld repay i to · ·_ .-

... · ' 

BRUN0 again met with D ~OLIO , FR.Al\!X SANSONE and -FRANK . 
NAR!)UCCI em :J-une; 2E3, 1962, . a cc0rd'ing<t :0 : T~B·. - . The ''df s qussien . .. 
was :h~t krlown · t0 this s0i:u?ce. . H€lW,e'il~,er:; ' T.:.:l .~m t he s ame date . 
rep~n·;ted t'ihat · their ciiscussi~n · c·$ncer"ned numb~rs activit ies. 

106 

- · --- --- --- -------"-----

NW 45737 Docld:32298448 Page 41 



~v . .. 

~ - · -

PH 92:-444 
JAV/nia~ (1) .. ... 

"D() · DO." (NtJ,N) 
Opera tor Bar · 
1654. $outk Cliadwiik ,.Street 
Pb.i:lade 1,Waj:a:· j) , ~l?a ~ . · · · · 

"<";; 

CONF!DFf<TIAL 

T·-t8 on .F.~.b.r~.'ry 22· ~ 1962·9 ert ated ''SNQFFY" 
I,ANNA~LLA io1ti h~m\.,:t!}at ori ~ijlis d11,t~ ''!)() D()" ·j) op~:rat;or · of a 
·b'ar at . 1654 South CmadwiekStree.t .~d a $2.00 l'lWn\>~r hit 
Oll 'bbijs 'date and '.'SNUFFY" p&:lcl' him . $1~2€>0 in b.ha,if . of I -­

ANGE:LO'' BRUNO. . This · s'Oure·e did ·n-o'S know if 1100 ·. EW" is . . 
id.enti'ea1 wijih ,ROCCO iDI NUBILE. who . is .a numt>Sr writer from 

.. EightJJa and Fit;zwatef .. Streetss. ;: ROCC_O w:ork~ - in numb~r:s wit'kll. 
FRANK ZIP (LNY r who aiso frequents Eight a and Fi t;zwater 
Streets ~ ·· · · · · · ·· · · · 

T-6 on FeQruary 28.P 196?.P said that 11DO D0 11
. told 

· b.im lile co11$oted ·m.ore tlui.·n $900 t'roin ANGELO -:OO.UNO pn tais 
date .• 
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PH 92-444 
JAV/mas · 
( 1) .. 

DON LNU 

--~ 

0p$rator, Concord Hotel 
New· Jersey 

T-8 on Marela 2, 1962, and April 5, 1962, said that 
he saw Don, ope-rator Con:oo~d Hotel, ~ew Jersey, enter Penn 
Jersey Vending t .o see BRUNO on botn d~ues • . · 

108 _CDNI·lf!iAL 
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PH 92-444 
JAV:epe 
.w._ 

TONY DUNDEE (NUN) 
4Q.i •. oll. JAMES TURCO, 
Dundee Company, owner, 
P & D Clothing Company, 
429 North 13th Street, 
Phone: MA 7-4664 

T-6 on May 14, 1962, said ~ONY DUNDEE tolEi him he 
eonferretii with ANGELO BRUNO to tdissolve his partne~ship.wi't;h 
FRANK DATTILIO. DUNDEE wanteGil BRUNO to arbitrate their' ciifferenees. 
DUNDEE is the Goaaon of JAMES TURCO. DATTILIO is :E}RUNO's frfenfli. 

On May 21, 1962, BRUNO, having conferred separately 
with DUNDEE and FRANK, brought eaeh together in his presenc~ 
where BRUNO acted as jud.ge to €lissolve their partnership. 

109 
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PH 92-444 
JAV:MMK 

ALBERT ESPOSITO, a1ca. 1 LuLu 
Residence · address ... . 2119 -South 19th Street, 

Philadelph~a, · Pa. 
Business address - LuLu's Lumcheenett~ 

19th. and.Hoffman Streets, 
Philadelphia., · Pa •· .· · 

~· 

T-8 0a April 26; 1962, · said that LuLu Espositq is 
presently operating· from .his luacheonette .at 19th and Hoffman 
Streets, a. "aiganette" game; .. FRANK . NARDUCCI arid FRANK MONTE 
a.re ·dealihf!f at the game. This so'UI'ce said· that JOHN CAPPELLO 
lost between $4,000 and $5,000 a.s·a player at this game on . 
April 25, 1962. FRANK SINDONX also lost appro!Ximately .:and $250. 

T:..;6 on May 11, ·1962, said that' MICHAEL GRASSO, Jr., 
told him that ··he ' contacts LU LU. ESPOSITO directly- for ANGELO . 
BRUNO, Who does not desire to ·call .LU LU or to , contact him direp~ly. 
GRASSO . said he deli.vered: a message to LU LU or May 11, ··· 19p2., . . 
to have LU Llf'contact BRUNO on that date. ·. · This LU LU . did. · ·· · 
LULU hasa brother, first name unknown, who works for ' the M. Maggio 
Cheese Company. . .. 

T-8 on May 14, 1962, said the .. '' .ziganette" game oonti~u•• 
to be operated by ESPOSITO and it did . run on May 13, · 14~ · 1962~. ·. · 
FRANK . IANNARELLA and FRANK SINDONE were known to be in attendance 
on bqth dates. 

T~B- on May 19, 1962, -said that ESPOSITO -is .presently 
'tshylocking" .the players at the· .game. He loaned JOHN :· cAPPELLO 
approx~ma.te:t,y $6, ooo a~d helo~ed FRANK SINDO!-JE appro:XimatEHy 
$4 _, 000 while playing at · the game. • JOSEP·H LAZZARO, aka .. , Joe. 
Gibb'Qns;-andFRANKMONTE are workers at -the gaine. AUGUSTINEMA.ZIQ, 
aka., Gussie Giddens, has been a . consistent winner at the _ ~a.m~~ 

T...:8 on June . 28, ·1962, .· said that FRANK. SANSONE, aka., -· . 
Hank, told him that on this date hef lu3t with ANGELO. BRUNO ·to tell 
BRUNO that he, SANSONE~ had been arrested as a common gambler 
at LuLu ESPOSI~O's "ziganette" game. 

T-8 on Jun~ .29;. 1962~ said-. the game was -ruiirting on 
June 28, and 29, 1962~ at··;r;u LU ·ESPOSITO:ta Luncheonette~ however 1 
GUSSIE GIDDENS was reported tO -be a loser on these dates. GIDDENS 
was playing as much as $~00 and $300 a card. 
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PH 92-444 
JA.V: epe 
(.1) 

FELIX JOB DE TULLIO ,• ( LCN) ( T-3) .. 
aka 11 Skinny Jehn, 11 

"Skinny Razor;" 
?367 Baird Beulevard, 
Camden, New Jersey; 
FBI Na. 928 463 . 
Philadelphia PD #68570 
Operatar TV Bar, 
8th and Washi,ngten Avenue, 
Philadelphia, .. PenAsylvania 

PH T-1 on February 6, 1962, said ANGELO BRUNO was 
going to meet FELIX DE TULLIO that night. 

PH ~-8 on February 8, 1962, said that BRUNO visited 
FELIX JOB DE TULLIO &n February 8, 1962. 

PH T-8 stated that BRUNO and DE TULLIO again ~aw each 
other en February 9, 1962, at which time DE 'rl]LLIO made arran&ementa ·. 
to meet BRUNO's ·son, MICHAEL ERUNO, who is operating the Globe · · 
Exterminating Company at 775 South 8th Street,at the 2~4 Club en 
February 10, 1962.; Source advised that DE TULLIO -haa ·sold hili 
busi-ness, exterminat;tn,;, to MICHAEL BRUNO or. may -be maintaining 

I . - - . , . '. - - . ~ 

a proprietary interest in BRUNO"s exterminating business. . 

On Mareh 12, '1962, l?M T-1 said that FELIX JOHN DE TPLLIO 
was then in Miami, l"la. 

PH T-6 en Maren 28, 1962,- reported tl:!at DE TULLIO -and 
A~ED IE~~I acquired a proprietary interest in the 500 Club .at 
Atlantic City, N.J. 

' 

On April 25, 1962, PH T-8 said ANGELO BRUNO and IGNAIIO . 
DE].l~O were to g.o to Atlamtic City, . N.J., te see ~ELIX ' JOJiN - DE --TULLIO 
at the request of AIJPRED IEi:ti, who desired to become diliaslllociated · 
wit}l the 500 Club at Atlantic City, N.J. I~ZI nas been contacting 
BRUNO to intercede for l\im. 

. . 
...... -··' 

- 113 -
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PH 92-444 
(2) 

( \ 

. \JVIH IV~I 111L 

" 

PH T~6 on May 18, 1962, reported that ALlRED IEZZI 
was again badgering BRUNO on May 18, 1962, te have BRUNO ccmtaet 
F.ELIX JOHN DE TULLIO to relieve IEI%I of the management of the 

, 500 Club, Atlantic City, N.J. 

Pli T-5 on May 11, 1962, stated that ANGELO BRUNO, FRED 
IEZZI, and BRUNO's son, MICBEL BRUNO, were discussing Universal 
Exterminating CGmpany, which was first a partnership 0f ARNOLD 
DE MARCO and FELIX JOHN DE TULLIO. DE TULLIO thereafter went to 
a lawyer and bought DE MARCO's 50% interest, then ran this 
businei!H3 alone. · MICHAEL BRUNO lla;B n0w acquired all of Universal' rs 
eust0mers. 

On May 22, 1962, PM T-8 reported that DE TULLIO had met 
1\RUNO at Penn Jersey Vending; Inc., and departed together in 
DE TULLIO's car at appreximately ,ncgon that date. They returned 
together at 2 p.m. After havin' a conversation in the immediate 
vicinity of 8th and Christian Streets, BRUNO at the time of his 
return sent for ALFRED IEZZI and told him of his conference with 
DE TULLIO arid that DE TULLIO had agreed that IE~ZI could dis­
associate himself from the 500 Club, Atlantic City, N.J. PHIL 
TESTA was present at the time IE~%I was summoned. 

PH T-8 on .June 5, 1962, advised that at approximately 
2 : 30p.m. rDE TULLIO contacted BRUNO tG · arrange a· meeting with him 
at the turkish bath• at 4th and M0ntrGH!e Streets, Philadelphia. 
It was determined by the seuree that ·the meeting time was changed 
and DE TULLIO would ·see BRUNO that evening. 

On June 8, 1962, PH T-6 <!>bserved DE T'ULLIO entering 
Penn Jersey ve.ndi~g and im' :BRUNO' IB absence departed within five · 
minutes ef his entry. 

PH T-6 0n June 28, 1962;, stated that ANGELO BRUNO had 
been eGntaeted ,em this date by RAYMOND (LNU) whG is also known -
as '' Lemg Jolln. 11 ''LGn:lg John" presently operates a musi€ vending 
maehine business at the northeast corner of 7th and Fit'zwater 
Streets for "Hunellbaek Harry" (HARRY RICCOBENE). The latter ill 
presently an inmate at Easterm State Penitentiary, Philadelphia. 

114 
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PH $)2-444. 
JAV/ma:s 
(1) 

NORMAN FROMKIN 
Pa~t . pwner · (25%) Coney I•land \<{;tt_:Q. .. 
BERNARD ALLEW in Dominie an Republie -~· · 

. , T-8, on May 19, 1962, stated BEN GOLOB :saw NORMAN 
FROMKIN 'onthe evening of May 18, 1962. FROMKIN is operating 
''Coney Island" .. ~n the Dominican RepubliG on a lease basis · 
from the Gove!'nment. Tllie lease is expiring and SONNY (RICH) . 

. from Miami is GIUrrentiy tr.ying to outbid FROMKIN for ·thH~ 
lease. FROMKIN saw BRUNO at P,enn Jersey and later at . 
GIARDINO elel. TORINO Restaurant seeking BRUNO's inf;tu~nee .to 

. spea~ to SONNY in FROMKIN 1-a behalf. · . . .· . 

T .... 6, on May 29, 1962, reported BERNARD "BUC:K:i" 
ALLEN to_ld f1.im he \a.l].{ed to BRUNO on May 29, 1962 reaommenqing 
FROMKIN oa·n no longer be trusted as he spends more money than ' 
he ea.rna. 

ALLEN said FROMKIN. and he are paying $18,000 a year 
to lease -"Coney Island 11

j further SONNY RICH represents a 
Miami, Fla.; syndicate whick is bidding $25,000 t ·o $30 1 000 
to obtain tais lease. ALLEN ownes 75% of the stock and 
FROMKIN 25% •. 
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PH 92-444 
JAV/ma:s 
( 1) .. 

J"ACK GELMAN, fljana:ger, c6Pa,eaba.na Bar 
19th 'and Wallaee Str{iats 
OWned ·by W ILI,.lE RIPKA . 

•. \ 

/ 

T~6 - on May 25, 1962, :stat.ad W_IL~IE RIPKA ~old him . 
ANGELO BRUNO loaned J~CK GELMAN $500 .on . ~y 25, 1962:, beoau•e .. 
RIPKA. vouched for him. ·. Wl~L:I:~ · said he _eo'lleaJted tlae ·money 
f.or GELMAN without interest. ·· , 

! . . . , . ' 

,\l.-7'~),1 ' s; J • '. , , H! · rr"n l\1 c; t 'k, . . . : .. · 

> .•... : " ' .... ' - · '-' • l F1!.. 
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PH 92-444 
JAV: epc 
(1) 

JOHN Vo GIGLIOTTI, aka 
"Poochie, 11 

2201 South 20th Street, 
Phi la«e lphi.a, Pa • 
Operator Candy Store, 
20th and Jackson Streets 

T-6 said that JOHN GIGLIOTTI, aka "Poochie, 11 told hirq 
he went to ANGELO BRUNO for a ''note 11 to aefray his current 
expenses in fighting his case in local court. 11 POOCHIE" said 
:~BRUNO gave him $50.00 (a note) on May 14, 1962. This sour~e 
sai~ it is a standari practice to financially assist numbers 
writers working for the "house" when the writer is arreste<li for 
numbers · activity. 

/ 

! 
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PH 92-444 
JAV/mas 
(1) 

. SOLLY GLEANER 
STANLEY GLEANER 
Open Door Ca,fe 
12th and ,Loeust Streets 
PhiJa.de lp1aia. , , I? a . . , .·. . . · · 

.. ~ .. 
. T-6 on Mareh 29, 1962, stated SOLLY GLEAl{ER, the 

father of S_T~NLEY ·QLEANER, ia a par~:ner witn JOE KANE, SAM 
HOFFMAN, and 'MAX 'WEISBERG i:n owners nip of the Open· Door· 
Cafe, 12th. and LoeU::st Streets. 

· STANLEY GLEANER is the manager. Tne Open Door 
Cafe borrowed $2,500 from BRUNO ~nd $2,500 from LOU LOLLI 
in a _paekaged deal at the time tliey opened. BRUNO ,~bla,s a 
~:igarette m~ehine there and LOLLI has the jUke box. 

' . 

127 

I NW 45737 Docld:32298448 Page 51 

-~ 

' 

! . 



'i., 

• '. 

I 

1 

I 

PH 92-444 
JAV/lac 
(1) · 

l3EN H. . GO:L<DB 

corm o~ IAt 

Resident Address: Cherry m.11Apartments, 
Cherry Hill Township, Ne,w: Jersey 

Telephone Numb·er NO 3-9013 ' 
Previous _Address: 1920 Riverside Avenue, 

_Trenton,· New Jersey · · 
Previously Operated: - Eagle Vending Company, 
355 Bernard Street, Trenton, New Jersey 

, (1942 to 1946) . 
Born January8, · 1908~ in -Russia 

T~2 and T-8 on ~ebruary 7, 1962, have consistently 
reported that BEN GOLOB is presently operating the Garden " 
State Vending Machine Company for· ·'ANGELO 'BRUNO at Camden, 
New Jersey, '1140 Wright Avenue, . telep:b,one number WO 3-3375. 

T-6 on February 7, 1962, reported that GOLOB was 
soliciting. new business for BRUNO's Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc., Philadelphia; · · 

T-6 on February 14, 1962, reported that GOLOB wa:3 
solicit+ngcigarett~ vending machine stops and that GOLOB 
on that date would contact the owners of the Latin Casino in 
New Jersey, along with .D,OMINIC COLOZZI and MICKEY TJrniTSKY : 
GOLOB . was . identified as · BRUNO Is manager of Garden State 
V~nding Company in Camden, New · Jersey. 

T-6 on February 27, o962, reported that BEN GOLOB 
was displeased that IGNAZIO DENARO loaned two indivi,duals 
from Vineland, New Jersey, a sum of money to organize a 
cigarette veh.d.ing ·machine business in that area, which would 
be compe1?.;1ng with GOLOB's interest in the Southern New Jersey 
area. ./ 

T-8 reported on February 28, 1962, that GOLOB was 
observed entering Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., carrying a 
typewriter .and adding machine for the use of ANGELO BRUNO 
in that office. 

. . T-8 on March 17, 1962, · reported that GOLOB borrowed 
-a sum of money from- a New York bank with which to purchase 
cigarette : m~chines . The loan was to the ~-~rf.:._ .7 e .. rn Stat. e Vending 

12s ~ONrMNTIAl 
__ , --- - ---- - - - - ------ ----- - - -- -- ---- --------------
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PH 92-444 
(2) 

nn \\\a~"'-; ..... ..-~ .l j ;1\'f. .. ·f !;_ ,'-J'Al v v , l1 ! ,.,..~ L 1•. : • J 
• ' • ' . £ i 

Company, however, the machines were for Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc. 

On March 20, 1962, T-6 observed GOLOB enterPenn 
Jersey Vending, however, ANGELO BRUNO at this time was in 
Miami, Florida, and he departed. 

T-8 reported on March 23, 1962, that the said 
machines were purcha~ed from the National Machine Company, 
St .. Loui:;J, Mo. It was not known whether the machines were. 
sold to Penn Jersey Vending from Garden State Vending after 
their arrival in Camden, N.J. 

0 

T-21 on March 27, 1962, reported that BEN H. GOLO:S's 
.·son, STEPHEN, attends. Syracuse University. 

T-8 on April 10, 1962, reported BRUNO was with 
BEN GOLOB the majority of the day on March 30 and again on 
April 10, 1962; however, the purpose of their activity 
those dates was not known to the source. 

T-1 on April 11, 1962, reported that BRUNO and 
GOLOB conferred on this:'date. GOLOB stated that he had made 
efforts with the White Tower chain to get them to commit 
themselves to cigarettemachines on a national scope. There­
after GOLOB would get local vending companies in each area 
to service them. He also indicated that Chock Full o• Nuts 
had turned down his similar offer when he offered them 
$60;000. 

On April 13, 1962, GOLOB reported to BRUNO, according 
to T-6, that he was experiencing trouble with locations 
serviced by Garden State Vending where the operators had 
accepted Garden State's vending machines after breaking an 
existing contract to do so. The previous vendors were insti­
tuting law suits. 

T-8 on May 1 and May 2, 1962, reported G0LOB was 
at the offices.of Penn Jersey Vending and running the offices 

· in the abs.ence of any other person. The same source reported 
he did likewise on May 16, 1962. 

------ . .. .. .. -----'-----------------------------"' 
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PH 92-444 
(3) 

CDNFIDE~t .... / 

! 

on ·May 19,1962, T-6 ·said BEN -GOLOB informed ANGELO 
BRUNO that he·, GOLOBJ) had met . with . NORf.U\N FROMKIN . on May 18, 
1962, at lioward Johnson's, just outside of Trenton;, N.J. 
FROMKIN,.who was operating "Coney Island" in partnership wiifh 
BERNARD "BUCKY'' .. ALLEN in the Dominican Republic, ' desired 
intercessionwith one SONNY RICH from Miami, Florida. SONNY 
bid on obtaining the . lease to "Coney Island" · at a higher 
:figure than FRO.tvm:IN has bid in the past. 

T-1 .on May 19.P 1962, · also said BRUNO and GOLOB 
conferred as stated above. This source also reported that 
BRUNO met :with FRO.MKIN in the vicinity of 8th and Christian 
Streets on May 19, 1962, when FROMkl:N reiterated essentially 
the same information :furn:tshedby GOLOB above. 

On May 29, 1962, T-21 advised that on that date 
BEN GOLOB . rep6rted to ANGELOBRmNO on the status of the 
Garden State · vending machine .huiness. 

T.:..8 _<on June 1, 1~62, advised he observed GOLOB 
entering and :leaving Pehf-l Jersey Vending on May 25 and · 28. 
and JWJ.e 1, ·. 1962, because BRUNO was not · present at the time 
he called. 

T-6 on ·June 4':, 1962, again observed GOLOB entering 
Penn Jersey Vending . . (}OLOB, · PHILIP TESTA, and -FRANK NICOLETT~ 
conferred with BRUNO at this time. 

T.:..8 .on June 5, 1962, reported to BRUNO that ·GoLo:e 
had on this date advised that BILL KRANIClf.and JOHN BERKERY, 
Penthouse Club Motor Inn in N~w Jersey, desired ·to borrow 
$1,000 from BRUNO in consideration :for BRUNO placing his 
machines· at t}le'ir location. After this report, BRUNO. and MICHAEL 
GRASSO, JR., were observed in a Chevrolet operated by BRUNO 
bearing Florida tag IW62368 depart the vicinity of 8th and 
Christian Streets. At a .later hour, GOLOB returned alone 
with BRUNO's car. . 

·T-6 .·again observed GOLQB reporting to Penn Jers~y 
Vending on June 7, 1962. GOLOB had ·arranged for Mr. ANDERSON , . 
of the National Machine Company to appear at ·Penn Jersey ' 

CONflbp/I IAL 
L_ ___ -- - - - -- · ------
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PH 92-444 
(4) 

CONFIDE~L 

. ...---.. 
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·. "" . ...___.. .. 

Vending t0 show BRUNOhow said machines should be repaired. 

T-21 0n ~June 89 19629. reported that BRUNO and GOLOB 
were driving in BRUNO's 1961 ·Chevrolet and they . entered the 
Market Street National Bank -Building to see Attorney HERBERr 

. ·· K. FISHER. 

T~l on J\llle 11, ~1962JI reported that ' ANGELO BRUNO, 
on thi~ date, arranged ;f'or BEN G<DLOB to take . a $5, .000 not~, 
possibly a d,emahd bote, . to a Dr~ Ft:JRIELLO and GOLOB . was to 
obtain a $5,000 check from 'the dector in · return. . It is 
believed that · lDr. 'Fl:JRIELLO is identical with Dr. JOSEPH 
FIORELLOj· 639· Princeton Avena e, 'rrenton, New Jersey, who is 
married to the sister of CARL 11PA~PY" IPPOLITO. 

The same source reperted on June ·129 19Ei2, that 
GO;LOB had given t he $5,000 rio~.e to the doctor and received 
the check from him ~n return. 

T-8 ·· on June 21, 1962, reported that GOLOB again . 
visited Penn Jersey Vending on June 141 16, and 21, 1962. · 

T-21 on June 26, 1962, reported BEN GOLOB on 
that date entered Penn Jersey· vending with Attorney DAVID 
COHEN, Penn Square Buil_d:i.hg, · Philadelphia, where they lield 
, a conference with BRUN_O. GOLOB was . again observed departing 
alone, going to 'the home of BRUNO, 934Snyder Avenue; where 
he ,obtained papers from SUE BRUNO, BRUNO's wife, and .he 
r~turned _these papers to BRUNO al1.d CORElL The source 
bel1ev.ed that the papers concerned agreements of sale or 
leases. · · · · 

()n June 2'], 1962, BEN 'GOLOB was to represent BRUNO 
and accompany LOU LALLI that. evening .to see MIKE MARRANO . . 
concerning the. vending_~achine business. BRUNO had conferred 
wi.th GOLOB that afternoon at • his · offices. The above was 
furnished by T-6 pn J\me · 27, 1962. 

·., 

On June 28, 1962, T- 21 said that on this date 
GOLOB conferredwith 'BRUNO at Penn Jersey Vending and 
thereafter depart ed . in the company of BRUNO and NICHOLAS 

· PICCOLO. ·.·. BRUNO ret urned wit h PICCOLO, GOLOB, and CALOGERO 
SINATRA to the Penn Jersey Ven. d. i. ng .·Off~_c,~~ ... ~- ' ' \ 
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T-8 on June 29, 1962, said BEN- GOLOB conferred wi_th 
ANGELO BRWiO at Penn Jersey Vending -concerning the cigarette -
vending business. BRUNO, on this date, conferred :with several 
individuaJ,.s who are known ~ to this source as gamblers and 
number writers. 

. 
GOLOB_was ·interviewed May 25, 1961, ·in regards to 

his _ association · with -· ANG:ELO BRUNo: · .He Said -that hei . (ll;d not · 
wa.nt to a;nswer .any _,.rUf-ther '' qii~stions without obtaining advice 
of his attorney, identified as R0BERT ROSS of Trenton, .N 0 J. ' 
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MICHAEL M. GRASSO, JR. 
1801 South Ninth Street (office) 
Philadelphia, Pa. 
Residence: 3405 Warden Drive 
Philadelphia 9 Pa. 
Telephone : GE 8-0957 

T-6 on February 2, 1962 9 stated that ANGELO BRUNO 
received an overseas telephone call at the office of MICHAEL 
GRASSO on that date. GRASSO announced the same to several 
individuals. 

This same source on February 7~ 1962~ reported that 
GRASSO takes numerous messages for BRUNO at his office and 
BRUNO frequently uses his office to hold meetings with individuals 
concerning BRUNO's business. 

T-2 on March 5, 1962, reported that PETER MAGGIO 
on that date discussed the financial condition of l'1ICHAEL 
GRASSO. He indic~ted that MICHAEL has a "couple of properties" 
and he has approximately $10,000 to $12,000 and another $12~000 
which was due him when he sold GRASSO ' s Insurance Company. PETER 
estimated that GRASSO had gone through $31,000 and that since November 
196l,he had $43,000. 

T-6 on March 9, 1962, stated that on that date ANGELO 
BRUNO announced that GRASSO was about $4~500 short in his rent 
accounts. GRASSO's escrow account and insurance is $ 3_, 2 0 0 short 
and these figures were furnished by GRASSO . BRUNO indicated 
"who knows '!>· what amount he is short . " BRUNO -estimated that it is 
closer to $8,000. Further that the attorneys for the Interstate 
Insurance Comp~ny are foreclosing on GRASSO and that BRUNO is 
attempting to ' protect GRASSO~ and that he has cost BRUNO a 
considerable sum of ~oney in this behalf. 

T-1 on March 9 9 1962, stated that MICHAEL GRASSO has 
gotten into his financial difficulties by playing th~ numbers, 
illegal lottery . BRUNO had announced this to PETER MAGGIO on 
this date. · 
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This same source on March 26~ 1962~ reported that 
MARIO MAGGIO that date said he determined the insurance people 
definitely have warrants for GRASSO for stealing between 
$15,000 and $20,000. 

-·-.. 

T-6 on March 26~ 1962 9 stated that GRASSO visited 
ANGELO BRUNO at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc . , on ·this date and again 
on March 27~ 1962~ concerning his difficulties . 

The same source on March 30, 1962, stated that they 
obtained the services of MARTIN COOPE RSMITH to file the income 
tax return of GRASSO. 

T-6 on April 2, 1962, stated that BRUNO was approached 
that date by MICHAEL GRASSO~, who stated he needed $4,150 to settle 
his problems, and that he wotild like to take some money from the 
rental ~ccount to put into the agency account. · The source was 
told by GRASSO that BRUNO became very angry and stated "What do 
you vJant me to do, advance you another $4,150." 

T- 8 on April 6, 1962, reported on that date BRUNO spent 
the majority of his day at GRASso vs office. 

T~8 on April 12 and 14 9 1962, reported that GRASSO 
and ANGELO RUSSO held a meeting on each day with ANGELO BRUNO 
at BRUNO's office at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., wherein they 
discussed leases . and their plans concerning the property they 
purchased at 3rd Street and Oregon Avenue, Philadelphia, Pa. 

The same source reported on April 17, 1962, that 
GRASSO again discussed the same topic with BRUNO at BRUNO's 
office on that date. Plans were submitted to BRUNO at that 
time for his approval. 

T-8 on April 25 9 1962, reported that BRUNO conferred 
with GRASSO again in BRUNO's office and on April 27, 1962, 
BRUNO spent the majority of his afternoon at GRASSO's office. 
On that latter date BRUNO held private conferences with 
individuals unknown to the source. 
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T-5 on April 11, 1962, reported that GRASSO's car 
was repossessed by the bank financing the same, and that 
GRASSO came to BRUNO on this date to have BRUNO relieve him 
from this problem. 

T-8 on May 2, 1962, reported that MICHAEL GRASSO 
again conferred with BRUNO on this date. GRASSO was 
obtaining a $15,000 note payable to ANGELO BRUNO from 
GRASSO's grandparents as BRUNO was furnishing GRASSO money 
to extr~ct him from his financial difficulties. GRASSO's 
grandmother ~as selling her home for the same purpose. 

T-el on May 9, 1962, stated that an agreement was 
drawn up b~t~een DAVID COHEN~ Attorney, 500 Penn Square 
Building, and MICHAEL GRASSO, JR.~ concerning the shopping 
center at 3rd Street and Oregon Avenue, which BRUNO is 
developing. The agreement between COHEN 9 attorney for the 
corporation, and GRASSO reflects GRASSO has to procure options 
from five individuals for the shopping center for which GRASSO will 
receive 4% of the rentals. The corporation will then give 
him $30,000, repayable by the rental money he receives ~ 
GRASSO is also to get 25% of the stock. If a motor motel 
is built at any time he will not receive any remuneration 
for the same. According to the informant GRASSO is a front 
for BRUNO in this enterprise, 

T-6 on May 11, 1962, said BRUNO used GRASSO on this 
date to contact LOUIS ESPOSITO, aka LU LU, to request LU LU 
to get in touch with BRUNO immediately on that date. The 
informant stated th~t LU LU complied and BRUNO got LU LU 
to contact a third party for a clandestine meeting. The 
source stated same was in connection with BRUN0 9 s illegal 
activities in the gambling field. , 

T-8 on May 14/ 1962, said that MICHAEL GRASSO has 
been known to "kite" checks. He deposited a check in the 
Sons of Italy Bank, Philadelphia, Pa., in the amount of $15,000 
on the Bank of North America, California, MICHAEL GRASSO 
thereafter used this money until the check "bounced." 

. . . -- ------ . ·-- - - ------
_CONf:I~HfAI 
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T-6 on May21~ 1962, said on this date GRASSO 
visited BRUNO at Penn Jersey Vending~ Inc. He later that date 
conferred with others and told them that he sold his Cadillac, 
was selling his home, and that he had been given a Ford by 
BRUNO for transportationo 

T~l on May 30 j 1962, reported that BRUNO on this 
date again rev:i:eW!!f<lf MICHAEL GRASSO's financial structure and 
the pending p~o~ecution of GRASSO by the in~urance companyo 
This source stated that BR_UNO was well versed~' in every 
aspect of GRASSO's operations inasmuch as GRASSO is "aligned" 
with BRUNOo 

T~8 on June 4, 1962, reported that FRANK NICOLETTI 
drove ANGELO BRUNO to GRASSO's office on this date~ where 
BRUNO conducted his business. BRUNO~s car on this date was 
being serviced at a gas station at Washington and Passyunk 
Avenues. 

The same source reported that ANGELO RUSSO and 
GRASSO had previously 6onferred with BRUNO on May 31~ 1962, 
at BRUNO's office, concerning the ~Pd Street and Oregon 
Avenue property. 

On June 5, 1962, the same source reported that 
MICHAEL GRASSO had a 1 porn. a~pointm~nt on this date 
with BRUNOo BEN GOLOB accompanied BRUNO and ~RASSO to make 
this appointmento They conducted their business at GRASSO's 
office o ·the informant stated he recited the same to indicate 
how closely enmeshed BRUNOvs and GRASSO's activities are 
dailyo 

T-6 on June 7, 1962~ and again on June 11, 1962, 
reported that BRUNO was again consulted by RUSSO and GRASSO 
on these dates concerning decisions to be made on the development 
of land at 3rd Street and Oregon Avenue. 

T-1 on June 11, 1962, reported that on that·date 
GRASSO presented BRUNO with a long agreement of sale which 
did not satisfy BRUNO, and he instructed GRASSO to return it 
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DAV ID COHEN, Attorney~ to make an a~pointment with COHEN to 
r e view this agreemento .Informa~t stated that BRUNO continues 
to direct GRASSO and this land developmento 

T-8 on this same date reported that GRASSO~ RUSSO and 
BRUNO met at the office of the Penn Jersey Vending~ Inco, to 
discuss leases at 3rd Street and' Oregon Avenueo 

This same source reported on June 13, 1962, that 
RALPH MARANCA is selling his home because of financial difficulties. 
MARANCA 0'1.-Jes BRUNO $5,000 which amount was spent .· by BRUNO 
to obtain the necessary politi~al influenc~ to dismiss 
MARANCA's sentence in local courto GRASSO is handling the 
sale of MARANCA~s home so that BRUNO may recover his money, 
according to the source" 

On June 16, 1962, GRASSO was present with ANGELO 
BRUNO t-Jho reld a conference with MARANCA, number writers and 
gamblers at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc~ 

T- 8 m June 19 , 21 , 19 6 2 , and T- 6 on June 2 6 and 2 7 9\; 
1962, reported BRUNO met with GRASSO on these dates concerning 
decisions to be made regarding the shopping center development 
at 3rd Street and Oregon Avenueo 
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Gl!JS and FRANK 'Luneh:eonette 
· 1029 soutn. Tenth stie·et , · 
Philadelphia, Pa; --

CONF1D¥zrtAI · 

.· T-6 on-Jwae 12 3 1962, repor~ed that FRANK SINDONE 
and . GUS (I..NU) __ ·oper~>te . jo_intly a luna!uwnette -at 1029 Tent:h 
Street. On JWle 29·3 :19{52j FRANK SINDOI'J"E told BRUNO he and 
~US were to· diseo.ntinue 1029 S~outb . Tentlil Street. 

T:-? r~p.orted that GQS may be identisal to GUS 
DE NARDO wno 'bwps a bar fn south Pbi.l'adelpbia and was 
alsoeiated with SINDONE in numbers a .etivities. ·· · 

-· 
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SAMUEL HOFFMAN, aka:;,, Cappy Hoffman 
andSam Hoffman 

Residence Address -

FBI II 267 672 
PHPD# 732 94 

Apa.rtment·B-4 
Wyngate Hall-Apartments 
5 ot}i and Sprue e S:treet s 
Philadelphia~ P a-~- . 

··--· 

T-8 onMarch 1, 1962,·reported that SAMUE:L HOFFMAN, 
aka .. , Cappy.~ along with JOE KANE, aka.·,- Midnight,-·and JAY KATTBLMAN, Jr 
visited ANGELO BRUNO at'Penn Jersey Vending on that date to adjudi­
cate financial responsibilities this group has with each other. 
T-1 on the same date reported on this meeting. This source said 
SAM HOFFMAN was there to represent'Midnighti:hterests~ further 
that JAY KATTELMAN and MIDNIGHT had been partners ina deal involving 
appro~i:mately $54Jl ooo· and sto.cks ~ . Wb.eri 'these two ,severed their 

-partnership MIDNIGHT never ·paid the debt owed JAY. According 
to the source, BRUNO.was to arbitrate the differences. 

-T-8 on March 29, 1962, reported that CAPPY HOFFMAN wail 
one Of four owners of the OpenDoor C~fe at 12th.arid'Locuat Streets, 
Philadelphia. ANGELO BRUNO loaned the·apenDoorCafe $2.11500 in 
cash to ·obtain a- cigarette vending location- ~t this bar. The 
managero:f this cafe is STANLEY GLEANER, spn of SOLLY GLEANER. 
The owners are MAX WILLY WEISBERG, SAM HOFFMAN, ~SOLLY GLEANER, 
and JOEKANEFSKY.9.aka., JoeKane •. This same source on April 11, 
1962, said that MARTYBER'STEIN told-him that SAM HOFFMAN and 
JOE KANE-visit the Open Door· Cafe practically-daily. This source 
also said that-LOU LALLI along with BRUNO also loaned the Open 
Door $2 3 500 for total of $5,000 . . 

T.,.6 on April-25, 1962 3 reported that GAPPY HOFFMAN 
at 1:30 p·jn.c; th:is date., wa.s eating at FRANK MATTEO's Bar at 
4th and Ga.lk111 Str~ets, Philadelphia. This source said-that 
both are associates- of ANGELO BRUNO ·a.hd that, MATTEO is -presently 
turning in-nwnber"actiori"'to BRUNO through BRUNO's.lieutenant 
PHILIP--TESTA. T-8 on June 4, 1962, said that LOU LALLI- told 
hiJif that ·SAMUEL ,rr CAPPY" HOFFMAN and a ~group from. New· York had 

. ope,ned a finance company in the 4500 block of North Broad Street, 
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FRANCIS IANNARELLA, aka 
Frank Iannarella, "Snuffy," 
812 South Seventh Street 
Philadelphia, Pa. 

CONFIO~TIAl 

Philadelphia Police Departm~nt #256 714 
FBI #679 906 D 

T-6 on February 8, 1962 9 reported that FRANK 
IANNARELLA, aka "Snuffy," is taking steady number bets 
for ANGELO BRUNO. He reports daily at 12 p.m. to the 
place where he picks up these nU~b~rs and returns to Penn 
Jersey, Inc., at 2:30p.m. He ~ain reports to the p lace 
where he picks up numbers at 4:30 p.m. and returns to 
Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., at 4:45p.m . 

T-8 on February 7, 1962, reported that "Snuffy" 
solicits new business for ANGELO BRUNO, Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc. \ 

T-6 on March 8, 9, 12, 13 and 20, 1962, observed 
IANNARELLA daily reporting to Penn Jersey Vendin g , Inc., and 
conferring with BRUNO. 

~ T-6 ~eported on March 26, 1962, that IANNARELLA 
~ paid off number hits on this date. In this connection he 

gave FRANK SINDONE on this date a sum of money. 

~' 

T-6 on March 18, 1962, stated that IANNARELLA had 
attended a christening party at the C.R. Club on the evening 
of March 18, 19~, at which ANGELO BRUNO was to attend as .he 
was godfather. It was believed by the source that the c~ild 
christened was the child of DOMINIC PINARDO, who is related 
to BRUNO and who succeeded BRUNO at Penn Jersey Vend i ng 
Cigarette. Company when the latter was owned by BRUNO and PETE 
CASELLA. 

T..;.2J.:on March 23, 1962, reported that ANGELO " BRUNO 
returned on this date from Miami, Fla., and was to meet with 
PHILIP TESTA and IANNARELLA that evening re garding the heavy 
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number hits and losses that incurred during the week BRUNO was 
away, Marc~.l9-23, 1962. It was during this week, accordi~g to 

\. the same source, that IANNARELLA was paying off number hits. 

T-6 observed "Snuffy" entering.Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc., on March 26, 1962, to confer with ~RUNO. 

This same source reporte¢ on March 27~ 1962, that 
IANNARELLA was running part of the "Ziganette" game for 
ANGELO BRUNO at MARIO "SONNY" RICCOBENE's luncheonette, 907 
South 8th Street. 

T-8 on March 29, 1962, reported that IANNARELLA is 
collecting loanshark money for BRUNO, as well as collecting 
$60.00 a we~k on a $2,500 loan made to the Open Door Cafe, 
12th and Locust Streets, by ANGELO BRUNO. 

This source also reporte~ that IANNARELLA is 
collecting $10. 0 0 a we~.k on a $50 0 loan made by BRUNO to 
Pat's Bakery at 15th a~d Dickinson Streets. It is not known 
by the source whether interest or loanshark rates prevail 
in either loan. 

T-6 on March 20, April 2, 3, and 4, 1962, ~tt~'t~d:;~~,~~NARELLA 
visited BRUNO at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., on these dates. 
On April 3, 1962, he was rep~iring cigarette vending machines 
for BRUNO and on April 4, 1962, FRANK MATTEO, aka Frankie 
Hendell, met IANNARELLA in the vicinity of Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc., concerning a numbers hit. 

T-8 on April 6, 1962, advised that BRUNO, TESTA 
and IANNARELLA attended the "Ziganette" game on that date 
operated at Sonny R:i.ccoben,e's llincheonette by FRANK MONTE and 
FRANK NARDUCCI. 

T-21reported on April 11, 13, 17 and 26, 1962, 
that IANNARELLA visited Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., on these 
dates to confer with BRUNO. 
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T-6 on April 17, 1962, reported that ~ IANNARELLA 
went to the Camac Baths to giveOOLLIE ZIEGER a message to 
have ZIEGER call BRUNO. The source advised that BRUNO did 
not wish to contact ZIEGER by telephone. 

T-'8 on April 21, 1962, reported that TANNARELLA, 
four years ago, had gone to work for ANTONIO POLLINA "pushing" 
loanshark ._money. At this time IGNAZIO DENARO and POLLINA 
were partn~r~ in the Shylocking business. Following the 
severence of this relationship by DENARO and POLLINA in 1951 
or 19 53., IANNARELLA went to work for POLLINA in the same 
capacity. Now, according to the source, he is working for 
ANGELO BRUNO in several capacities, as indicated above. 

T-8 on April 24, 1962, said that IANNARELLA 
was observed entering Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., in the 
morning and in the afternoon on that date. Further, 
MITCHELL COHEN, who is ·active in numbers in Philadelphia, 
conferred with BRUNO on this date to determine which number, 
547 or 58j, would be the prope~ number on which to make 
"payoffs" that date. It appeared that an erasure was made 
at the track causing the conflict between the numbers 547 and 
587 as a winning number for that date. 

T-6 on April 26, 1962, reported that IANNARELLA on 
this date was handling service calls for Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc., practically all day while FRANK MONTE remained at the 
office of Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., to take calls. 

T-8 on the same date reported that IANNARELLA 
lost $2 50 and JOHN CAP.P:F;~.O, b.rother-in-law of PETE CASELLA, 
and f~~quent borrower of money from lANNARELLA, lost $4,000 
on April 25, 1962, a:t the "Ziganette") garne operated by FRANK 
MONTE and FRANK NARDUCCI for LU LU ES~6SITO. 

T-21 on "this date also reported that individuals carne 
to Penn JerS~y V~nding, Inc., to make payments to FRA~K 
IANNARELLA and on this date he did receive such payment. 
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, T-8 on April 30, 1962, observed IANNARELLA report 
to Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., this date ~long with FRANK 
MONTE. According to the source, the "Ziganette" game as of 
this date changed to blackjack, the reason not known to the 
source. 

T-6 on May 1, 1962, reported that IANNARELLA was 
servlclng machines for ANGELO BRUNO while BRUNO was out of the 
city on this date,. -

T-6 on May 2, 10, 12, 14, 18 and 23, 1962, observed 
IANNARELLI eritering Penn Jersey Vending, Inc~, to c0nfe~ with 
ANGELO BRUNO. 

. ~r~ 
TMe same source reported that on the evening of 

May 13, 1962, to the morning of May 14, _1962, IANNARELLA 
attended ESPOSITO 1 s "Ziganette" game with FRANK SINDONE. 

On May 14, 1962, MONTE and IANNARELLA were 
observed obtaining an air conditioner at BRUNO's home which 
th~y brough~~o Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., for installation. 

T.;.2.1. on May 2 5 ,' 19 6 2, reported that persons calling 
the Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., first confer with BRUNO, who 
approves the loan. They then go to IANNARELLA to obtain the 
money. IANNARELLA then collects payments until the loan is 
repaid. 

On this date IANNARELLA did give a sum of money 
to JACK GELMAN, Manager, Copacabana Bar, 19th and Wallace 
Streets, who borrowed $500. 

T-6 on May 31, 1962, reported that FRANK SANSONE, 
aka Hank, on this; date gave BRUNO $339 foi;i>'·>·FRANK IANNARELLA 
which BRUNO gave to IANNARELLA later that day. Another number 
writer, FRANK MATTEO, <?f,--.0 delivered a sum of money to 
IANNARELLA at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., this date. 
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T-8 on June 1, 1962, observed IANNARELLA accompanied . 
by PHILIP TESTA, enter Penn Jers~y Vending, Inc., and depa~t 
1n BRUNO'~ absence. · 

~ On June 4, 1962, T-8 stated that ANTHONY SAVINO, 
oJerator of a store ~t 6th and Wfi'Wtrton Streets, said ' he 
borrowed _an additional $550 from .PRANK IANNARELLA. He makes 
payerntns to IANNARELLA to repay , loans. 

T-8 on June 7, 1962, observed IANNARELLA working at 
Penn Jersey Vending, Inc. ·, servicing cigarette vending 
machines. 

The same source also observed IANNARELLA reporting to 
.Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., on June 12, 1962, June 20, 1962, 
June 21, 1962, and June 26, 1962 • 

T-6 on June 13, 1962, reported that FRANK SANSONE 
said that on this .date he paid IANNARELLA $18 5 ·.for BRUNO. 

T-6 on June . 14, 1~~2, said t~at BILL BALONEY, true 
name JACOB KATZMAN, )~s BRUNO $1,00 0, which IANNARELLA is 
collecting. KATZMAN has · been seen\~:J'?y this source calling at 
Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., and aJso at the residence of FRANK 
IANNARELLA. 

T-6 on June 16, 1962, reported that IANNARELLA on 
this date conferred with NICHOLAS PERFULLO and FRANK MATTEO, 
all three active in illegal lottery in the vicinity of 8th and 
Christian Streets. 

On Juen 19, 1962, T- · observed TESTA give IANNARELLA 
a sum of money on this date which the source believes is in 
6onnection with numbers activities. 

T-8 on June 21, 1962, obseryed IANNARELLA move 
cigarette vending machines in the morning at Penn Jersey 
Vending, Inc. He alsO 'fobserved BILL BALONEY entering Penn 
Jersey Vending, Inc. at approxi~ely 10:30 a.m., looking 
fo~ IANNARELLA, departing and entering IANNARELLA's horne at 
812 South 7th Street. 
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On June 22, 1962, T- . repo~ted that IANNARELLA ha~ 
contacted TESTA on that date to learn why the number had ~been 
changed from an ~nkriown number to ' the source to the winning 
number, 190, bn that date. 

T~observed IANNARELLA entering Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc., r on June ' 26, 28 and 29, ,1962, to confer with BRUNO. 
Howev~~j bn June 28, 1962, BRUNO was not at his offi~~~ · ~hd ~ 
was holding: a meeting'' at ALFONSO MAIORIELLO '' s barber!'shop, :·: ·_ 
902 S6Uth : Bth Street. IANNARELLA was obser~ed enteribg~the 
same to ;:·•$':(3r~.BRUNO on -that date. 

On June 28, 1962, T-6 saw TESTA entering Penn Jersey 
Vending, Inc~, at approximately 3 p.m., when ADAM D'OLIO; 
NICHOLAS PICCOLO, FRANK IEZZI, FRANK NARDUCCI and IANNARELLA 
were at Perin · Jer~ey Veuding, Inc''·, conferring with BRUNO • . 
The visiting Italian CALOGERO SINATRA was al~o present at 
the· time. 

This source also reported OD June 29, 1962, ·.that ­
IANNARELLA attended LU LU ESPOS~TO's ~Ziganette'' game the 
evening of June 28, 1962, and morning of June 29, 1962, 

. where .. IANNARELLA ~fs "sharking" (Shy locking) the players. 
) 

/l.i 
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·ALFREDO IEZZI ~ aka (LCN) (T-3) 
Fred Alfred Iezzi, Fred Iezzi, 

. 1437 South Broad Street, 
Philadelphia, Pa. 
Summer Horne : Baltimore and Atlantic Avenues , 

Ventnor~ - - N. J . -~-~ 

T- 9 as of March 18, 1958, ha<i reported that ALFRED 
IEZZI is a partner with PETE CASELLA at the Ticket Grill at 
13th a nd Wharton Streets, wh i ch was well known for its number 
opera tions in the past. After this was disso l ved IEZZI became 
associated with FELI X JOHN DE TULLIO a s a partner in the 
operation of a bar at 1039 South 8th Street . CASELLA is 
p~esently serving a 40 year sentence at the Un i ted States 
Penitentiary, Atlanta , Ga . , on a narcotics convict i on and he 
was ANGELO BRUNO ' s former partner in Penn Jers ey Vendin g~ Inc., 
which they owned at the same site the present Penn Jersey 
Vending~ Inc., is operating o 

j 
T- 6 on February 9, 1962 ~ reported ALFRED IEZZI , 

business partner of FELIZ ,JOHN DE TULLI O ~ on that date contacted 
ANGELO BRUNO to have BRUNO arbitrate differenc es he had wi th 
one PETE (LNU)~ who was making accusations a gainst IEZZI ~ the 
nature of the accusations not known to the source . 

T-1 on February 26 1 1962 , reported that ANGELO BRUNO 
takes FRED I.EZZI into his confidence and freely discusse s 
ind i v i duals and BRUNO ' s association wi th· them o It appeared 
that BRUNO w~s to borrow a sum of money from I EZZI on- this 
date. 

T- 8 ion February 27 ~ 1962, reported that ALFRED IEZZI 
on February 27, 1962, made a loan to ANGELO BRUNO in the 
amount of $3~336 . 64. The check from IEZZI was drawn on the 
Metropolitan ~ecurities, Inc . , which bank number is 3- 76/310 . 

T- 6 on February 27 , 1962, reported that this amount, 
$3,336 . 64, was deposited by Penn Jerse y Vend i n g, Inc ., on this 
date . 
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T-8 on March 28, 1962, reported that IEZZI and 
FELIX JOHN DE TULLIO have a propri~tory interest in the 
500 Club in Atlantic City, N~ J. 

This same source r~ported on March 31, 1962, that 
IEZZI 1s d~finitely operating the 500 .Club in Atlantic City, 
N. J. 

T-6 on March 30, 1962 and April 11, 1962, -reported 
IEZZ~. visited Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., to confer with BRUNO 
on th~se dates. 

On April 4- 9 1962, T-6 said IEZZI gave BRUNO an 
accounting of the personnel employeg at the 500 Club as 
well as the shows being booked there. 

T-1 on April 5, 1962, said that on this date BRUNO 
was ~ infor~ed by IEZZI of his difficulties at the 500 Club, 
Att~ntic City, N. J. It appear~d th~t they are using the 
Boardwalk National Bank, Atl;a,ntic City, N. J., to handle their 
account. IEZZI was asking BRUNO to)intercede in his behalf 
at th~ 500 Club so that IEZZI could exercise his authority 
at the club. 

T-8 on April 12, l962, said that IEZZI met with 
IGNAZIO DENARO and "BLONDE BABE," whq operates a store at 
11th and WW~ton Streets, at the barber shop of ALFONSO 
MAIORIELLO. At the same time BRUNO was meeting directly 
across the street at SONNY RICCOBENE's luncheonette with 
two unknown individuals. It appeared t . .hat a· courier was 
going back and forth between both meetings. 

T-1 on April 19, 1962, reported that on this date 
IEZZI had a lohg discussion with BRUNO concerning his trouble 
again at the 500 Club, Atlantic City, N. J. At this time 
IEZZI indicated that "LITTLE .NICKIE," true identity not 
known but who is known to T-6 as a number writer for NICHOLAS 
PICCOLO, was being considered by IEZZI for a job at the 500 
Club, Atlantic City. This source stated it was indicated that 
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FRED IEZZI is defini te,ly a member of BRUNO's "criminal family." 

T-6 on April 25, 1962, reported that IEZZI met with 
BRUNO, FRANK NICOLETTI arid PAT MASSI at Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc., on this date.- The purpose of-the meeting was not known 
to the source. 

T-6 on April 25, 1962, also said that IEZZI has a 
summer home at Baltimore and Atlantic Avenues in Ventnor, N. J. 

On April 27, 1962, T::;".i\' reported that IEZZI attended 
a conference at Penn Jersey Ve-¥f~.ihg, Inc., with PHILIP TESTA, 
ANGELO BRUNO and NICHOLAS PICCOLO concerning PICCOLO's problem 
with "LITTLE NICKI£", true name unknown~ who is quitting 
PICCOLO as a number collector as there is no future in it. 

On May 3, 1962, according to this same source, 
PICCOLO was a gain at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., to see BRUNO, 
who earlier had held "court" concerning "LITTLE NICKI£" 
quitting. 

J 
/ 

On May 4, 1962~ T-1 reported that BRUNO announced 
that IEZZI's prin6ipal problems · ih Atlantic City at the 500 
Club are the daily activities ,.Qf the . "free loaders" who not 
only eat free meals. in the )(f.~$~e·'n1"~'o~;t\'the 50 0 Club, but have 
packages of food wrapped so that they can pick up the packages 
on the way out. The identity of .the "freeloaders" v.1as not 
indicated. The established practic~ is very muc~ disliked 
by IEZZI~ and he was having difficulty with FELI~ JOHN 
DE TULLIO in curbing this practice. 

On May 9, 1961, T-6 reported IEZZI again reported 
to Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., to see BRUNO on May 9, 1962. 

T-1 reported on this date, May 9, 1962, IEZZI 
continued to report on problems at the 500 Club, Atlantic 
City, N. J. .. 

T-8 on May 14, 1962, said IEZZI conferred Hith 
IGNAZIO DENARO at SONNY RICCOBENE's lunch~onette this date, 
907 South 8th Street. It was not known tJ11at he was 
soliciting DENARO's support concern1ng his prob~ems in 
Atlantic City. · ~ ' 
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T-3 o~ May 16, 1982, said that IEZZI told BRUNO 
he desired to sell his share in the 500 Club, Atlantic City, 
N. J., and become disassociated with it. He figured that 
DE TULLIO would owe him $54,000 for his share. BRUNO promised 
he would attempt to get his money back so that he could "pull 
out." 

At this time BRUNO admonished ·'<'~:.f;EZZI :," ~~ for talking 
to other people about the club and IEZZI's difficulties at the 
club. 

T-8 on May 18, and 21, 1962, said IEZZI again saw 
BRUNO, urged his intercession, and BRUNO again said he would 
see DE TULLIO cohcerning IEZZI's desires regarding the 500 
Club, Atlantic City, N. J. 

T-6 had reported on May 17, 1962, that IEZZI also 
confer~ed with IBNAZIO DENARO on that date at 8th and Christian 
Streets concerning these desires. · 

It is to b~ ' noted ort May 22, 1962, according to 
T-6, BRUNO conferred with DE TULLIO and BRUNO sent for IEZZI 
on the same date, and in TESTAts presence informed him that 
DE TULLIO agreed., to have IEZZI "pull out" of the 500 Club. 

\ 

T-8 obs&r\led IEZZI entering Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., 
on May 24, 1962, May 25, 1962, May 28, 1962, May 29, 1962, 
June 1, 2, 6, and '~), 1962. · 

T-6 on May 28, 19.,62, in ~'kddition reported on that 
date IEZZI accompanied BRUNO and SAM CARIOLA from Philadelphia 
to New Jersey. CA~IOLA was visiting BRUNO on this date to 
obtain BRUNO's intercessibn in CARIOLA's behalf. CARIOLA ·~~ 

1s a representativi of the Hotel Workers Union, Buffalo, N. Y. 

T-6 obse~~ed BRUNO and Iezzi having lunch together 
at Marie's Luncheonette, 827 Christian Street, on May 24, 1962, 
and identrried this place as one of BRUNO's known hangouts and 
he has made telephone calls from the public telephone , which 
number is MA 7-9829. 
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T-6 on June 8, 1962, said IEZZI and NICHOLAS PICCOLO 
conferred with ~NGtLO BRUNO concerning "LITTLE NICKIE" quitting 
PICCOLO as a numbe~ writer. 

T-2J.oh June 13, 1962, stated that on that date 
BRUNO, PAT MASSI and IEZZI held a meeting to discuss the 
arrival of a vis .:l}'tor from Italy on June 16, 19 6 2. BRUNO 
indicated he received a letter from Italy indicating this 
person 1 s arrival on that date. 

On June 14, 1962, T-8 said ~RUNO and IEZZI met, 
that date and IEZZI informed BRUNO that FELIX JOHN DE TULLIO 
wanted to purch~se a piece of real estate on Passyunk Avenue, 
and he desired IEZZI to become associated. IEZZI conferred 
with BRUNO as to the advisability. 

T-8 on June 16, 1962, said IEZZI again met BRUNO 
at Penn Jersey Vending,, Inc., and awaited his turn to see 
BRUNO, who was conferring individually with number writers 
and gamblers. 

The same source reported that IEZZI again on 
June ~0, 1962, entered Penn Jersey Vending 9 Inc., and departed 
in BRUNO's absence. 

T-6 on June 28, 1962, reported that IEZZI at Penn 
Jersey Vending, Inc., waited to confer with BRUNO, who was 
then conferring with FRANK SANSONE, number writer, NICHOLAS 
PICCOLO, number backer, and others. It is to be noted IEZZI 
can be contacted at telephone number Dewey 4-9807. 
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AFrHONI .. Iov~o, · · a~ . "Nfi~d.les" . . 
1.835 s.outa 'llt.h . s~r:&,.et · .. · · .. · .. ·. . . 

. ~r'Ge~·er, . Rit.~ To\i·ei> (fo:r'Jller Cla.a!_ellor Hall) 
_?06 Squth 13t:R , S~reet . 

c _ PE5~3400 . . ! 
: .· 

, . .T--8 .on. MaY .. l6, ~96:2, · sa1Q. ANTHONY IOVINO, aka 
'"Needles 11 ~old hi~ . l.t~· eonti~•te!d ANG:$L9 BRl]NO to obtain a 

.. oig~rette vending . ID!.,~,ine _where . IOV~.o tends . b~r, .Ritz 
. ;Tower Bar, .206 , ~.out;n ~3~lil . S~r..eet · . I0VINO formerly worked 
at tm.e JohnnY o~t.ober ~~~ Ninth a!ld Morris Streets, latter 
notorious for number ' inen:· and · liorae( bookies. i ' . . . . . . ' . . ' ,, .. 

-~ . .' 

., 

a.~~.,?, '/17 -@ 

CON F I D ~ Ti_.!...!., f A--"-"--J ----'·"-"--·... ___. 
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CARL IPPOLITO, aka (LCN}(T-5) 
Carl "Pappy" Ippolito · 
733 Brunswick Avenue, 
Trenton, New Jersey 
FBI Number 773 655 

T-2 in January 1961 had reported that ANGELO BRUNO 
contemplated·usihg IPPOLITO :along with two other of his · 
associates ~t Trenton, N. J., to assault employe~s of the 
Maggio Cheese Company who were stealing from their employer. 

It is to be noted that on March 7~ 1961~ the 
Philadephia' Police Department . furnished a copy of IPPOLITO's 
arrest record indicating more than 15 arrests from 193l to 
1943 which inc:luded charges of robbery, assault and hattery, 
rape, intim'ida'ting a person, attempting to obstruct justice, 
and violation of Internal Revenue laws by operating a still. 

It is to ~~~ noted that BRUNO was observed at the 
funeral of ROSE . IPPOLITO at CeliniYs Funeral Home, 931 
Princeton Avenue, and at St. Paul's Church, Trenton~ N. J., 
on the morning of De~ember 13, 1961. 

T-6 on March 27, 1962, said on this date CARL 
IPPOLITO and JOHN "CASABLANCA" SIMONE visited ANGELO BRUNO 
at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc. Informant believed that SIMONE 
and IPPOLITO were in Philadelphia at BRUNO's request to take 
some action in BRUNO's behalf concerning the "Ziganette" game 
as SIMONE and IPPOLITO accompanied BRUNO to SONNY RICCOBENE's 
luncheonette on that date. SIMONE was critical of the operation 
of the game. 

T-8 on April 18, 1962, reported that both SIMONE 
and IPPOLITO arrived at Philadelphia from Trenton, N.J.~ 
that date to accompany BRUNO to a local hospital to see 
MICHAEL CAMAROTA (University Hospital). 

I 
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T-6 on April 24, 1962 9 reported that IPPOL~TO 
accompanied -BRUNO, PHI'LIP TESTA, FRI\NK MONTE _and JOHN 
SIMONE again •to see _CAMAROTA ~t the University Hospital. 
SIMONE drove . 'in from Trenton, N. J. , that date in a car 
with New Jersey license GH J769. This ~ioup had dinner 
together that everiing after the visit. 

It . .-; is to be rioted the source knows CAMAROTA ·, 
as PONZI. · 

. · .t 

T-1. on May 10, 1962 reported that SAM (LNU) 
was experiencing finaricial e;;.difficul ty with SAM CAVALCANTE, 
whom BRUNO recognized as owing practically everyone money. 
Further, BRUNO indicated that CAVALCANTE was making good 
money with CARL "PAPP':(" IPPOLJ;TO. BRUNO was under the 
impression that SAM should [lave . gone to PAPPY to recover his 
money instead 6f ~qoming to BRUNO. SAM indicated h~ had 
talked with ' PAPPI1~; PAPPY said he would take care of it but 
appar~ntly did no~. ~RUNO said he would confer with PAPPY 
and see what could be done. 

T-6 ori May 10, 1962, also reported on SAM (LNU)'s 
visit to BRUNO 6n this date. This sdurce identified SAM 
(LNU) ~s being from Trenton, N. J., and that he desired 
BRUNO's inter6ession to collect a debt of $15,000 due him 
from'bne of the boys," who is closely associated with 
CARL "PAPPY!!. IPPOLITO · of Trenton, N. J . . 

c•, • 

·.' ;,.< 

~ -· T.,:s · on May 30, 1962, said BRUNO announced that in 
the past MIGHAEL TRAMANTANA, aka Daylight and CARL "PAPPY" 
IPPOLITO once hijacked a truck. BRUNO praised them because 
they were calm, efficient hijackers. 

BRUNO also stated that IPPOLITO, BRUNO, and 
RAYMOND BRAYLINSKI, aka Br6wnie, as well as a fellbw by the 
name of HARVEY haq 25% each of the club in the Grimd Hotel in 
Miami in 1946 or 1947. 

CDNflD~l' 
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JOSEPH KANEFSKY, aka., Joe Kane, "Mr • . Midnight" 
71-22-Tabor Avenue 
Philadelphia,. Pa. . . . . 
co:..:owner, Open 1Do6r .Cafe, 12tli ud Locust 

.Residence Telephone. GL 7'-2.065 · 

T-8 , .on March 1, 19o2J) reported that JOE KANE, aka., 
Midnight, along· with JAY KATTELMAN and SAM HOFFMAN m~t with ANGELO 
BRUNO on thiadate tohave BRUNO arbitrate-financial differences 
between KANE · and KATTELMAN 0 .. KANE was represented· by HOFFMAN at 
this meeting.. T-o on March 29·9 : 1962-» reported that JOK -KANE along 
with MAX Wi:ISBERG, ·sAMUEL 'HOF-FMAN, aiid ~SOLLY GLEANER -are the ,owners 
of the Open Door· Cafe at 12th ·Sita Locust Streets, "Philadelphia·. 
ANGKLO BRUNO loaned th(f Open Door Cafe $2.;500 ih cash to . obtain. 
a cigarette vending. loc.a.tion at this · bar-• . The manager ef the·· ... · -· 
:0Pen Door ·care is STANLEY GLEANER~ son .. or SOLLY~ This same .. source 

'pri --Ap~il 11; 1962, said ·tnat JOE KANE and SAM HOFFMAN have visited 
' the ·cp•lll -Door Cafe prac.tically daily·. . FUrther, that BRUNO along 
,with LOU LALI!I had l .oaned ·the management· of tfie Operl"Door Cafe 

. : $;,~ ooo; $2.,500-coming· from BRUNO and $2,500 coming ·rromf.LALLI • 
. Thia · sojfrce alllSo · reported· that ~OE KANE had told him that :KANE ··-

\ 

.had a narcotics canviction prior -to 19401n the Cit;r of Philad(ilphia. 

T~l oh Marcl'l , l, . l962Jl also reported .. onthe meeting 
between· SAM .. HOFFMAN, JOE KANE.; " ANGELO . BRUNO.ll ana ... JAYKAIJ:811m:.,MAN'­
on ' that date~ ~:BRUNO , .represented JAY KATTELMAN at- the· request of 
BRUNO' a .associate '" MICKEY ·TINITSKY~- while HOFFMAN represented, . . . . 
JOE" KANE 0 This soilrce relatedj that KANE ·and KATTELMA.N were partners 
in an 'enterprise involving" $54;·ooo and· stocks_p : after the partnership 
diasolved KA.TT:ELMA:N .. waa teD -receive· .$54·; ooo from KANE but this debt 
was ' riever .paid • . The details of thisaeeting and -the . busineas 
discussed is set fortl'l :l,n another portion of tl'lis report. 

159 
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JACOB KATIMAN, aka Bill Balo.ey, 
Stafford Arms Apartments, 
5555 Wissahickon Drive, , 
Philadelphia Police Departmea;t #115 974 

PH T-6 em March 14,'.' 1962, reported that BILL BALONEY 
presently operates the Staffe:>'rd LuncheG>nette in Wissahickon ( 5555 
Wissahickon Drive, Philadelphia). KAT~MAN borrows money from ANGELO 
BRUNP and is known alae ttl) be'engaged in numbers writing. 

I 
PH T-6 en March 21, 1962, repe:>rted that BILL BALONEY has 

been a frequent visiter te Penn Jersey Vending, Imc. On each oecasien 
informant stated that BALONEY is either paying a sum of money or 
borrowing a $Um of meneyo 

PH T-1 on April 3, 1962, reported that BILL BALONEY and 
ANGELO ERUNO met on this date, at which time :BALONEY discussed the 
individual fr0m New York who apparently has been.arrested by local 
authoritie.s and hel~ in excessive bail. The bai:1 menticmed was 
$450,000.00. The p'arty was known only to the !llouree as FANELL~ 
or PINELLI. BALONEY indicated that when this individual was released 
from prison the first time he lived on 170th Street in New York·City. 
It was apparent from the conversation that BALONEY was well versed iri 
numbers activities and had participated in numbers activities for some 
time. Some of the parties mentioned by BALONEY as being associated 
with BALONEY in New York prier to the time of PINELLI's er FANELLI's 
first cenviction were a "MOONEY" and a 11 JIMMY, 11 whose identities 
are unk:nown t0 the source. BALONEY indicated he was presently 
operating the Stafford Diner and that ANGELO BRUNO has placed 
his cigarette vending machines at this location. 

On April 25, 196?, PH T-5 reported that BILL BALONEY 
again visited ~RUNO at Penn Jersey Vending, Inc. At this time 
BALONEY was making effGrts to sell his diner and was seeking 
BRUNO's assistance to do the same. This source als0 advised that 
BALONEY is involved in nttmbers activities and it was not known to 
the source whether he transacted any numbers business ~ith BRUNO 
on this·dateo 

160 

NW 45737 Docld:32298448 Page 79 

--1-
I 



PH 92-444 
.LsL 

('-, 

i ( 
' ' . . "-......J 

On June 12, 1962, PH T-6 reported that BRUNO on this 
date was discussing the aeti.vities of BILL BALONEY w.ith GUS (LNU) 
who is the partner of FRANK SIND0NE in Gus and Frank's Luncheonette, 
1029 Seuth lOth Street. BRUNO was . attempting to interest GUS in 
pureha:sing BALONEY' a Staffor'd Diner which had new equipment and 
was grossing $600 . t0 $800 per. week. Further, that BALONEY had 
paid $4,000 for t'he equipment which. was all new. · 

On June 21,_ 1962, P,H T-8 stated that BILL :BALONEY 
was looking for FRANK IANNARELLA, aka 11 Snuffy," in the vicinity 
@f 8th and Christian /Streets /~on this date. BALONEY was tG> make 
a payment fer meney berr0wed , 0r i ·n cG>nnectiG>m with the numbers 
activity. SsiXrce did not know which. 

'·.f 

' J 

,.. 

CONF!D~IAL 
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J'AY :tCATT~N 
f0rmerly efSutten Te,rrace _Apartment 
Bala .:Cynwyd, p>a. ~' . 

. TelephGne nU1nJ?:~r *E. 9'77276 
Form~rly ass~g;~a.te<i w.i thhis .. .. 'br~thers 
in:· .the. Kattelifian Insurance _C.empany 
Lewis /T®wer Building . · · · 
rhil'adeiphia ~ Business Telephone L~3-6744 
r.·re.sent .Addr.ess .U'nknown, , Los :: Ange;les, calif. 

,. ·. ·' ·, .. . ·· . ' ·.··, .. , ... . ,_ \ 
. ,:_ (,. . 

._ T-6 em February. 2, i962, reported that JAY KATT;tfi.MAN 
wars acting tn hehaif e)f , JtN~r~t:~O :1;3~~0 in Florida t0 set ,.up binge 
games at state fairs. -·.·· · . .. · .:. • ·.· ·· · · · · · 

• ..: • , , r J . ' • 

. ->":~ ... . . . . 
T-8<r®n - ~~rch l, 1962, reperted that JAY. KA'I'TE*"MAN met 

with . ANGELO,J3R~0, .:[():E. l'CANE, true name J®e Kanefsky, aka Mr. 
Midnight.; incf :s~~t: ' ~ ¢~lt>.PY~' · HOFii'~N cencern:ing ·a dispute · between 

· ~.T'J:'EI:,.M.AN and.· ~~. :.is · . :fo_ ·m~pe·y ·: ·-· An addi tiGmal meeting was 
sch_eduled f'GJr , M(!J.·rch 5, . 1962. 

.... This sGurce en_, April 17, 1962, said that BRUNO aga:i..n 
met with JAY: ICA'l'TELMAN and 'JOSEPH . TANITSlCY, aka Mickey .Tinitsky 
'at the offic'e ·.~r:_Fenn . Jersey " VEftidtng~ " !ric 0 . The nature (i)f their 
discussion was n0t :' khewn te . the· s~urc.e: . ·. 

. . 

T-1 _<Dn.A_pril 17, 1962, _rep0rted that ;J!~ ;KATTE1MAN told 
BRT.J'N.O he . h~d ®pened an insurance 0ffice in Califc>rnia ; was living 
there and plans te go to .. F:I.o:r;>:t.da S 'i!HJ>n " They exchanged identities 
ef parties they ·knew in diffe.rent l ecales and · prepesed meney 
making schemes in each. · · 

T-1 Gn Apr.ii 17, 1962, said J!Y KATTELMAN t~ld him :FELIX 
JOHN. PE TULI..IO ha~ the 500 Club in At_larit ic dityand BRUNO wo1.;1id 
·g;o·. wi'th.'KATTEIJ.tiAN te Atlantic . City .that . night 't 0 see DE TuLLIO. 
B~UNO .. said : DE.· ~~~tO. ,· ceuld · he.ip :{~¥ · t6 establish a fr~nchise to 

. sell -vending rriach:tnes man:ufa:ctured t 0 dispense cans 0f Canada 
Dry . soda, if . ~~¥ - ~desired te> do so in . this area o 

T- 1 'r~pe>rted that , K.AT,.,E:bMAN again visited BRUNO on 
June 15, i962, at .BR'UNO's effi'c.e :"- The nature ef their 'discussi cm 
was n@t known t~ the ::s '®urce ~ .· . . . . 
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Qn . June 16, .. 1962, T:-9 repE~r.ted that ICA._TT~MA.N and 
T!NITSKY cc;mferred with :BRUNO '@n this · date at . the - 0f-fice ef 
rem1.- '.Jersey . V~ndii:l.g. ,It ,i~ :' ;'t0. be .. rietedthat BRUNO, acce>rdirig to 
T-1, arbitrated a disagreement over : finances be.tween .. J .OE. 1CANE 
and JAY K.A'rr.t;,~:N, .. c(Dpyerntng, their . imtestme11t in Fuerto· RieG. 
JCAT.TEL~N was r_epr_es~ni?~d b,y . A}!Q:~O :BRT:JNO and SAMTJEL "CAPFY" 
HOFFMAJJ represented. JOE! KANEo '. · "-:· :- · .:. · · 
. . . . :-~:'- '; _ · 7:\~: - . - ----~ ~> ,- ~ - ;- • ' 
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Gli:ORG:i :. Dfi 
509 ·Ta•kier street 
Philadelphia, Pa • . 

CON FtOF,i.TtA~ 

/', 

·--..... I 

•J'' 

It ia.to ·oe .hoted ·that on ·May 14, 1962:, GEORGE KATZ 
at~the above addreaa. was interviewed-·by S4 EDWARD D. HEGARTY. 
and SA J. ROBKRT PRARCE at which· t1Jiua t he atated ~ that ~ he has a 
ten per cent interest""· in ,the .· Cliarlea . II Sonny" Liatori' contract~ " 
It. haa previously. been .'repor.t .ed. that :ANGRLO BRUNO was '.: negotiating· · 
with FRANK PALERMO on .. behalf . of GEORGE '. KATZ in:· an· ef.fort to. secUre 
KATZ 1 ·interest in · SONNY ·LISTON, ·however; · KATZ . in the . above . interview 
demied· ·that . PALRRMO . ia ,; a~jj: ·way in control or SONNY LISTON~ · T-6 
on . February 2; · 1962;, litat.ed . that .:GEORPK KATZ told .. hiiifhe saw 
ANGELO BRUNo~· ~n that ·date • . The purpose of their :meeting KATZ 
did not disclose~ · 

T-1 en. February 6;· 1962;p .said that KATZ . told him that 
he met with ANGELO . BRUNO that :date ., at .BRUNO 1 a office, at this time 
they· discuiu;ed Gli:ORGR'ii interest lii .SONNY . LISTON·. BRUNO · wa8 
interceding for KATZ ... to effect a favorable return for . KATZ in 
the ·rntereat·of SONNY .LISTON. · The same source said that KATZ 
again told him on··February g8~ ·, 1962, that .KATZ . met with BRUNO, 

· at this time n.er aa:td· t .hey diacusaed tne . soNNY, LISTON - ·.FLOYD · 
PATTERSON ·acheduled ~ f'ignt , -1n .l962-o ·. KATZ ·-wait' urging. BRUNO to secure 
for him~ hia intereat i·. in SONNY. LISTOIL KATZ also said. that fie 
was · assured of · ten: pel" : cent and that : BRUNO was attempting to 
get him an ac1d1tiona.l ··· three per cent. · .. ···T-6o:ri ·February 14, 1962, 
said ·tnat Lou·- LALLr -:t 'old hila' en thia date .that GEORGE KATZ made 
a. -- statement to . the effect that KATZ no longer ha.a SONNY: LISTON 
as a bo.:x:er. · · · 

. T-8 on. M8.r..ch 2.o· ·1962J~ · repo~tea that GEORGE -KA~ borrowed 
. $5-, ooo from tne Broad ' street Triist .compan;t to their ~branch office 
· at 8th and Christian';·streeta. ·~ .. K.Arrz ::the!lloaned this money to · · · 
ANGELO. BRUNO . to ~ Gar.d~n, State V:en<dtng, Inc~.o of. Camden, N.J.; for 
wtlich KATZreceived .a : dema.nd.payment :note. Interest .on this. note 
is ·· to be paid every .thr~e months .. . , 

. . ' 

. T-5-- on'".Aprir'3~; . 1962,' said "that ·BEN GoLOB' t •old him that 
GEORGR KA':L"Z -·na.a· borrowed~-$5j) :ooo and loaned this :mqney to ANGRLO .··. 
BRUNO for Ga.rd~n State Vending • .. 
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T,-8 <im Ma.11 24Jl 1962 3 aaid. tha.t GEORGE KATZ visited 
· Penn Jersey Vending on that .date : to collect his first payment 

on the $5» 000 loan 'illientiorted above c. This same source-·reported 
on May 25Jl 1962.f} that· KATZ conferred with BRUNO on that date. 
concerning this loan and ita pajllent. · T~6 on .Ma.;r 31~ 1962, 

. said GEORGE KAT'Z .toldhim on.that .. date he. received a payment on 
the loan he had mad-e to Garden Sj;&te Vendin~ 3 whiqh was in the 
form of a check in the amount . ofi: $250-plus '71 o 25 or· inte:rest. 
T-8 on June 4, 1962.!1 .. <tibserved. BRUNO -and ~ GEORGE KATZ enter the 

. GIARDINO di TORINO Reilta.urant located di.rectl;y .across . the street 
from BRUNO' & Penn Jersey Vending,:~ Inc o 

. - "-'' 

. ' T..;;l an June 15; -1962._p .- observed -GEORGE KATZ - enter- Penn 
·. Jersey Vending3< Inc: .9 look:i,ng for: ANGELO BRUNO and · in his absence 

departed g T-8 on JlJ.ne 203 1962~: said that KATZ tola·· him that 
he : contactedANGXLb' BRUNO to enlistsBRUNO'ri assistance in 

. procUring for KATZ a better firuine.fal arrangement , with KATZ' 
partners . in the .. ·coming SONNY l,I.STON.. :. FLOYD PA '.P'rBHSON -fight. 
KA'PZ stated that FRANK. CARBO n.aa· been npaid off~' and ia ·"\out . 
. of the pictur~ .,g" a-a to, proprietary . interest in -LISTON. SAM 
"SAPPY'' MARGOLIS- and FRANK> !'.BLINKY." PALERMO ."now .own n, LISTON • 

. tiSAPPY" ill presently . II squee.zing" '- KATZ .to '· "push .KATZ out" . as· 
maf;lager of --LISTON: ·'- KATZ also indicated that MARGOLIS presently 
owns pinball and . cigarette vending machinea;, th® · bu11inesa name 
being upknown te . A.i:m. · · 
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IRVING KOLKER, 
Proprietor Lo Bistro Club, 
Atlantic City, N.J • 

. T~S : eta ted. IRVING KOLKER, owner of ~o Bistro Club, 
is part owner of Copacity. Night Club, Miami, Fla. 

T~6 on February 9, 1962, reportea KOLKER is a former 
numbers man in Philadelphia ana a close asmociate of BRUNO. B~UNO 
and. other "ra.cketu figures have met at the Lo Bistro frequently. 
BRUNO once stated he collected $1,000 for KOLKER ami he dici not 
charge his usual ten per cent fee for collecting. He, therefore, 
believes KOLKER owes him a favor. BRUNO has referred people to 
Lo Bistr.o for employment. 

- 167 -
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LOUIS LALLI, also known as n·· · · · · · .. · . .. ·n Guinea Face LouiE¥;, Lou Lalli 
Philadelphia Pcilice Department #47193 

. Business addre'ss: l.ALLJ: ~sic~ ;Gompany, Inc., 
1111 Carpenter . Street, · 
telephone nl:imber ,WA 3 ;;;;4_272 

T;.l onFebruary 'l3;, · 1962, said LOU ~ALLI told him 
that ANGEL(.) BRlJ:NO on · tl,lat date at :tempted to2.borrow _ $10,000 from 
LALLI as Biii:nl(:)' s mon·ey was :tied .up· in .investments with MICHAEL 

· G;Et,ASSO, JR. · .. . 
. . . .• 

T-6 on February t~- P 1962, said GEORGE KATZ told him 
and LQU LALLI that KATZ nG> 'longer has SONNY LIST0N under contract 
as a boxer. 

T-8 on Marcn 2 1 1962; said that BR'(;ffl0 is referring his 
customers to · LOU LALLI . to _ install . LALLI 1 s music machines a·t 
locations at whicri ;BRTfflO has secret vending tnachines. ..BRUNO 
formerly referred his · au~tomers in this ·'regard to JOHN's Vending 
at 7th and Fitzwater S.treets·. · The -latter beirig operated by SONNY 
RICCOBENE) .. n beh~lf <)t HARRY1 RJ;f;qOB;EN~, inmat_e Eastern State · . 
Penit-entiary. ''I,Q!J.G ,J()HN)" a true ·aame, IGNAZIO MARTORANO.!> 767 
South 7th Street; is .$ONN'Y·' s partner who actually runs this vending 
business. -· · · 

. T~l o'ri . Ma~.~h 6:, 1962j ohserved LOW LALLI and . ANGELO BR~O 
a·onferring at Perui: .J_ersey ve·nding on that date ~ 

. _ _ T-5 on J¥[arch 8,- ·1962·:,· said that MIKE COHEN, Camden,. N. · J~, 
told him . that <:m · t·:n~t d~te BRUNO . w:as arbitrating' an argument between 
COHEN and LALLI con'Ce·rnirig v~n(iing machine locatiens . at which they 
are·· competing ~ · MIKE,:. at this time, said that ANGELO BRUNO told 
hllll that L0U, LALLI·i'~C>aned. 'BR~~L,$go,ooo~ Furth~r .s> that .LALLI 
rides around in CCJ.di·llac~ :ts , in'. ;tn~ market .to buy new vending 
routes and pay cash for · the same. . 

T-B oil Mar~h ~, . +Q62, saw .~LLI enter Penn 
to talk to B.RUNO · on that · date ·~ 

'· ·., 

T-3 on .the . s'ame cia:te also saw LALLI enter. 
! 
' 

jersey Vending 

CON Flfr!-NTIAl 
T;o;8 ·on March 9, ·· 1962 ~ - saw _ LALLI accompanied .- by GLOR:l:A,-

the girl friend . or El)I>IE WAI~CER~ 0f Local· 107 Teamsters, Philadelphia, 
enter Penn Jersey v~ndirig ·and c·C,nrer with BRtl)l0 ~ According to this 
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source, · GL<DRIA and. WALKER have alle'gedly- owned a Ver.idlng machine 
route, which ~LALLI or·· BRtmO were eensidering purchasing. 

; ·.·· · :;\ ·. · · :· t· ·:.~·-.~~·r' ! , 

T•5 · on~>Aprll 6 -j 1962~ sa±d that LALLI told him that . 
FRANK ''B#+NKY'' PALERMO and SAM MARG<i>LIS C>we LALL,I $400 that LALLI 
ioaned. .them~ ·- ·· ·· .. ·· · · '! · · • · .· · · 

T-1 .. on April ·7 $ ~962, said that LOU. LA.LLI. _told him 
and _ JOE BAitEY1 _-e>pera~~r of 'a ·_ saloon . at 24th and Soinerset streets; -
Philadelphia; that - ~~' was a: par~per t0 )UlGEL0 .BRUNO. -

. -· '"'"'· 

T-5 C!>.B. . April : H~. an,<i, _Apr11 . 17.1 :1962, reported that LALLI 
is . a f:requent· visitor ~e Penn ·:Jersey Vending-' Inc., where he 
c~mfers with :eRtJ'NQ,, concerning · cJg~re'tte vending machines or 
music machines ' and the lns'tallations of the same 0 . ' 

" Tl:8 on __ Ap.ril 11':; r962f_p · s~id that ANGEL(\) BRlJNQ loaned 
the management,.. of< the @.pen Door Cafe at 12th and LoCust __ Streets 
$2, 500 and. :L,ALLI at the . sB.Ple tinie ·· loaned an equal amount . for a 
total loan ' E)f $s;ooo. Lt 1s to be noted .that JOE KANE and sAM · 
HOFFMAN, MAX WEISBERG _· arid SOL};,Y GLEANER are the owners of the 
oi:>el'l Deor care. ··•:i' · ~-:·· : _ .· " . - · - ~ 

T-6 C!in May 15·. ~nd 19_, 1962:, saw L@:U LALLI conferring 
with BRtm0 inBRtmons orfice at Perin Jersey VeRding . .... .... -·. .. ' ' · .. ·''· .. .. ' - . . 

_ T-:-8 on MaY 24:, 1962, saw L()lJ . LAL:I;,1 9 ANGEL0 BRUNO, FRA,NK 
NICOLETTI, , P,AT MASSI and _FRANK -SANNINI leave Penn Jersey Vendin_g 
on that . date · a~d 'ehter ;, 740 Glir~i:stian - Street where __ . they conferred _ 
in the back roorri. _T-8 en May 25, 1962-, said that -L0U LALLI te1d 
him that other vending machirie operators in Philadelphia belonging· 
to a leeal assoeiatiohwere soliciting venders to "blackball" 
Penn Jersey Ve11d'ing, because of its unethical practices in 
;obta1_ning_~: verldirig machine: stGps. The latter was accused of 
urging . locations t _o break existing contracts by means of either 
lending ef meney or out~ightgrants of money. · 

•. .. I 

T-6 0Q JUne 4, 1962 ;--s'aid LALLI told hiPl that SAivllJEL 
"CAPPY 11 HOFFMAN '~d a group from Ne_w York opened a finance company 
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in the 4500 bl6ck of North Bread Str~et with over $1,000,000 
to finance leans to op~rate locations where -BRUNO has or will 
pia~~ cigaret~~ venfiing machiries. ' '!'he laws were not limited 
only ' to BRUN0, but would be made· available t0 ariy vending 
machine ·operator. · 

T'-8 on June 7·~ 1962, observed JOHN SIM0NEjl aka"JOHN 
CASAB:t.ANCAn of Trenton;: tl • . J., enter Penn Je-rsey Ve:nding on that 
date.::~ Thereafter, r,QU L~E.Ll$ 1liCHOLAS PICCOL0.9 SIMONEjl P!T MASSI 
and BRUNO enter 740 Christian Street, which is known to the 
source as a ~nown hangout of the "Greaser Gang," of which. B~UNO 
is the reeogriiz'ed ·reader. · · 

- T~6 on June 14, 1962, . said that LALLI told. hirri that 
he collect,ed $200 fr0in MIKE M.ARC>:tffi, which was o·wed ANGELO BRUNO; 
however 1 LALLI said he did net pay BRUNO with" cash, but issued a 
check in the amount of . $200 on the .LALLI Music Company. _; 

'l'-8 · c~m Jurie 27, 1962, Said' that ANTHONY SAVINOjl who 
operates alimeheonette at 6th and Wolf Streets 3 toldhim he 
went . te BRUNO _to have BRllJNO intercede for him t<:> have LOU LALLI 
replaced a::f the 'vendiilg .irilach1ne eperator ·at . SAVIN0 °s Luncheonette. 
LALLI, BRl:JNO and SAVIN0 -~.onfe~red on _the same· and BRUNO relieved · 
_LALLI and optaif\ed <the ' i:riachlnes of "LONG JOHN" (true name) RAYMOND 
MARTORANQ. "LONG JO:fiN" gave SAVINO two checks. SAVINO said one 
being issued iri .theamaunt ot $4~0 which he gave to LALLI and the 
$80. OQ 'ehee~ he kept h:t,mse;l.f. I 't :i,s to be noted that T-6 has 
knoWn LALLI as leng~time nu¢bers backer in ~hiladelphia along 
wi tn his br_o~her, FRP: ~L:I.,J;. . . J:.ALLI also was a partner wi t;h FE.ANK 
"BLINKY11 PALERMO in ·numbers activities in Philadelphia 1938 threugh, 
1941, knGwn to 'this erou::;ee., 
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MARIO \:MAGGIO 9 

Residence addl:"ess: :2513 South ·21st Street 3 
· Philadelphia · · · . -

Busine1SS add~je8s : ... . Mo Maggio Ch~&Je~e ·eompa:ny 9 

lith and ~ashi:Agtqn Avenues 9 .Philadelphia 
Resid~~n.ce· tel epncme ri.unibe:r-> : · Howai:"d .8-1909 
Business ·telephori~ number: Howar.d · 'J -8200 

1_,·· -. 

T"'"2 and ,T::..8 have frequently r'epor'ted that MARIO MAGGIO 
is a v,cscy close · a:lfsociate of .ANGELO BRUNO. - T~{~ has · s tated 
that MARIO 1 s fathe;r; -MITCFJ:.A,EL-. M.A.OOIG 9 ·was the person responsible 
for having ANGELO a¢ceptred into La . Causa Nostr>a. - T-8 has also 
consistently ·re])orted tliat .MA..RIO :· i a - a: cloae peY"Sonal TOC'iEmd 9 

J. PAUL D'ORTONA, pres1dent 9 City _Coun·cil 9 City of Philadelphia • 
• ¥ • • • •• • • .... ·~ - •• 

T-6, on· ·Ma.rch ·2 11 - ~1962; repo!rit.ed that MA.RIO MAGGio · and 
SALVATORE VENA 9 . ,aka; SAM. A'\fm~; . -· a tt61•ney from Camden, ·· N.J • .9 were 
·then: i n Miami:, Fia. i .8.r1.1d. in 'f1ierto Rico. Source f:.aid it was a: 
busin~i;:!.3 t.r~ip and .it was not dkno'Jil!Ji whethE*r Ml\GGIO W8,!,:; i nterested . 
i n gambling ·in .·· ~e;rto- Rico. 

T:..8 on .Matt'eh 14, 196:29. sai d! he saw MARIO - JY.U\.GGIO at 
the Bowie Race Track with a gi!"'l f r i e:rML The i dentity of the 
la t te1... is 'Url.lli:nown :ta h inio 

T-8 · en M~~h .s:k i962~ !"e-ported -_tnat. _MARIO · MAGGIO and 
his family went ~ tc> :Miami, Fla ~ . · This too, a c c o:r-d.ing to the 
s ou:r'ce , was a . · b~siness trip. 

'I - 1 .. -

T:..6 . ok Apr~i ,1, 1962:; , .. said . . that MARIO MftGGIO had b¢en 
to · P'b1erto Ri~o -w;I.th '·sAM ~.and · '!CHINZEYn 9 - t.he ·· son;;in~la:w of 

·. MARfO hR Em:NELLI/ . 'Wh:o -p~e~e;n,t~y o~s · the -Quality Liquo~"'S jl Inc ; , 
1034 South Broa~way- ; Strt"~et, Ca.l!W.en., ~ N.J. .. . < 

' ·:: - ' • •. • ! ; - 1 ~ -- . ' ~ /, / : 

-T~6. o:eJ~aY 1'(, 196Q~ drelated that MARIO Ml.~ftGIO .>"; 
r•ented a sUrr!mer home · i n vex:rtnor , N ~~J.; a..111ld that BRlThTO \w9-~·{ considering 
same for S'tlll'ET'.eir" 196·2 ~ · · · .// 

OA,, .... 
I.;' 

,. i•" 
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On May 21.1) 1962.!1 th~ _same ~our«3e repo:r•ted that MARIO 
MAGGIO rented a· box at the Garden State Race 'Tra~k for· th(e 
season- of 196,29 _and it was believe©i that BRlJNO would ut.:-ge 
this box dUT>ilF.g this season. 

'I'-8 OK~ May ,24 ~ Wil.®l- 31.\) 196~~~ !'law MAR.IO MlA.GGIO enter 
Perdll Je11."sey Ven<ffiing to coi&fe:r" with ANGEW B..B.iJJNO. 

T=4 on June lSJt 1900 9 statetd that on this date MARIO 
MAGGIO .told. him that MARIO pla~es items of value for ANGELO 
BR11NO in the JYnlkmai<d. safe ~lo~ated at the M., Maggio Ch~eese 
Company, 

@n Mar~h 29, 1962 9 ·MONA BOYD., Avis Rent-A=Clar 
Offi~e at Miami International Airport 9 locatei at Eastern 
Airlines arrival point, iisplayea to SA HURST Rental Contract 
Number 1340670., which shows that shortly after noon on March 29, ~ 
1962, BOYD rente<! their vehirm;le 9 Number 21454 9 a white Forti , 
For~orjl bearing 1962 Floricia li®e:nse 1E5245 9 to MARIO M. MAGGIO, 
who aisplaye<i Pennsylvania Drivervs Li~ense 2056730 anti Diner's 
Club Cre~lit Car« Number 99-765 9 as iflientification. 

\ 

His hovne ad.dress was shown as 2513 South 21st 
Streetg Phila<ielphia., an«!. his firm' aG!.«reiu a.s 1100 South 11th 
Street Jl· Phi1a.cie.lphia 0 MAGGIO stated he woulS. return the car 
no later than April 3» 1962 o· 

\.,, 

BOYD aciviseci she faile<i to get an aa€!.ress in Miami­
for MAGGIOo She aaii she rerealle®. MAGGIO_wa.SJ by himself ani 
her inquiry of the porter who brought MAGGI0 1 SJ ca.r confirmeli 
thiso . 

Subsequent to the above on March 29, 1962, SA HURST 
ma.~e a spot check of CHARLES COSTELLO's home at 12468 North 
Bayshore Drive, North .Miami 9 which ciia not locate the automobile 
rented by MAGGIO. 

L------~-
/ 
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notarized· quadruplicate of the above..,;memtioned affidavit · of 
support~ ·a pilotof?tated copy of ·the .same has been obt.ained. 

T-1 on ApJr.il . 26~ -19629 · sa~d that 'PETER MAOOIQ .... 
told .AN~ELO BRtmO in his presen~e .. th~t he made an .. application 
.for hi~ passport so ."that .he. .· cou:td have . one available in case 
he wants _'ff;o take a prolonge~ trip. · 

T-8.9 on March 9~· 19623 • ~.aid that MICHAEL, GRASSO,g 
J'Ro 9 told him ·that 'ANGELO BRUN0 a!'hd PETER MAGGIO cehsure.d 
GRASSO for. los:tns :betw.eEim ;$l5 ·~~ooo ~d ·$20 .~~ ooo on some 1 

• · 

business ventur"e; in Joenalf of BRWOo . · 

T<-6 on May 30 9 1962 2 · said PFI'ER MArOOIIO (Q;Cmfe:rred , 
. with . ANG~Q BRUN.o ~hif>. ciate at ·Penn · Jer~ey · Venaing. · .. 'l'he 
nature of .t heir dfs·cussion was Rot kno'Wn to the · sou:rce. 
Howevers on ·June .l;.,. ;ai·t.d '1Jimne 7.9 19629 · MA~GIO. r~~urned to 
Penn Jersey Vending .and, ·in :emmo' s abs.e\nce depa:t"ted. 

. T-2 arid T-6, 6n ,J~e )3.9 19629 · sai'd t nat PAT MASSI.i> 
BRUN0.9 a.r1d . PETER · MA~e!O;. 'discussed, the· t:rip of CALOOERO . 
SINATRA to the Unite(!' St~t~s qa · J$e .. 16 9 1962. . , .. · ' 

. T~2 Qn June .. 159 • .196.2 9 · said that PAT MASSI attempted ' 
to contact CALOGERO :SINAT.RA in Italy on this· date concerning 
h;+s visit on Jup.e . 16~ . 1962. ' MASSI thereaft er repor·ted ·to 
BRUNO and PETER MAOOIO on the resul,ts of: this contact. Ac;.. 
cording to this som~~eJ) this group ·· would meet SINATRA at 
New York CiitY.~ No:Y o, ·on J'Wle 16, 1962.9 upon his arrival. 

0n .June 17s . 1962 9 SA ,JOSEPH A.o VE!UCA observed 
PETER MAGGIO: on tni·s ·date driving his Cadillac . . in South 

. Philadelphia with CAUpGERO SINATRA9 AN~EL.O BRUNO» and his 
wife . SUE .BRUN.O as . passengers. .Details of the same _appear 
in another p.ortion of: ·:this report~ · · 

/ T~8 on June. 19» 1962s said ~ PETER MAGGIO on J une 18, 
1962s drove ~ALOOE!i0. SINATRA from MA~GIO 1 s residence to 
Trentons N o.J o 9 . that · ev(Slning w:here he was . to meet BRUNO on 
June 18 9 1962 . · · 
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T~8 on June 20 ~ 196_2 9 said PETER MAGGIO c ontacted 
BRUNO at Peru1 Jersey Vending that date and in his absence 
depai-ted. 

SAS EDWARD D. HEGARTY.v BA\f!D W. BREEN 9 &'i1d JOSEPH 
A. VERICA on June 26 9 1962~ obser1>"ed PETER MAt'GIO arrive ·-­
at Imrnigration and Naturalization Servj.'<:! e of'fiees_, Philadel­
phia» ·Pa. 3 with CALOGERO SINATRA for the -purpose of hav ing 
him int erviewed by INS Agent s on that date. · rt - is to be 
noted that ·T-5 has identified. CALOGERO SINATRA as an -
"Amico Nostro," whid.1. name is known to this source as applying 
t .o the organized !tali. an underworld. 

T:-8 . on June 20 3 1962.9 J?eported that PETER MAG~JIO 
drove CALOGERO SINATRA to Alfonso Maioriello 's Barb·er Shop 
a t 902 South Eighth Street ( fol.lowi.ng h:is ·· in:terview . wi t;h 
INS» Phi.ladelphia) where BRt.TNO was then meet ing with JOE 
SPITALERI f r om New York ., 

T-6 on ~June 27.9 1962;~ repo;rt ed th,at on this date 
PETER MAOOIO was . flying to New Yot•k with his son t o plar;e 
his son aboar•d a plane in New York fo1~ France.. ANtOlELO BRUNO 
was to drive h:i.m t o the ai:t':[J>OX"'t • 

. ) 
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ALFONSo··.MA10RIELLO· c 

ReaidenQeand ·BuaineaaAddrea•-
9o2 -south8th. street, 
Maioriell<>:_r a· :a&rb(tr Sh~p, 
te1eph()ne •. . nll.lllb.e;c ... MA. ·7:-6443 

•. 

·T..:.6 on ·Marc;h .31, 1962~ . reporte.d tha.t ANGELO BRUNO and 
hia a_ •_ • __ o_ ci_.a.t_.·.• . _'U:GN .. ~_z:r_ o_. ·. · . DE ___ NA_ R_·. 0 -·rrequen_tl;r_·_·_ ; u_ ae __ · ._ .. th,e ... te.· leph. o_ ne __ n_·_'imber 
or A:J:,FONSO .MAiORDLLO--at nia barber ano:P, 902· sauth 8tn. --street • - · ·· 
J)li:NARO 'ia -the ·bQy :friend of ALFONSO'.a-.daughter, ·-CONNiE, · a . d:f.:vorcef. 
. . .l -- -~ . . . -. -·- - . - _:- - - _,._ 

':f.,.8 on~pril 12:; c.1962.; .·. l'ep_orted, th&t ~ meet;lng took 
pl-.ce at: MAIO;fliB,LL~ ·' a Barber· Shop -- between IGNAIJ,1Z DENARO:, Flm,D 
IRZZI, ' and "BLONDE 'BABE:," a1V'the· same tilite . BRUNO, wa.a meeting with. 
unk:nown indivi<l'i;la.lli .. a.t the ·luticheGnet~e operated':bi MARIO-"SO~NY" 
RICCOB:&NB at· 907 ·sQu'(;h 8th Street, with_,apparently . a courier 

· going. back 8rl.d forth between the two •eetlnga. ·. -''BU)NDE BABE" 
:; operatea a iltore at 11th and. Wharton,_ stre.eta.t Philadelpllia,. 

.. . " --- --·- : '·: -. · -· .. "·-· - ... ... --

. T...,6 on .jlp~il. 27., . 1962:; . Qbaerved BRUNO entering ·, the 
b&+-ber · llh<:>:P at· 902· So~th '8th= street· :an4: c.onf~r = with unkp,own 
iriqividuala. Tllia •aae · aource • -aaw. BRUNO "o.n May-~5, · 1962, .a,et 

.. with cDimARQ;· · Pll!L .'l'li:STA,:l JAMBS,.'l'tJRCOV arid -.FRANK .N:J:CQLBT'l'I-. ---- . . ... 

. T-:8 . e~ May 16; M&7: ~ 2J. :, - M~t· : 22~- "'Mat 28-i . and-<Ma;r -~'31:; ·1962, . reported . 
that BRUNO •e.; .with inditidu~la :.; at 1;he barber ah.op ': 902 sautn 8th . 
Street on thelie .. dates;. b.onfir; · en -.l'*Iay' .g8, this -80\WCe r~co nit~ed · 
Pl{ILIP TKSTA a 'rl : ~fie .. Qf -th·p~ie• : eohferring· .with-- him •. T~~ on 
Jlirle- 5, 1962,,; · atatea · DENARO .- oli' :that date wa.a at the· barber ahop , 
at 902 S0utii 8th .-street~ ~ -. He - jjjDaedi,ately departed and .. join•d, BRUNo' . 
at 740 Cnriiltiz:m:' Street: .. ~fOON.'- G:ftCH" ·1rLFR,ANIC DAMIANO . wno oper~te_a 
740 Chr.iattan · Street and:.wo<ii·a./mown ·to ':f;,-6 aa . a cloae aaaociate 
or -·ANG:&Lo ::Bitmo-• . AccorO.ing-;to:.t:nia -aource, '-'DON .GEECH" waa a _, '-:-­
"puah~r ror. loan. . ihilr.~ activitf'_t;a:i;'· ANTONIO POLLINA~ · '.Phii ao~ce 
na• knOWn :BRUNO. ·to u·ae the telephene ·at this location, and the 
teleph(>ne niimt\er -t ·he;r>e ia MA 7-9494. -

' .. ' " • • :_, ' ·· - ' ·_ ·.: .... .1 •• · -

T;.;.8 :, ot1 June 6, 1962) - and :on .June .13, .1962., ol5aerved ' 
BRUNO enteri~ th~ above b~ber" iihoJ!t,; · howeve:r, -:thia- aource oil' -· 

· June 16, 196~;.· oblerved · BRUNO~ enter thia · barber ·, shQP .. at appr~xil\&te~y , 
9:30 a.m.;, .alone ,ancLagain ·a.t ~_. lOi25 a.m., in the co~any- of PAT ·· · 
IUSSI, <)f - Ca:itden.;, . N ~J • . · 1'-6 on· June: l9., ,1962, aaw BRUNO enter thi~ · 
b~ber ahop and-receive a telepl\~ne -- call at -the ~b~ber -shop. ·T.-8 · 
e>n JU.ne ·21., 19q~h observed BRUNO enter this· barber shop on thia . :x:. b~~~~=h~~:lOW'!d bT l1U!IK MONJB whCocN~o~~~t BRt!NO at . 

181 Jtfi 
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JOSEPH MARTINO, 
Former Accountant, 
M. Maggio Cheese Co., 
Presently employed as 
Macaron1Salesman for New York Firm 

T-8 on February 7, 1962, and March 2, 1962, stated 
JOE MARTINO solicitea vending machine stops for ANGELO BRUNO 

, and was observed on both dates visiting BRUNO at Penn Jersey 
Vending ( PJV). 

I NW 45737 

This source on March 8, 1962, reported MARTINO is 
leaving PJV and will work as a macaroni salesman for a New 
York firm. 

MARTINO was again seen visiting Penn Jersey 
Vending on March 14 ana 20; and June 11 and 20, 1962~ 
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PA.SQYA.LE MASSI 
aka Fat 'Massi 

(LCN) {T.;.l) 

Operat®r, St. George Motel 
Route 70, New Jersey 
Residence 1420 ,1ark Boulevard 
Camden, N.J. 

CONFID~!Al 

It is t0 be noted that inf®rmants in the past have 
reported that PAT MAS~~ was a clese associate of MARCO REGIN~LI.,; . 
reputed leader _of the ."Greaser Gang" in South Jersey-Philadelphi~ 
areal3 prior te blhm death. _ MASSI was a partner te REGINELLI in -
the 0peraticm GD;f Casablanca Motel, Camden, N.J. area. 

-- -T-8 am Apri13, 1962, rep0rted that MASSI presently 
operates the St. Geerge Motel, Reute 70, near theGarden State 
Race Cemrse ~- MASSI recently returned from Hot Springs , Arka:ru~as. 
MA$SI en this· date cemferred with BRUNO mere than three hours at 
Penn Jersey Ven~ing. 

T-l 0n April 3, 1962, reperted that PAT MASSI had 
built a hespital in Jtaly in -1948 which he donated t o his home 
t0wn.. PAT __ discussed his activities in Italy and his ass@ciates 
there as well as the activities ef customs in Itaiy as co:tp.parec;l 
tG> the United States. -· 

\ 

T-:6 en April 17, 1962, reported :that MASSI _was waiting 
to confer with BRUNO and did confer with BRUNO G:m this date • 

. BRUNO was making te'iephene calls · at Giardine ":l)iTerin® Restaurant 
with PHILIP TES~A 0n April 17, 1962. FRAN.K SINDONE, FRANK_ 
NARDUCCI and ADAM D'OLIO who are active In--numbers activities, 
acc~~cfing te the·;- inf0rinant, were alse waiting .te c®nfer w:i. th . BRv,NO. 

·, . . . . .. 

The ' same s0urce rep®rted that ®n April 25 J 1962' Iv!ASSJ;: 
attended a meeting wi.th BRUNO, FRANK NICOLETTI, ancl FRANK IEZZI 
at;P~nn Jersey Ve.nding, Inc. : - · ' · -·· - ·· -· -- -

T-8 en May 17, 1962, stated that MASSI am this date was 
lo0king for BR't.JN0bin the vicinity ef 8th and Christian Streets 
and in BRUNO'sabsence departed. BRUNO at this time '!tfas holding 
a meeting at 740 Christian Street. 

194 
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On May 22, 1962, MASSI was again 1e~king for BRUNO 
at 8th and Christian Streets, ~ called at Fenn Jersey Vending 
and in BRUNO_' s .absence departed. · 

T~ en May_ 24, 1962, stated that. ,MA.$S,J: C(mferred w;l. th 
BRUNO c<i>ncerning a visiter they are expect:'!-ri.g fr0m Ttaly te> arrive 
in New Y:erk .€ln June 15, 1962. They .made plans concerning this 
visftGr. It is .t0 be n0ted .the visi tGr pr0ved to be CALOGERO 
SINATRA. 

On May 31, 1962, T~8 reperted that MASSiand BRUNO 
met · at Penn · Jer·sey Vending <im this date • .. MASSI desired te· ·cGnvert 
his motel te .a hotel in 0rder to obtain a liquor license and, . 
req:uested counseling fr0m BR'UNO in this behalf • . BR'UNO at this 
time also met with a numbers writer wh® centacted TESTA f .or the 
purpose 0f turning ®ver a sum @f me>ney t0 TESTA. · · 

']-.1 on June 4.; 1962, and. T-6 en the same date ®bserved 
JAA.:SSI. enter ···Fenn Jersey Vending and. · in BRU'NO' s absence d~part. 

. . . ·~ . . -- - . . . 

. ' . ' . 

T-6 reported tha_t MASSI again c0ntacted BRUNO 0n June 5, 
1962, . at Penn Jersey Vending and arranged fer a meeting em June 
6, 1962. 

T-8 em Jtme 7, 1962, rep0rted that PAT. MJ\SSr met 
NICHOLAS PIGqO}:.O, .LOlL LA:L~I:1 JOH!\f SJ.:~ONE, aka Casablanca, and 

. ANGE:LO ERUNO at 740 Christian Street. Infermant . stat.ed that 740 
Christian Street · i -s a kn0wn hangGut of m~mbers <Df the so-called_ 
"Greaser .. Gang" 0f which BRUNO. is the recegnized leader. JOHN 
SIMONE had brought freiil .T.ren1Hl)n_, .N.,J. fifty wedding invitatiGns 
wh;l.9h were being distributed in the v1cini ty ef 8th and Christ :tan . 
Streets for a marriage that was takin.g place 0n July 1, 1962, ·at 
Trent em, N.J. _ · 

T-1 on June 13, 1962, rep0rted that J3RP1J.Q attempted t(l) .· 
interest PA!f. M}LSSI en this date in a business pr<i>pQsiti®n concerning 
the purehase_ G)f ·a pier en Deiaware A:venu_e~ Philadei:ghia, which ·the . 
city was going to pu'(; up fe>r .sale in the near future. It . :ts J?~'(ffl'O's 
intenti0n that a night club could be built om this. same ~pot for 
approximately $100,000. . · · 

:- ----- -- - - ------
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T-2 and T-6 on this same date reported that MASSI met 
with BRUNO and F:p;'J]El't MAGGIO te d,iscuss. the trip ef CALOGERO 
SINATRA.tE> the United States on June 16., 1962. 

T-2 en June 15., 1962~ stated· that PAT MApSI attempted 
t0 contact CA.LOq~p ,SJ:NATRA in Ita1y.on this date concerning his 
visit em June 16., i962. _· MA~SI reperted to BRUNO and. PETER MAGGIO 
on the results of his centaCt. Accerding to this source, this .. 
group would meet SINATRA at New York en June 16, 1962., upon his 
arrival. 

T-6 .®n June 18, 1962, said that MASSI reported to BRUNO 
that the Italian visit.0r would de:fini tely arrive en June 16, 1962, 
and that he weuld remain in t.he United States :for a period e:f 
apprexiinately three to :four m0ntl1s, ·a visiting visa. 

T-6 0n June 18, 1962, rep0rted that BRUNO and MASSI 
t00k SINATRA :from Philadelphia t0 Atlantic City on that date 

·r0r the purpose e:r placing him at a friend's home. The pelice 
learned o:f BR'QNO's meve:n1ent in that city and it was necessary 
:for BRUNO tereturn t<D :Philadelphia with SINATRA. That evening 
MASSI and SINATRA dined at BRUNO's residence. 

T-8 on June.26, 1962, rep®rted that PAT MASSI en this 
date was ()bserved entering Fenn Jersey Vending·and departed in. 
BRUNO's absence. This s0urce later stated that MASSI plans to 
visit Italy within a week 0r tw®. He presently has his-family 
in Rome, Italy, visiting his brother. 
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FRANK MATTEO 

.· A '"' 
( 
~ 

aka Frankie Mendell . 

co~mo~,At 

·7808 Brocklehurst Street 
Philadelphia~ Pa. 
Philadelphia PD #72609 ~ 
Residence Phone 624-5311 
Business Phones at which 
contacted by BRUNO, according 
to T-8 - MA 7-9406; MA 4-5311 

··~. 
' ' ·:\....__-

. \ 

Deputy Cemmissioner PAVID MALONE Gm June 5, 1958, has 
advised that FRANK MATTEO~ Philadelphia Police Department #72609, ' 
has been ·engaged in the numbers bank racket in the city of · · 

· Philadelphia and has a history of 35 arrests ~ mostly involving 
gambling vielations, dating back tG 1926. 

:: . T- 1 <m February 10, 1962, said ::B'RANK MATTEO selicited 
·:.SOL ~TZ, 1203 LecU.st Street'_; te install ene of ANGELO BRUNO's 
cigarette vending machines eh that date. 

T-6 on February 27, 1962, repGrted that FRANKIE MENDELL 
visited A:NGEJ:,O .BR'Q"NO en February 27~ 1962, at the office of P~nn 
Jersey Vendirig at the. same ' time ADAM D' OLIO, ALFRED IEZZI and 
IGNAZIO DE NARO were visiting. 

.. " 

T-8 on March ': 2, 1962, reported that BRUNO had a meeting 
on that date with FI:\,~IE MEN:J?EL~ and FRANK NARDUC,CI at Giardino 

Di T

0

rinG R:::1nr~~4~ 9 ; ; 1962 , '' ~·~a ted that FllA~IE MENDELL 

conferred with :BR~0 ·;'0n · this d·ate stating he was: bec0ming dis­
ass0ciated wit:h ' some ethers with which he was invGlved in numbers 
activity and h,e_. wa=? g0~:ng tG> back:: the acti0n himself. MENDELL 
then made an Efgreenieht .with BRUNO' whereby he w0uld give BRUNO 
numbers action. · ;~. ·· · ' .,: <c .,. · · · ·. · · · · 

) '·' 

. . T-'i ••·'~n M~rch .9> .1962,: stated FRANKIE :MENDELL has 20 
numbers b0eks ~- the' 'st':r'eet which ,·gress between $900 · tGI $1,000 
a day. .He t'llr:I?:s tpis ,aetien into:'i~O;E¥0. BRUNO .· f 0r 25 percent 
0f the gross. ·_;,~H·'i· :,\ , : ·;~{ ···. ' · 

lii:Z..,·, ; :. ;; : / .. \-; ' 

/'.. . .-: ;· :-r·~ -
,::.- .;:, . 

. =t-~~Y~:~ 
·. , ... •I ';1· ;.<· 
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CONFID~TIAl 

T..;.6 en March 21, 1962, stated that BRUNO has employed 
FRANKIE MENDELL as . 11muscle '' t® cellect debts :frem reluctant 
payers. MENbtLL presently has a ·hangGut at 5663 Og0ntz Avenue 
and alse. at a stere in which he allegedly has ia part interest 
at 4th and Gaskill Streets. 

On April 2, 1962, T-1 reperted that AI~'GELO BRtJNO anneunced 
that FRANKIE MENDELL is able to ~btain j0bs :fer individuals at 
the Philadelphia Inquirer driving trucks. A pers rm engaged in 
numbers actfvi ties en this date, FRANX IANNE:ttELLA, c~Dntacted 
BRUNO in this regard. 

On April 4, 1962, . T-8 reported FRANK MATTEO contacted 
IANNERELLA at 8th and Christian Streets, on this d.ate concerning 
a numbers hit. 

! T-8 em April 25, 1962, reported that FRANK MATTEO 
'·owns a bar at 4th and Gaskill Streets. He has numbers . ®perations 
working out ®f the same and was visited there by SAJI!Ilf.EL "CAPPY" 
HOFJi'MA.N approxinia tely 1: 30 p.m. , em April 25, 1962. · · ·· 

T-8 . en April 25 _, 1962, rep0rted that MA.TTEp accompanied 
by an unkn~wn man visited ANGELO BRUNO at Fenn Jersey Vending, 
Inc. · This s<Durce stated that ni !Ziney trimsferred in cenneetien with 
the l®ttery business o 

T-8 0n May 2, 1962, rep®rted that FRANKIE MENDELL was 
soliciting new vending machine spets :for ANGELO BRUNO. He was 
bragging this date that he 0btained 0ne f~r BRUNO at the China 
Reuse, 7030 Castor Avenue, where BRUNO was t€> place cigarette 
vending machines. 

T-l .on May 4, 1962, reported that FRANK MATTEO w-as a 
frequent visitor · t® P~nn Jersey Vending. , . 

On May 4: 1962, PHIL TESTA and BRLTN'O attempted t® locate 
MATTE0at numerous places in S~uth Philadelphia which infi'Drmant 
beli.eves is in connecti0n w~th numb'ers activity. · 

T-6 ®n May 31, 1962, reperted that FRANK IANNERELLA . 
waited at 8th and Christian Streets this date :f@r MATTEO to de.liver 
meney .te him in cennecti0n with numbers activities o ···, · 

198 
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T-5 on June 1, 1962, rep®rted that FRANK+E Mm~DELL 
and BEN GOLOB were. :t;e deliver cigarette vending ·machin.es in 
New Jersey ·at a place wherein MENDELL had influence. 

T-6 ®n.June 12, 1962, reported that MAEIO DE :M.tUiCO 
contacted BRtJN0 en this date t0 have him intercede t0 recever 
$100 from a used car dealer Wh® .B®ld hi.m a car i.n very p~er 
condi ti®n. Thi::; same samrce reperted that FRANKIE :f'ii~NDELL 
was then c~ntacted by BRUNO and NIENDELL accemp.anied DE .MAnC0 
to accomplish DE MARCO's desires iri this regard. · 

T-1. Gn the same date also reported essentially the 
same inf®rmation as T-6 concerning FRANKIE MENDELL's use as 
an enf®rcer in JJE MARCO ·, s behalf. · · ' · .·.· · · · 

T-8 on June 13, 1962, reperted that GEORGIE SHAW, 
singer, Philadelphia, accempanied rJIA~rTEQ te PenJ:1 Jersey Vending, 
Inc., t® see ANG-~O_. BR1JNO on that date . . The purpGse ®f 'their 
visit was unkri®Wh te the source. 

T-:8 on June 16, 1-962, rep®rted that ®n June 15; 1962, 
MATTEO and GE,:~R(!IE Sf{AW again centacted BRUNO ®n this date and 

· SHAW. was attempting tG interest BR1JNO in investingmtimey in a 
patent which is to .be obtained by a third party. The ident:tty 
of the third party is unkno1r.n tG> the s ~urce. This same s®urce 
reperted MENI>ELL and .SHAW recontacted BRUNOtri this regard on 
June 19, I962o 

T-:-1 tf:in Jtme 20, 1962, and T-8 en June 20, 1962, reperted 
that FRANK MAT,TEO c€lntacted several individuals in the vicinity sf 
8th and Christian · Streets lcvcking f'€ir . FRANK IANN'ERELIJA .. in connection 
with his numbers aetivities~ · 

T-8 eri · June 21, 1962, reperted that FRANK lV!ATTEO; .MIKE 
BEP\ARDO, prG~pr::iet~r 0f the Villaneva Grill at I4i3 L0c.u·st Street; 
FH:rLI]:i' TES'l'A, .and SJ.UVI ,SCAFIDI met with ANGELO BRUNO at Penn Jersey 
Vending this· date. . ·· ·· · · · · ·. .·· · · · 

T-1 on June 21, 1962, rep0rted that MIKE BERARD(;) and 
FRANX MATT.EQ~ had been in:V®lved j0intly in the eperation {f)f a bing0 
game at the Knights ~f CG>lumbus, 38th and Market Streets, in which 
ei.ther or bQ,th . cheated a.n~ther partner eut ef' a sum· e>f mcmey which 
partner allegedly was t:r0m N~w· Y<prko .. Acd6lrding te the · s0urce, the 
New .YGrk f'actiGn . through . racket cennectiGl!!ns had c~ntacted BIH:JNQ .. 

. in- an ef.f®rt . t0 regain their m~mey. B®th MATT~p .. and .· BERA.RD0 were 
suinmened by BRUNO em this date . tG rese1 ve the'· same. 

\ ' 
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AUGUSTINE MAZZIO, 
aka Gussie Giddens 
Resident Address: Washington Park Apartments,~~ 

Carriden, New Jersey 
Phiiadelphia PD No~ 272 611 
FBI No. 508 '7432 

T-9 had reported in the paston November 25, 1958, 
that AUGUSTINE MAZZIO had beeri connected with the "Greaser -­
Mob" of Philadelphia in .the bootlegging business and had been 
arrested in the past in this activity in behalf of FELIX 
JOHN DE TULLIO . 

. T-6 on May 1,~~ 1962 9 -reported that AUGUSTINE ·MAZZIO, 
also, known as GUSSIE GIDDENS,~~ on that date was observed 
entering Penn Jersey V~nding to confer with ANGELO BRUNO, 
but in BRUNO 1 s -absel1-ce immediately _departed. On May 2, -
1962, he again at.tempted to do the same but BRUNO was · unable 
to talk to him. 

T-8 on May 15, : 19629 reported that MAZZIO was 
wgrking with FRANK MONTE and JOSEPH LAZARR09 also known as 
JO:E G~BBONS, for LOUIS. ESPOSIT09 19th an.d- Hoffman Streets, 
Philadelphia$ where t hey were operat ing · a ·"ziganatte 11 card 
game. 

201 
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FRANK J 0 MONTi: ( LCNO ( T-3) 
Re·sidence Addr'flliS. = 722 WarnocJ& Str~et 
P~:rm:i;ylvania Vehicle License Nu:mb~r R""4l-307. 
PHPD ' I ·- 256 868 
FBI f .629-268B .... 

T-6 en- Feb~~y 8 ,;, 1962.~> ~tat~d- ·tha.t . FRANK MONTE- told 
b.tiii that BRUNO 5~nt to PHIL TESTA .· in. a hurry ' and ·TESTA gave MONTE 
a l~ge· sum 0t: -money to deliv~r to BRUNO on ·that date~ :It waa 
the source' m opinion that TEs~rA ie a d~®pasi tory- for illegal money 
accrued by ANGELO BR~9. '_ ~ enterrpris@a o --

'l'hi-"' same source 0n F~/b:r..t>U.ar;y 22 9 1962.1> stated that 
MONTE' brGU.ght FRANK IANNArmLI.-A en thi~ date a suffic·ient am<::>tint 
ot: money from which IANNARELLA paid off' a. $2 • 00 nWR.ber• hit in 
the amcmtt $1.9 200. Thia ~Jource ~aid that the winner wtus "DO DO" 
ROCCO DI NUBILli. ! 

T-6 oii FebtnJ.ai\t 28., 1962; observed DO DO again entering 
Penn Jer:•aey Veni.iling t0 collect a ~lumber hit. 

T"" , on March 13.1> 1962 . .1> March 14, -- 1962, March 26, 1962, · 
and Marcn 27.J) · 1962$ ~ib&erved FRINK MONTE enter :Penn ,Jersey Vending. 
It ---was· thili i!Cltti"ce v a· ·opinien that MON'r.E lii PIHt.IP TESTA'~ - first - -
lierutenant in the. nu:mber§ buBihe~s •. - MONTE i~ a fr®queiit tr&Yeling 
companion with TESTA. He ac~o~anied 'l1ESTA again to P<itlnn Jersey 
Vending on March 30, .. 1962. _ 

T:~s on March · 31, 1962~ --ilaid:that: FRANK lJIONTE- told him 
that MON'rE and FRANK NARDUCC:I .. -w~ere then riln:n.irig- tne · nzlganette" 
game along wi'bh SONNY RICCOB:EN.E.- This -ilam~e. :ibu..-:rf;ie on April 3, _ 
1962.9 obmterve:d MONTE d.rivil1..g a Cadillac be8.x-ing :reru1~ylV2tnia license 
Rl4-307 'ifmlch i!Vl register•ed in hia name: at 722 Wa.r.•nock Street, 
Philadelphia. - This scruh~e on· April '+, 1962., learneed that MONTE 
contintied to C•P'~rate the "-zigan.ette" gu.Hi') for SONNY IUGCOBENE 
along with FRANK NARDUCCio 

. - ~ ... .. 

T..:. - , o:h Ap:r:>il 9.1> -I962J) 8aid th.a.t MONTE -and NARDUCCI. 
worked th'et entir~ weekend - April-~· 6~7~~a;» 1962 1 at "zlgahette11 game ­
ahd that ANGE!~O BRUNO -- accoxqpa5.1.U~d 'by PHILl:P TESTA a'ttended the 
game on the l'ate evening of April 6 . .1> through early :m.o:r•ning of 
April 7, 1962. 
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T-6 on April 24.~~ 1962.9 ohaerved FRANK f10NTE operating 
the office~ of Penn Jersey Vending on this date i11. the absence 
of FRANK IANN.ARELLA • .. MONTE . conf'e:r.•red with BRUNO in the~e offices 

/ on this date .• ... MONTE .a l so acco:mp&l1.ied BRUNO.~ TESTA$ JOHN- STI40NEJ) 
aka:~ "Casablanca,'' and CARL iPPOLITO, ·aka. J) Pappy-, to see '1PONZI" 
( trti.e name MICHAEL CAMMAROTA-) Who waa then a patient ·· at ,Uni'rerslty 
Hospital. . CJUV!MAR01J:iA alB 'MMI1.'l ali SIMONE and IPPGLI'JlO c0me from Trenton, 
N o J • _, &•ea o 

Tb.iB B~e ;.~urce on April- 30$ 1962"' · a~ w~ll as on Ma.:y 14, 
1962:, aa.w MONTlil enter Penn Jersey- Vending, Inc o, and speak to 
BRUNO '·on the latter date, BRUNO being absent and in New Jersey 
practically all day .en April30_, 1962 o . . 

T- .11 on May ~ l9.~~ 1962.., said ,that FRANICS:UIDOl\1-:E told 
him that FRANK MONT:ialorng with JOE GIBBONSJ) ( t ru.e name JOE L.AZ~ARO) 
were operating the-"aiganette'·' ' gure; for ·Lu LU iSPO~ITO at 19th 

_and H0ff~n StreetiiJ) Philadelp!flia o Individuals playing .in thia 
game lost as :much ars .$4J)ooo to ' ·' $6~ OOG pf:r night 0 ··- JoHN CAPPlilLLO 
arid ~UGUSTINE MAZZIO"' aka o"' G·t-'lsuaie Giddens., have bee~n frequent 
players. 

Oxi Jui1e llp 1962.~~ MONTE wall obae:r·v('Jd\ entering· Perin 
Jerli~Y' Vending -on . thi~ dat~ t~ eQJr.i.t:f®r, with BRUNG-~ According 
to T-6 thi~ sourc~ ala~o r~p6rt®rd th~t . MONTE conferr~d with BRUNO 
at the bax•ber atllop at 902 S«Wut11l 8th ~t).'(" etet.!) which 1~ op~rated by 

ALFONSO MAIORI:BLLO o 
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FRAN_ K NA_ RD.• ·U_CCI __ · _aka "Chickie" 
. . . ' · . . .. 

526 Dickinson Street, 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
'J:'elephcme No. Howard 7-9136 
Philadelphia Police Department 

No. 241 666 

T-8 on -February 8, 1962, -said ANGELO .BRUNO has 
used FRANK NARDUCCI, aka "Chickie," as a coUrier in that 
NARDUCCI carried f ·rom >PHIL TESTA to BRUNO · a . sum of money 
in excess of .$2,000 that BRUNO ne~ded immediately. 

T-8 on March 2, 1962, observed NARDUCCI, BRUNO, 
.and FRANK MATTE0, aka_ Frankie Me.ndell, leave .Penn Jersey 
Vending and enter. Giardino DiTorino Restaurant 'for a 
conference. MENDELL is known to the source as being engaged 

, ,. >:iq. numbers activities . and turning · in his "action11 to BRUNO. 

T-6 on Marqh 9, 1962, saw NARDUCCI enter Penn 
·Jersey Vending to confer with BRUNO. This same source 
reported on Ma:rch 26, 1962, that FRANK NARDUCCI, along with 
FaANK-MONTE, on March 25, 1962;> were operating the 
11 ziganette" game being run by MARIO "SONNY" RICCOBENE at 
RI<WOBENE' s lw}cheonette, 907 ~oath . Eighth Street . This same 
source on March 30 and March 31, saw . NARDUCCI enter Penn 
Jersey Vending on Marqh 30, 1962, to see ANGELO BRUNO; , 
and to discuss the operation of. the "ziganette" game at 

-RIQCOBENE's luncheonette on March 31, 1962. · 

T-8 Oil April 4, -1962, said that NARDUcCI, along 
with FRANK MONTE, were operating the "ziganette 11 game for 
SONNY RICCOBENE. Further that on April 9, 1962, this source 
reported that NARDUCCI worked this game on April 6, 7 and 
8~ - 1962. BRUNO, accompanied by PHILIP TESTA, attended 
this game on April 6, 1962, to an early , morn;1.n& 'h6ur. on 
April 7, 1962. · . . . 
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0n April. 17, 1962, NARI>TJCCI, along with other 
gamblers _and number writers known to ·T-6, waited at the 
offices of Penn Jersey·. Vending to . confer with· BRUNO who 
wa:.s then making a telephone call from a public pay -station 

. across the ·street. 

T:_8 on April 17;, . 1962, said that NARDUCCI and .. 
FRAliK SINDONE had b.een detained· on April 16, · 1962; by ;the 
Ph:J,.ladelphia PoJ,.ice ·· and they··were re.leased ~Y these . . 
officers · andnot booked .after giving two offieers ih the 
"red car" · ten' doll~rs each. · · · 

T- on April 25,19623 said NARDUCCI, accompanied 
by ADAM D'OLIO, conferred with BRUNO on this , date to obtain. 
a ' loan. in the a:mou,rtt of $500 fOr a third party. ._'!'his -loan 
was ·granted atter each ce-rtified to BRUNO the borrower . 
would repay. · · -

0n May 1(), .1962, T-8 said NARDUCCI told him that 
he is trusted by PHILIP TESTA and ANGELO BRUNO to the extent 
that he attended a meeting. ·a.t :penn .Jersey Vending, Inc., 

· where ·. all w~re ·present in addition to' ·a . man from Trenton, 
N.J., who is' seekfpg BRUNO~'s · inte·rcession to recover $153 000 
rrom the lender. from Trenton~ N.J.,· who is closely associated 
with CARL IPPOLITO. . . . . . 

T-S oriMay 12, 1962, and again on · June 7, 1962~ 
saw }lARD'(JCCI- ~nter Perin Jersey Vend~ng to confer with BRUNO. 
On the l~~te]:> d~te, BRUNO sent NARDTJCC,I to run sever.al 
.errands for hi,m as NARDUCCI on th1s date was .observed .paying 
BRUNO "s te+ep};lprie~: gas,. and · electric bills for BRUNO's 
res,idence. ' r n· • · ,. 

Tp,is same source on June 8, 1962, sawNARDTJCCI, 
ac.compan+ed by TESTA, enter Penn Jersey Vending. BRUNO,. on 
this date, was conducting .''court" arbi trati'r}g differences 
'be~ween a ·number back:er and ·his writer. · · 

1 '·• 

T-e on J".une 11, 1962, saw. BRUNO conferring with 
NARDUCCI, FRANK MONTE, and FRANK SINI>ONE fn that order on 
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the -sidewalk in front .or Penn ~ersey Vending on that date. 
i 

T;..8 on June i2~ 1962~ reported that NARDUCCI~ -
PHILIP TESTA; and _ALFRED IEZ4!'~ as ·well ·as FRANK SANSONE~ 
'talked to_ ANGELO BRUNO , individually. · TESTA and SANSONE are 
very active in ''the numbers · activities in South Philadel-
phia. · · · · · -· 

T-6 on_ June 14~ 1962~ said NARDUCCI entered Penn 
Jersey Vending anp. in BRUNO's -absence depart_ed. 0n June 15~ 
196?~ he accompanied NICHOLAS PICCOLO in · the vicinity or ·­
Eighth and Christian Streets, inquiring of BRUNO's whereabouts at several s~ores. T.,.8 on June 20~ 19p2~ said that 
FRANK NARDUCCI. saig. :- _he conferped with BRUNO on that date 
·to telL BRlJN0 that NARDUCCI had been arrested by the Phila .... 
~elphia Police Department for lottery on J~e 19 ~ 1962. 
It was not known by the source: whetper it was dismissed~ 

:t-eleased~ or whether or not NARDUCCI was broke. 

NARDUCCI and PHILIP TESTA con-ferred with BRUN® on 
June 27 ~ and on Jline 28, 1962~ at the offices 'of Pen..r.t Jersey 
Vending6 .according to T~8 w11o observed both-entering· on 
Q.Qth dates. T .... l on the latter date said TESTA, NARDUCCI 

. and BRtmO definitely discussed nwiibers. T-1 also said the -

.. n~mbeJ> bo'ok is 'wider the· pe'rsonal d;irection of ANGELO BRUNO, 
a~ _are NA.RDUCCI and TESTA · in· -this activity. 
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NICHOLAS (LNU) ~- aka o, . Little Nick:;r 
formernumber·writer for NICHOLAS-PICCOLO 

T-8 on April 27, 1962, said that NICHOLAS PICCOLO~ aka., 
Nicky Buck, told hiat.hat Little Nicki~ Who worka·ror him aa a 
nfimber·.writer., 'deaired to quit even though· he-' • making between 
$100 and $125 a weeko Thil source also reported ·.that· a conference 
was held between PICCOLO.., -FRRD :I:BZZI-, ANGli:LO BRUNO.,~~. and PHIL TXS~A 
concerning uLittle. N1c]Q"'s" actiono ·T~l reported on-April 21, . 
1962, that FR1ID IEZZI obtained-a job in the .. sumJ~ter re.r _"Little 
Nicky" at tae 500 Club, Atlantic ·City,. N.J. T-8 on May 3, 1962; 
reported -that TXSTA and BRUN(Y Jiiet ·with "Little Nicley'n to diacuaa. 
hia actions aa quit.tiqtr•• a· n'!lRb.sr:·writer for NICKY BU~K·. 

T~6 e>il_May 9, 1962.$) observed LI'l'TLE NICKY again entering 
Penn Jersey to confer·with .. BRUN0.9 IEZZI, and PICCOLO. ·lit ia. to be 
not.ed that T-5 on June- 2; 1962;· stated that BRUNO-had contacted 
FKLI:I JOHN DB- TULLIO~ who, presently b.a.a a proJ>rietary int.ereat 
in the ·soo·club in_Atlantic City~ N.J., and LI'.l'TLE NICKY waa a~aured 
that hia job at the 500 Club .haa been .obtained. 

T~6 en June · 20.; 1962·; reported that . LI'ftLE NICKY co:llllutea 
from Philadelphia$ Pa., to Atlantic CityJI N.J ·~ daily. · 
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FRANK NICOLETTI reside:~ce 3123 South Broad Street~ 
Philadelphia, . Pa. 

T6 on November 13, 1961, reported that FRANK NICOLEI.1.TI 
· during 1952 became a business partner with IGNAZIO DENARO in the 

loan sharking business operating from the corners of 8th and 
Christian Streets. DENARD was previously affiliated in this 
business with ANTONIO- POLLINA. NICOLETTI practically daily 
can be found at 749 Christian Street, which is operated by 
"DON GEECH", true . name FRANK DAMIANO. According to this soure e 
this individual operates this hang out at 740 Christian Stre~ 
for ANGELO BRUNO and his friend~. .. :;GEECil was a 'pusher' of' 
money for ANTONIO POLLINA and he also operated a numbers book 
from · tnis location. '~_ Several sources in the past as we 11 as this 
source have regard~d 740Christian Street as the known hang rut 
of . the 'Greaser Qang 11

, of which ANGELO BRUNO is the present . . 
recognized leader • . 

SA DAVID E. WALKER on May. 31, 1961, interviewed 
NICOLLET!, at .which time . he admit~ed he has frequented the 
vicinity of 8th and Christian St~i~ets for some 40 years • 

. T6 an·d T5 have never known FRANK NICOLETTI to be 
employed at any occupation. T5 .on November 1, 1961, reported 
that FREDDY WILLIAMS, 821 League Street, the address of WILLIAMS 1 

mother-in-law, is a · lieutenant or a pick-up man in the numbers 
business for FRANK and his brother· .LEONARD NICOLETTI~ FRANK 
at that time was ·handling the numbers work by telephone operating 
on the third floor of 821 League Street. Informant also said 
that NICOLETTI was - associated with ANGELO BRUNO~ and that 
BRUNO, · NICOLETTI, and others meet persons\ in the vicinity of 
8th and Christian Streets using the barber shop at 902 South 
8th Street as a meeting place. 

T8 orl February 9~ 1962,· st_;ted that FRANK NICOLETTI 
was in charge of .the offices of PerrtfJersey vending in the 
absence of ANGELO BRUNO on that date. 

T6 on April 25, 1962, said that FRED- IEZZI, - FRANK 
NICOLETTI, PAT MASSI, and ANGELO BRUNO, .. at approximately 
,2·: 10 p.m. held a conference in the office of Penn Jersey 
Vending. It is not known to this source the hat~re ~ of the 
topic they discussed. 
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T(l_is ~arne source on May 4:~ 1962, observed NICOLETTI 
meeting with BRUNO and BRUNO's lieutenant, PHILIP TESTA. 

On May 15, 1962, T8 said NICOLETTI met with IGNATIUS 
DENARO and BRUNO in the evening of May 15, 1962, at ALFONSO 
MAIORIELLO 1 s barber shop, 902 South 8th Street. 

This s_ame source on May 16, 1962, observed NICOLETTI 
meeting with BRUNO~ DENARO:~ and FRANK-SANNINI, at 740 Chrtstian 
Street, Philadelphia. SANNINI was desc-ribed by the source as 
ba.V:1ng_ in the past been a ''pusher'' of loan shark money for 
ANTONIO POLLINA. He presently resides at 1160 South 11th 
Street, telephone-number HOWard 5-5995 •. He continues to 
frequent 740 Christlan Street. 

\ 

T8 on May 17, 1962, said. that NICOLETTI and DENARO 
met with IEZZI shortly before IEZZI, on that date, conferred 
with ANGELO BRUNO concerning his desire to become disassociated 
with the management of the 500 Club in Atlantic City, N.J. 

On May 24, 1962, T6 said that NICOLETTI met BRUNO, 
PAT MASSI, IJOU LALLI, and FRANK SANNINI at Penn Jersey Vending 
Incorporated. From here thet went to 740 ChriAtian Street for 
a private luncheon in the back room and for conversation. 

- ! .' 
/ 

This same source on May 25, 1962 ,ll s_aid NICOLETTI 
on that date again met with BRUN0,9 DENARO.\) arid SANNINI at 
740 Christian Street, at approximately 3 p.m.,, however, just 
prior to noon that dap-e NICOLETTI was observedcalling at 
Penn Jersey Vending for BRUNO ~nd_in his absence departed. 

T8 on June 4~ 1962, reported that PHILIP TESTA, 
NICOLETTI, and BRUNO met at Penn-Jersey Vending on that date. 
NICOLETTI was then observed driving BRUNO in NICOLETTI's car 
from Penn Jers{:!y vending to MICHAEL GRASSO 1 s offi.ce :~ where 
BRUNO ·entered tor a meet1mg on that date. 

On June 5, 1962,-BRUNO sent NICOLETTI to the barber 
shop at 902 East 8tb:street to give DENARO a message.~ Thereafter, 
BRUNO met DENARO and NICOLETTI at the b~rber shop on that date. 

___ / 

T8 on June 11 and 12, 1962, saw NICOLETTI enter 
Penn Jersey Vending along with PHILIP TESTA for a conference 
with ANGELO BRUNO. At a latter date BRUNO conferred with 
NICOLETTI for a period of time walking back and forth on 
Catharine Street between 7th and 8th. ~Tt 
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T6 on JUrie 16, 1962, reported tha.t FRANK NICOLETTI 
and PHILIPTESTA .entered Penn Jersey Vending at approximately 
12:30 p.m. followed by ANGELO BRUNO within 10 minutes on that 
date. · BRUNO conferred with several individuals who were 
waitin~ for h~rn among which were number writers and convicted 
felons;, 1 

T6 on June 22, 1962, saw NICOLETTI enter Penn J ersey 
on that date. BRUNO's absence he departed, however, this 
source reported ·on June 26, 1962, . NICOLETTI met at this office 
with PHILIP -TESTA",; ANGELO BRUNO~ JOE SPIT,ALERI, and CALOGERO 

· SINATRA, the latte'r the visiting Italian NationaL At 
approximately. 12.:40 on this date, BRUNO accompanied by DAVID 
COHEN, his attorney~ SPITALERI and SINATRA departed Penn , 
Jersey Vending · to .· eat at a restal.rrant at lOth and Catharine 
Streets. · NICOLETTI and TESTA remained at the Penn J ersey 
Vending offices. NICOLETTI and TESTA were later observed 
departing those offices togeter . It is to be noted that 
Tl on June 26, 1962, reported the censor the same information 
as above on that time. 

T8 on June27, 1962 , reporte~ t hat NICOLETTI was in 
BRUNO's presence .when ANTHONY SAVINO, .! who operates a store at 
6th and Wolf Streets, attempted to obtai n BRUNO's 'i ntercess:tcn 
with ' LOU LALLi c:: t .o ..;have LALLI discontinue or replaced by 
another vending machHie operator. BRUNO was able to have 
LALLI withdraw his vending machines . in accordance with SAVINO's 
desires. 

T3 on June 29, 1962 , reported t hat FRED SALERNO the 
brother-in-law of A:NT.HONY CAPONI GRO akaTohy Bananas ·or New 
Jersey ac c ompanied NICOLETTI to Penn J ersey Vending on 
June 29, 1962, to obtain BRUNO's assistance in securing · 
legal aid to handle an appeal · case for FRED· SALERNO (true name 
ALFRED S • SALERNO) .. ~ . .. . . . . . .. 

T6 on the same date confirme d that this meetihg 
took place anq said that NICOLETT I and SALERNO walked .from 
Penn Jersey V~nding to 740 Christ i an Street where t hey entered. 
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NICH0LAS PICCOLO i als,e known as 
"Nicky" :Buek ,· / 
Residenee.address 1019 Fitzwater Street 
Business address Piccolons·soo Club at 
11th and Christian·streets 
Vehicle .. :Pennsy+v~nia license D66415 

PICCOLO 
:l.ll~gal 

T-6-~hd T-16 have consistently repe:rted that NICHOLAS 
arid h,is brother, JOE PIC.COI.,9, currently are engaged in 
lott,ery, numbers, in $euth· -Philadelphia. 

T-6 0n February 14~ 1962,; and· on February 28, 1962, 
reported /:that on the former date PICCOL():,

1
met with BRUNO, P~ULIP 

TESTA,. ~ SI}WQNE and FRA.~ I'.A.JmAR;ELI(A. at Perin Jersey Vemding, 
Inc"; on the latter date he was again at'Penn Jersey Vending 
when ether gamthers and number writers were presen.t. '1'-8 reparted 
PICCoLOn s prese.nce at Pelll1 Jersey Vending with B~UNO. again on 
Mare_h 8, 1962, and April 13.i~ 1962. · · · · 

T-8 on April 27, 1962 8 reperted t}lat FRED IEZZI, PHILIP 
'l'ES'!'~, NIC:H0LAS.PICCOL0 and A.NGELO_BRml0 met on this date_to 
c!iseuss ntittle Nicky" whe had turned- over all his collection 
sheets to NICHOLAS ];>ICCOLO en Thursday night 9 April 26 9 1962' • 

. "Little Nicky". desired· to quit as a nu,mber writer fer NICHOLAS 
PICCOLO. 

~his same source en May 3.9 1962:, reported that "Little 
· Nicky" met with BRUNO and TESTA <J)Il that date eencerning "Little 

Nickyns" desire toquit PICC0L0 as a number writerd · 

T-6 on May ·9, 1962, said that BRUNO 0n this-date 
adjudicated·"Little Nicky 0 s" quitting PICC0L0,.- "Little Nicky," \ 
PICCOLO$ BRUNO and otners met at. the same place on that date. 

T-8 on May 11, 1962 9 said that PICC0LO attended a 
meeting with IGNATIUS I>ENARO_· 8-n,d .ANGEL() BRuNO at·· MARIO 11 SONNYn · 
RICCOB~ns Luncheonette at907 South 8th Street_where anyon~ 
passing this luncheenette could hearJDENARO exqitingly .. shout:tng 
and BRtm0 in a loud v.oiee sh0uting back. The nature of this 
friction was not kn&wn; to the sourceo 
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T-8 oil, May 17, 1962jf observed ~0.~~ PHILIP TESTA .. 
and PICC0L0 entering Penn Jer'sey Vending for a meeting G:iri this 
dat~. 

The same sGurce reported em May 19, 1962, that 
PICCOLO ag,a-in. acccilmpanied by . TEST-A ent~red , Perin Jersey Vending 
while BR1IJN0 ' wa.s across -the street with NORMAN FR0:MKIN at 
Giardinie ~~1 Torino Restaurant a · 

T-B on May~ 23, 1962,· May 25, 1962, and May 29;, 1962, 
reported that .,PICCOLO was ·ebserved et;1tering Perin J~rsey Vending 
on these dates iand BRUNous absence @n May .45·, 1962; he. departed. 
On May 29, 1962, he met PHILIP "',rESTA and 'FREDIEZZI there fer a 
conference. This same source observed him entering again on 
June 5_, 1962, and departing at BRUN0 ns absenee. 

T-6 on June 7, 1962.9 said that PICC01.t0 met with JOHN 
SIMONE, aka "Casablancau, BRUNO, PAT MASSI , LO'ij' LALLI, at 740 
Christian Street, the known hangeut, . acc c:n'ding . te this source, · 
o~ th~ s@·-ca1led "Greaser G~1 SIMONE had brGl>ught to this . 
place · wedding invitations of a mut ual clese associate at Trenton, 
N. J. , whose child was to be married on J uly -· 1 ', 1962. 

T=8 en -J une 8 ,1) 1962, reported BRuNO met with ~'Little 
Nicky 11

, NICHOLAS PICCQL0 and FRED IEZZI a t Penn Jersey -Vending 
on this date. "Lit tle Nicky" is nGw employed in Atlantic City, 
N. J. 9 at the 500 Club, whi~h iS operated by FELIX JOHN DE TULLIO. 
This source reported that BRUNO 'arbi:t.rated this change, leaving 
NICHOLAS PICCOLO as a m;unber. writ er and being employed at 
Atlantic G~ty as indicat ed above. 

. T-.1 · on Jwre --8-~ ·1962 9 ·sai·a --_-that -- -~eH~LA:S . PICCO tO · nad 
teul ·nm ·-tnat ··· ANGELO BRID\1'0 · ·nad ·±nst rue-ted , PI@C0:W ·t hat·· i t · is · 
neeess-ary to pay · off' '··'~be -local p ~;>1Ice <tn '::.order to operate any 
type ' er~-~ gamblfng ·gan;te. BRlfflO serves as ·. counselor for PICCOLO· 
ih these matters~ _ 

'fhi.smme ·s 'otirc-e on June ·11· · .. ·1962 · reporte'd·:'th~t ;·PICCOLO 
' . . · . . . ' .. ' . ' . ' ' . ·. . ' . ' . , . , . ' ' . . . . . ,· ' ' was ·again preseht .'-wnen BR~O · was cotinse1ing another indiv-idual· on 

this date concernin~ gambling mat ters. 

223 CfJNfl~llAl 
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T-2 on June 14$ 1962, r~eported tl1at he had been 
frequently present during tpe month .of June when BRUNO contacted 
NICHOLAS PICCOLO at the 500 Club~ 11th and'Christian Streets. 
He regards the "Buck Brothers", JOE PICCOLO and NICHOLAS 
PICCOLO as c:J.ose associates of ANGELO BRUNO.-

T~8 em ·June 16, 1962" saw PICCOLO ace0mpanied by FRANK 
IANNARELLA.enter Penri Jersey Vending. PICCOLO then accompanied 
FRANK NARDUCCI tC, several ste»r•es in the vicinity of 8th and 
Ch~istian Streets inquiring for ANGELO BRUNO. This same source 
reported on June 20., 1962, that he saw BRUNO and PICCOLO leave 
Penn Jersey Vendin.gand enter PICCOLO~s personally-owned vehicle. 
PICCOLO was chauffeuring BRtmO in South Philadelphia on this 
date. 

T-6 on June 26$ 1962 9 saw PICCOLOmeet with. TESTA 
and BRUNO. at Penn Jersey Vending on thi-s date. 

The same source on June 28, 1962, reported that CALOGERO 
SIN.l\TRA$ the visiting Italian National_,,ooc~iro BRUNO. to the 
offices of Penn Jersey Vending. Shortly ther~after: BRuNO and 
SINATRA departed with NICHOLAS PICCOLO and BEN._ . .QOLYP.' SINATRA, 
PICCOLO and BRUNO were again observed returning to Penn Jersey, 
Vending at later hour 0 At this time PICCOLO held a meeting with 
BRUNO and ADAM D 0 OLIO o 

It is to be noted that cJOSEPH PICCQLQ when interviewed 
on March 26 9 19(52, said JOSEPH: RUGNETTA is his uncle. Rl'JGNETTA 8 s 
first wife and ~ICCoLOns mother were sisterso . l.Tpo:ndeath PICCOLO's 
father 9 JOE RUGl;ETTA materially assisted PICCOLO f$in:i.ly. He is . 
regarded by PICCOLOs like a father. JOE and N1;CHOLAS' jointly 
run the 500 Club' 9 11th and Chr~istian Streets\ 

221/ CONFID~:[fAt 
_____ __....______. -~-------------~-~-- ~· -=-----------' 

NW 45737 Docld:32298448 Page 114 



PH 92-444 
JAV /mat.J 
Q) -

EDWARD QUIROLQ 
Und~rtaker,-327 East 109th. Street 
New York City, N. Y. -

\ 

T.-6 s ta_t~d EDDIE (.QUIROLO).,' Un:der:take~ from New 
York, was seen entering Penn Jer3ey Vending on February . 
9, 1962 and March 8, 1962 to talk to ANGELO BRUNO 00nf?e-rning 
tb.e pureb.ase of parcels of land with BRUNO and mor:tgage 
money. 

227 
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MARIO RICCOBE~~ ~ka · ''Sonn;Y. 11 Riccobene 
Residence 728 Carpenter Street 
Philadelphia, Pa~ - -. 
Vehicl~ . Licens~· <No:!' : Pennsylvania 577~954 

PH T-8. stated MARIO R:[CCO:BENE told him ANGELO ERUNO 
was angry with him because HARRY RICCO~ENE, inmate, Eastern 
State Peni tentia];'y, r~fused to sell :BRUNO John Is Vending Compapy, .. 
737 South Seventh Street, phone WAl~ut 5-0446. "SONNY" RICCOEENE : 
is runnihg the ·latter in behalf of MARRY, with the assistanc.e of 
"LONG JOHN," true .name RAYMOND MARTORANO. :BRUNO because of thi~ 

.is referring his customers _to LOU LALLI to install LALLI's musiq 
machines at the same locations :BRUNO has cigarette vending 
machines. · 

T-8 saw "SONNY" RICCO:BENE enter Penn Jersey Vending 
' to see ERUNO on March 12,14, 1962.. The . purpose of the visits 
' is not known to this source. 

· PH T-6 on March . 27, 1962, stated "SONNY" RICC0:5ENE 
. is operating a "Ziganette II card game at his luncheonett'e, 909 
South Eighth Street. JOHN SIMONE and CARL IPPOLITO came from 
Trenton, N. J ., on March. 27, 1962, at :BRUNO' s · request .. to take 
some action in :BRUNO's behalf concerning this game. They 
visited RICC013EN.E's luncheonette, March 27, 1962, accompanied 
by :BRUNO. 

This same ~ource, March 31, 1962, said FRANK NARPUCCl 
· and FRANK MO:NTE are working at "SONNY_' s" game, apparently as 
·dealers. 

_..., ... ~ 
T-8 on April 1, 1962, said ~GNAZIO DENARO declared 

himself in as a partner in the operation of a 11Ziganette 11 

game presently being''bankrolled"by RICCOBENE. This game is 
being conducted in the back room of '.'SONNY's 11 luncheonette, ,,_,.-
909 South Eighth Street. RIC00:5ENE resented DENARO'~ actions 
in this regard. 

CONF~rtAt 
--------------------
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This same source, Apr_il 9,, 1962, said the "Ziganette" 
game operated at ."SOlmY's" during the weekend of April 6-8, 1962, 
by NARDUCCI and MONTE with ERUNO and PHILIP TESTA in attendance 
during the evening of April 6, · 1962, to early morning hours o"C 
April 7, 1962o . . 

T-6 on June 29, 1962, saw "SONNY" RICCOEENE driving 
DENARO around -South Philadelphia in RICCO~NE's car, bearing 
Pennsylvania license 577-954o 

T-8 on April 12, 1962, said :BRUNO metwith two in.:.. 
d1viduals, not known t .o him, in the back room of RICC0:5ENE' s 
place, 909 South Eighth Street on this dateo · 

Further on April 20, 1962, ERUNO held a conference 
with IGNAZIO DENARO in·the back .room of this luncheonetteo 

T-8 saw "SOIDIT" RICCOEENE enter Penn Jersey Vending 
on April 30, 1962, and depart in :eRUNO's absence. · 

This source said on May 5, 1962, that SAM SCAFIDI is 
a partner to RICCOBENE at this luncheonetteo SAM's father, 

·name not known, was "connected" with the "Italian underworld," . 
in the Philadelphia area in the past. This source does not 
know· if SAM is connected in any way with BRUNO or his "crowd 11 

except in the ownership\or the above luncheonette. 

T- on May 11, 1962, said BRUNO, DENARO, and ·NICHOLAS 
PICCOLO met at RlCCO:BENE's luncheonette, 909 South Eighth street. 
Any'one passing could hear. DENARO excitedly shouting and :BRUHO in 
a · loud voice shouting back :at him. The nature or the argument 
was not known; however, DENARO. had been detained by the police 
at Eighth and Christian . Streets a·nd questioned on May 10, 1962. 
BRUNO may have .been angry with him for having talked to the 
policeo · ' 

T- on May 14, 1962, said BRUNO met with TESTA at 
RICCOBENE' s luncheonette shortly after noon time on thi.s date. . .. 
DENARO met .with FRED IEZZI there after 3:00 Pom. for~a · con­
re·rence. 

CONFI~TIAV 
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T..: ·s~.a~eq_ ~ GQ;it.,O~ t .o+d him that _ '.'SOl'JNY" (LifU) frfPrn 
Miami, Fla.;, is attempting t$ :eutbid NORMAN .FROMKIN f€1r •the lease 
of "Ceney island" ffi .. the : Dem:trii'can ·R~pti'6ii'e~· · I~\irther; FROMK!N · 
met . ~i th mttrn:O_ on May 19, 1962, at . Giardino del T$rin0 Fte.staurat'lt 
t0· ebtain BRWNO's intercession in -his behalf te speakto "SONNY" 

~- -

T~l r _ep0rted May l9, 196~, on FROMKIN' s desires te h~ve 
:13FtUNO talk to '!SGNNY" ·for the abQVe stated reas®ns. . .;.:.; .. : t~-- -.- ~.:· ; . -::: . . . . . . 

. T-1 sa:i.d "SONNY'':rtiCH" operates "Sonny's Fizr;eria" in 
Miami, Fla.. · ·· ·····... · ··· · · · · 

. . T-8 en _M!-Y 29, 1962, st~ted BE!\NARD "BUCKY'~ AL~EN (whe 
f>wnS 75:: pereemt .. : the stGelC, "Ceney . Island~" Deiiii'rilcan ':rtepublie, 
while -Ii'ROMKIN ewris 25 pereent) -said IISO~ R:I:CH" represents a . 
syndicate ftl'Miami, Fla., whfefi" is bidding -$25,000- tc '$30,000 
'b0 0btain the lease~ · FR.()~IN _is preseniHy payimg $18,000 a year 
to lease "Coney __ Is~and~" · · ·· · 

It is to be noted, T!IOM!$ ALTAM.ATJRA, ef Sonny's Restaurant 
. and Pizzeria, 247 - 23'rd Str~e,t) - Miami, ·Fla., was interviewed by 

the _ F~I 3 Mianii, .. F:l:a., en May· 25, 1962. He said. he ··enly ·knew BR'lJ'N0 
as a. eustelller during the past twe -year,s 0 

. - . . . . 
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SAMRIPK;A; 
WILLI$: RIPKA; 
MAR:i:ERIPKA 1 
Wimisor Vending, Inc. (Former Businems) 

1140 Wright Avenue, Camcilen, N.J. 
Phone: WO 3-3375 · 

Garcien State Ven&ing, Inec. (Present Business) 
.. Same ael<ireas ( succeedea Wincisor) . 

T- on May 22 1 1962, stated SAM RIPKA, brother of WILLIE 
< RIPKA, former owner of Wind.sor VenGling Company, Inc., 1140 Wright 

Avenue, Camcilen, · N.J., WO 3-3375; is the present sel;'viceman for 
Gar<ienBtate Vending, Ca.maen, N.J. Informant states BRUNO has a. 
proprietary interest in ~;raea State VemUng which succeeded 
Windsor Ven€.Uag. Further, WILLIE RIPKA ana his wife, MARIE, 
own several shares of Garaen State Venaing along with BRUNO, 
JOE WILSON, Camden Attorney, aad possibly SALVATORE AVENK, aka 
Sam Avenc, of Cam.en, N.J. . ' 

T-6 on May 25, 1962, reported WILLIE RIPKA also owns 
the Copaeabana Bar at 19th and Wallace Street:s, Philaie lphia, where 
JACK GELMAN is the manager. WILLIE tola T-6 he o'otained a $500 
loan from BRUNO for GELMAN without interest. 

On June 27, 1962, MARIE RIPKA was working at Garaen 
State Venaing, Inc. 

232 
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ANGELO RUSSO, Butcher, . . 
Res~denee andBU.siness Addresst @301 South 9th StTeet, 
Telephone namber ~ · Howard 5:..,0110 3 · · · · 

Pennsyl vani·a ·vehicle · Licen.se -Pla-&es . # GIR-42 

· T:-6 had · i;>ep~rted C>n Feli):t"U.~Y 14~ 1962, that LOB" 
LALLI told h:tin tha,t . BRUNO attempte~ to ·borrow $10;000 inasmueh . 
as BRUNO had his j funds :·: tied ... up · with MICHAEL GRASSO and ANGELO 
Russo· in the ·I>uf>chase Qf- a ·.piece .af ·rea.l estate at 3rd aRd 
Oregon Ave:rruesj_Philadelphia~ · 

T-8 on Aprilll, -1962., obs~rvetd MIC:H.AEL GRASSO; JR o, 
arid .. A..'til'GEL0 RUSSO arri,ve a_t Pe:P~ Je;r·~ey Vend ing in RYSS0 1 s · . 
personally · owea:· car be~irig P.E;lrinf!y"lva..Tlia ··Lice;nse . GL24:2 • . ·· This ­
so~ce .·· repo~tea· they". con·re;rr$d wi,th BRUNO .this dat.e concerning 
the shoppi:ag center ·U:Bder q~velo:Pn!ent ·a.t 3rd and- Oregon-· Avenuf3s 
wherein.GR.Asso,. Russo, .and BRtrno .. ~e · the princip~li3, involved~. 
T-6 also obS~lr'v~d him at .Perm· :Je:f~sey, Vending on: the·~ following 
dates - to . cerA fer·· with. : BRWO ' concert!i:ng .. the land purchase and 
development-,at 3rd and Oregon Avenues: 

April .l2, .1962 
~y 31, 196:2 
J·fu:te 1, 11, .20,. 1962 

. ' . . 

· .· . This •. source !reporte<d that . RUSSO l?ecei ves mail in 
connection with this devele>pment: ,which is addlt"esse~ to· .Ranchlana. 
Construction -.Compa.riyo · This:: 1s ~.the . eompru·1y in. -wh-i .ch RUSSO, 
~RUNO ~ and · GAAS~0· ~e · the principals in th? p'llrchas e and . 
developm~m:t of t'liie ground at · 3rr~l a.Bd Oregon. Avenues., ; 't~hich will 
be treated sepal?ately in another ·pot"tion of this repor·t. 
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AL:FRED . S. . S.Al:,ERN.O,' ~ta.ka FREDDIE 
Residence: 93Bleeker s~reet; 

~ewaJ:Ok;N.J. 
FBI Number:· 361 395 

PH T~8 on June 29 9 19623 .reJ*orted'that ALFRED s. 
SA:LERNO, aka FRED S,A:LERNO~. the ' .br()th~r-rn---1aw of ANTHONY­
CAPONIGRO of New.ark, N~ J., on JU.n~. 29~~ 1962, was observed 
entering Penh Jersey. Vending; ·to confer with BRUNO.. At th,e 
time he was accompanied by.FRANK NICOLETTI. 

,.· .:···:-,, " .·· ---; : . 

Accordin& to this source, NIGOLETTr broucht S,ALERNO 
to· BRUNO~ SA_LERNO }lad a c.onviction in Camd~n; N:J .. , and 
was obtainina; BRUNO's assistance to appeal }lis case; .. The -
source reported that·. :BRUNO attempted·. to obtain· the service if · 
of JACOB KOSSMAN;, Attorney, ·1325 ·s,ruce.street, Philadelphia, 
to re~resent S~l:,E:~O.and file an appeal in his behalf. 

PH T .. 6on June 29 3 19921 reported that SALERNO 
was involved in·the ti'affic of 111ee;al.alcohol. · 

The Newark Office advised on July 6, 1962, that 
AL:FRED SALERNO, FBI Number 361 395, 93 Bleeker Street, 
Newark,. N·~ J~ 3 'and NICHOLAS NARD~LO, 5 Joy Street, West 
Oranr;e, .. N.J., were arrested December-31, 1959, at Absecon, 
N. J. , charged with operating an. illegal sti].l ··and evading 
$250,000 in taxes on illicit l'iquor.. Both were convicted in 
Camden District Court. 

On July 5~ 1961, ~LERNO was ·sentenced to five years 
in Federal !)r;ison by J:jledera1 Jtidce ARTHUR LANE at Trenton, N.J. 
Notification ef appeal by S.A:LERNG was filed. 
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·JAMES M. SALVA'rORE, aka ''CHIN~Y'' · 
116 . Merion Roa(i, :cplwiek, N • . J ". 
~:uality Liquors Ina.·, 1034 Soutll Br>oadwa:y Street 
camden 2 N. J .. , {ProPrietor) . . 

T-8 o~ April 1, 1962, repqrted that MARIO MAGGIO 
\'Jas bask from ,Puerto Rioo. · He werit · there .with SAkV.TORE 
'~SAMMY" AVENA, Attorney, 425 West :Market Street~ Camden, 

· N J and ·nCHINZEY" son...;in~law MARCO REGINELLI . deaeased. 
-0 ., . . · .. · . ·: · . • . .. . .. . - . . J 

CHINZEY pres~ntly ow·ns a liquor store .in Camden, N. J. 
(Quality Liquoztsi-n•,., 1034 . ~out:R·Broadway.) · 

Mr. ~RIN(), ~',SAMMY . 's!' fat~er-in-law~ also aa~ompanied 
them on this trip. BRUNO nad made .efforts to obtain a . 
lawyer wita e oririee tions in PuE!r~o Rico to obtain a gambling 
Qasino .li(!lense aasordlng to. T.;:.a. ' · · 

/ 
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FRANK SANNINI, 
Resielenee ' .. 1160 Seuth 11th Street, 

Philadelphia, Pa~ 
Pnene: Howard .5-.5995 

Business Atidreaa · - Tapr•em, 
15th anaMeere Streets, 
Philacielphlia, Pa. 

. . . 

, T-6 en ~pril 2l, 1962, reporteEl that FRANK SANNIN~, ef 
the abeve add.ress, . is a .. " compare" of IGNATIUS :DENARO. 1946 te 
1953 SANNINI a:n.<i DENARe · were very close secia1ly. 'They frequentec!l 

.O.ria.king .houses tegether and d.atea weme:n. SANNINI tii<d work fer 
Umit Ven<iling Cempany <!luring this periea. Im 1951 er 1953, DENARO 
severed all business relations witll ANTONIO POLLINA (sh.ylecking) 
and it was at tllim time that FRANK IANNARELLA went to werk fer · 
POLLINA im sh:fl•cking activity. ApWr•ximately .feur years age 
SANNI~I went to work ."pushing me:n.ey' fer POLLINA ana terminated 
tllis approximately six menths age. 

T-8 en May 11, 1962, reperted SANNINI was present at 
a meeting at 740.~hristian Street atten<iecl by ANGELO BRUNO, 
PHILIP TESTA4 FRANK NICOLETTI, and IGNATIUS DENARO. Tllis meet1~& 
mevelli frctm 7 0 Christian Street to MARIO "SONNY" RICCOBENE's 
luncheonette where a meeting continued between BRUNO, DENARO, and 
NICHOLAS PI0C0LO. 

This same seurce reperted en May 16, 1962, that SANNINI 
met at 740 Christian Street with BRUNO, DENARO, and. FRANK NICOLETTI. 

This same seurce om May 24, 1962, ebserveEii SANNINI, 
PAT MASSI, LOU LALLI, FRANK NICOLETTI, and BRUNO Giepart . Perin · 
Jersey Venliii:ag and enter 740 Chr!s,tiaR Street fer a cenference 
in the back reom. .The nature of tlaeir aiseussien. was net kn•wn 
to this soureeo . 

The same seurqe agaim saw BRUNO, DENARO, ana NICOLETTI 
with SANNINI at 740 Christian Street en May 25~ 1962o 

.: i 
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FRANK SANSONE aka. "HANK" . . , . . . . ,. . . . . . ' ' 
.,. Residence.· address: 618 South 9th Street, 

· - . -· Philadelphia;, ··_ . 
Philadelphi~ Felice Depa3:"tment ·# 85863 

T~8 oR -~:0~ - --~·, _ ~9{)?, -~. ~e-:r.or•ted · that _ H1Ll\!K_ · ~~~Ol\TE is_ 
a numbers "W!Citer whq hangs a_;ro'q.nd . FRl\.NK PALUMBO 1 s Festaurant. 
11SNUFFY11

. IANN~LLA . niakes ·a i?eg(:tlar collection . of nwnbe!>. plays 
in the nUmber .' book ~aintained py-·H.ANK. _ This :SOurce said that 
oh March ·2, ·1962:,· HANK told ·him tl'i,at · in IANNA:Im!LLA' s absence 
he had to turrf . hi~ llWnber plays for .that . date over to ,ANGELO 
BRUNO. HANK indicated he owes · BRl:JNo- $1,8oo. _ HANK said-that if 
he had a $6 .,oe· hit on that date· lie will be·· able< to r·epay BRUNO 
the :$1,8Go dividen.a. - HAN'K . said .BRUNO -is u..ri.happy· with 'him for 
having come to BRUNO on that date t .o 'turn in his nUmbers as it 
jeopardized BRWO. · 

. The same source on ~ Ma.r:cf1· :24; -1g62, repot>ted -that -
ANGELO BRUNO am 'PHIL TESTA continue to handle the .number "action" 
of. HANK $A..l\!SONE.. . 

T~6- o:n· May 31, 196,2:, s.tat.ed SANSoNE'- told him he had 
t0 . carry a sum of mon~y to Perin Jersey Vendip.g that date to 
gi v~ to FRANK IANNARELLA • • · · . . 

- ~~SONE ~ on., JUrie .123 19P,2:. ·met ANGELO - ~UNO a.tPenn 
Jersey Vending '· ac~erding -.to T~6: . · ~e nature :_ of. this aiscussion 
was not kn0wn to· this . som·ee ~ · 

..... ~ . - r ' : ~ -.. > .~ 

T·~s om June 13, 1962; was told .by HANK . SANSONE that · 
_he WOUld be back-sh@I"tly and that he ' had· to deliver a S'Um '-Qf 
money to Penn Jers~¥ vending foj:> ·_· ~~lJNG or IANNARELLA. ·· 

T~6 em. Jmle 15.9 1902 , ., sa:i.d that ANGELO ' BRUNO me_t ~lth ' 
HANK, FIW.NK . NICOLET~I, PHII,I_p, TESTA, FRED :IEZZI, ·and FRANK ",, 

~.MATTEO at the . offices·· of: Penn : Jersey vending Whei·e .. he .he:J.d 
individual eonfe;roences. It is 'te be noted according to · this 

1:' 
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source , that HANK. SANSONE, T~STA,_ a na MATTEO ar•e engaged i n 
numbers activitie s o · · 

T~8 ·on. ·June ·22, and . -~8, '196i2, said .that SANSONE 
usually aw.lves· at Penn Jett-aey vending ·· _to see ERT:JNO; ·TESTA, or 
IANN~LLA be tween : 2~00 a.n~r · · 3:15 ·p:-;m . · daily. He· was obser·ved 
by . t a is so.uree entering G>R bot h days ~ i r&di c a te;i --ab0ve . · ... 

. Furtner, en Juille 28/ :196-2; SAN~ONE told. him that he had been 
arrestea ·· on a coimne>n gambler s charg~ ·a.t; · "LULU'' ESPOSITO's 
Luncheonette at 19~h and Hoffman. Streets; Phila€iE~lphia~. 

' . 

· T-1 C>k J\m.e · :28, ·196,2, . :also observed SANSONE enter 
Penn Jersey Vemdi:ng . te co:t?;rea:- with BRUNO on that date. 
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ANTHONY SAVINO, €>pe~ato:r candy' s~ore 
and Iuncheoilette at 6th and Wolf ?treats, 
PniladelE_hia . 

-T-:8 o:t:'!i March ·21 3 ~96!2, i ldentffied ANTHONY SAVINO as 
an operator of a sto~e on the northwest cor~er ef 6th and 
Welf Streets, Philadelphia6·- SAVINO on March 26, 196,2, 
attenaed -the "Zigan~tte" game at, MARICY 11SUNNY" R.ICCOBENE' s 
luncheonette · at 909;.:.907 Sout}j: 8tn s·treet-~ ·· _-- Playe,rs there 
borrowed $r·;-5Q0 f~om __ SAVINO and 0tner- loans were being made 
by othe~ individuals -p:roesent ~ The '-majority p:r"eseRt were close 
associat(es who _ ~orl_c ~n some cap(l,~i~;sr - for• ANG~L0 BRUNO .. 

T-6-OR -- Jtine 4; 19qfr; repertrc:rd .that .A..NTHONY SAVINO, ­
·2·238 South 0th. street:. .berrows .mOney -: froom · ANGELO 'BRUNO thro~h 
FAANK IANNARELI:JL ·s-AVINO tc:ild :him he prese11tly owes $150, · and 
that he ·obtain-s . tl:iis · money wh.eriev~~ needed by going to BRUNO's 
Pe:tln Jersey vending. and there meeting IA..m-IARELLlL · - .. . '-' ·-·-·- _; : .. ;_ - ·· -··· - __ ._ . . 

·. ; ·_. __ . T-8 on J\me ·21.; 1g6~3 - :said! SAVIl\rO. t~J.~-- J:i~- he 
contacted. ANGEL<D.--BIUJNO- to, obta:Ln BR,TLT.NO~- s .imtet>cessien in 
·removing li.H& - L.~:LLL·, as -a . vend~~ - at -SAVI~o • s ·. stott"e ·• ·- SAVINO 
aesine©f te . replace LALLI by· anotliie~ vendor, . 'but he. <Dwes · LA.LLI 
a · s'Ufu or money '· in -- connectli:on: with :: ma~Ghin.es- LALLI-· i :b,st.allet'L in 
his place •. This s~ · source ~repgltl'ted. on June:28~ 1962, -that ·. 
BRUNO · ealled ~ liiln - and -:told-him·- t:aat BRUNO had been sti~ ~CP.-es.sf\11,. 
that LALLI woiilid ~amove . his mate hines; a.n.d his ma<@hi ne,s- w6tiHl 
be - repla.~ed-: py-.. LGng .. John-'-s . (AAYM0Nl'> MlUt1l'ORA.N'O). - . ::JAv,:tNo ~ ~said . 
that in aceo!r"danee with what BR'UN¢ · .. e.rreeted~ SAVINO .0btainea · 
two eheeks from; ~ng John totall:Ltig .. $500·, -one for :$4e@ -he gave 
to ·· ww LALLI 3 ·a.na . the ' $So check: fo!" ' himself. LO:i\J.g . Jou 
wpuld then place two -pinball m~\Qlki~rnes a,nd _one .1uke box in · 
SAVIN0 1 a plaee :· er -business., ~AVINQ :, would then split with Long 
John the commission$ from .the maehineis on a 50-50 basis until 
the $.500 was rspaid • · 

I ____ - .· -.- - -- -- - ----- --- - - -- - - ~---------------~ 
1 
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JAV~ep~ 
(1) 

SAMt.JEL A o SCAFIDI 
12 Rempher Drive, 
BriGlgeton, N.,Jo 
New Jersey.· License EGP-815. 

( 

T-8 on June 19 ana 21, 1962, reportea he observe~ an 
elffterly Italian tiriving a ear bearing New Jersey lieenseEGP 815 
on both fftates visit ANGELO BRUNO at Penn Jersey Venain&o Above 
vehiele is.registered to SAM-SCAFIDI at the above address., 

T-6 ·on May 5, 1962, saiEl SAM SCAFIDI, known to her, is 
the partner to MARIO 11 SONNY" RICCOBENE, at Rieeobene's LuncheOnette, 
907 South 8th Streeto SCAFIDI was tieseribe<i by T-6 as white male, 
Italian origin, tall, thin with a yellowish-eomplexiono SAM's 
father 9 name an~ a.aciress not knewn, was '' connecte€ll11 with the Ita:lian 
un<ierworlti inPhilad.elphia area in the pasto I't is not known to 
source if SCAFIDI's father3 know~ to him.~~ is €leati or alive o 

CONF~NTIAL 
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PH 92-444 
JAVgcpc 
(1) 

RALPH SCHWART% 
1810 West Church Roa.,_, 
Elkins Park, Pao 
Employed motion picture projectionist 

with IATSE Union$ 1317 Vine Street, 
Philaaelphia, Pao, ana Mana&~ Penn 
Jereey Vend.ing, Inc.,, 775 South 8th 
Street, Philaaelphia, Pao 

PH T-1 and PH T-8 &urin& the past six months have 
reportel!l that RALPH SCHWARTZ has workefi at Penn Jersey Ven&ing 
practically Eiaily serving as of'fiee manager an4!1. 11 all-around. 
Aa.niyman 11 for ANGELO BRUNOo T-8 alao reportea SCHWARTZ is 
presently employej aa a motion picture projectionist for the 
IATSE Union, 1317 Vine Street$ Philaielphia, working at several 
movie houses because he «oes not have a steajy assignment. 

PH T-6 on November 1 9 1961, reporteGi that SCHWARTZ 
anti MARIO MAGGIO, of the M .. Mag:gio Cheese Company, in the past 
were seen to,;ether socially in center city Philacielphia cluba. ·· 
To this BO~rce 1 a knowledge, SCHWARTZ anci MICHAEL MAGGIO;, G.eeeaseci 
father of MARIO, had a father-son relationship~ It was through 
the MAGGIO& that SCHWART% became assoeiatei with-ANGELO BRUNO ani 
members of the ao-callei ''Greaser Gang" who frequent' the corner 
of 8th anQ Christian Streets, PhilaielphiaJl Pa. Q 

PH T-8 on October 30, 1961, state4 that SCHWARTZ was 
formerly the proprietor or leasee of the Italia Theater, 729 
Christian Street, an(J he employed PHILIP TESTA a.n€!1 FRANK IANNARELLA 

.. in this theater either as "bouncers" or as ushers o 

PH T-1 ani PH T-6 have consistenly reported that SCHWARTZ 
serves as a "flunkie" for ANGELO BRUNO ana they are of the opinion 
he is of no significance in BRUNO's legal or illegal networkso 

PH T-6 reported that SCHWARTZ is on the payroll of 
Penn Jersey Vending !nco 

244 CONFI~IAL 
I. ·~--------------~-_J 

NW 45737 Docld:32298448 Page 128 



PH 92-444 
(2) 

CONFJDE~IAL' 

. ' 

PH T-8 on J-une 26, 1962, observed RALPH SCHWARTZ, CALOGERO 
SINATRA, ana JOSEPH SPITALERl ;leave Penn Jersey Vemiing on this 
iate ana enter RALPH SCHWARTZ's personally-owned Ch~vroleto SCHWARTZ 
was observ,e.«:;·(;irivin& these inGiiviauala to the 30th Street Station, 
Philadelphia, where SPITALERI boa.rdea a train, Noo 132, departing 
Philaeielphia for New Y,Qrk at 3:30 p.,mo SINATRA and SCHWARTZ were 
observed leavinr; 30th Street Station ana returning to Penn Jersey 
Ven<iing on that date . .. 

CONFID~IAL 
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PH 92.;:.444 
JAV~boq . 

. (1) 

ABE SEROT . . 
:Res1dence: - l805 ' Hawthorne Ayenue~ 
· ·· Havertown; :·:ra:o a Ta-· a~.o4o8: · · · · 

Businesth ~enn~r:;·;'-·p~r C()m,·any$ -
statiC>nersjl 330.. NQrth 2na · stree:ts 
_I'biladeiph:rak ··Pa.: ·t ·WA 3.,..1~50 .· · 

.PH T.-8· on · Ma~6n · 6,1) . . ~962;p advise<i ·that ABE SE!i0T 
tolc:l him. on March_ 6JI .. 1962,1) tliat ~UNo .· arscussed_ with SEROT 
tn.e· conviction of ;a~UNO' s : brc)the~ifi~lawJ) RALPH MARANCA il1 
local court~ . Philad~.lphia. BRUNO was making efforts to·: ·. 
contact M!T~ co~ to -'br1tli ·~ a:b0ut favorable ll>Olitieal 
action to appeai !'1ARANCA a e ca.~e .- . . '- : ~:.--~ .. ·--

The. same source observed ]~)!:ROT enter Penn Jersey 
vending to confer ·with BRUNO on March 79 1962 ~ ·. · · 

PH Ta:.6 ° on · March .. 7 ~- 1962J~ reported that SEROT was · 
in attendance at a:meetint; held· by BRUNO at _Giard:tno del Torino 
Restaurant 9 · 826 .· south ... 8th . street 31 attended by BRUNO 9 BARNEY 
BROOKS 9 :· and MITCHELL C.OHENt. · The meeting .concerned action 
desired by BRUNO on tne· part. ,of C0HEN and BROOKS to bring 
about favorable action iri . local cotirt,ending against RALPH 
MARANCA and a reversal. of the ;convic.tion qf DOMINICK CO:L.l:)ZZI~ 

It is to: bt!( no~ed . th.at SEROT was ' interviewed on 
June 79 ·196ls bY .Aceptsor tl:'Ae Philadelphia Office» a.t which 
time he said he formerly·. ~WQ:e.d and sold to OOMINICK COLOZZI 

. Clubhouse lJ) 1636 :wo.lf Street9 and Clubhouse 2 9 ·1655 South 
Clladwick Street a local .b.ars in South Philadelphia. SEROT said 
he was aware th•t .the· Phil~Jjeljl:lia Police considered COLOZZI 
as a numbers operator.: · · · · · 

PH ~1 on April 18.9,: 1962;p said that SEROT told 
. h.im he off'ered .. J3RUNQ an .O.PPC>J:"ttinity · to invest in . the FeJA:ha.r 

Paper Company» Which. is . owned and. o]:Oe:rated by SER0T .- FUrther:, 
BRUNO did nat consider .the investnu!Bt to be a good one at 
that time. 
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PH T-8 · s.tated that BRUNe.- was conticted"by ~ABE - -----
SEROT C:>n.-June "7 ''.'" 9F ' ·12 . ana -- 13~--- 1962';' -- He-leilrned'_. thfs ·rrorD 
$:E}lQT jiho also t~~d:: hi.~ that· SER~T- ·was ·experifenciriC union' . 
troubl~ a:t ·'ni~ -- ,p~ace : or ousin~ss arid _ ·was · attempting to "enlist 
BRUNQ3 s assistance ;· and_ influence wl th local unions -to nave 
t;his •· de~ist9 · -. .-- · _ ___ _ . ... . .. .... . . 

-- __ .. Tije ~.~~~e :· source _ st'a·~~d - - t~~t SEROT recontact~a:';BRUNO 
for the sa~e !'u~poses on Juni~!:l61 : •19; and 2li :J.962., •· - R;· -

·. ~-- -~~:. ·:·-!;.,;;. ::::... -;~, .. . ] . 

·· PH ·T4J.:' re.ported --he(:tQo : had been told · _by SEROT _on 
June 16~ 1962; · that -~E~OT. w~s - · a~ekfnc BRtmon s infl~ence to 
",cure"· his la:l)o:tf ~roblems., - - __ 

' .: {" .· .. 
. ,., .... 

.._; 

!>H T~8 on June 14j;tJ!.~6?~ jiaw BRUNOs . __ SEROTa 'andt -
__ PHARIJ!:S . q€>ST~-~ de~il:i;otin&; Fenr(;Je:~sey _ Ve;ndinl; -C0ml!)atiY· and 
,al.l enter ··:BRt:JNO;"'s car~· l~avin."C the :.vicinity -or 8~h. ·a:nd ... 
Christian stre.eta :on .this date. · . . . . . ~ --- . - ~ 

It is :to be n0ted /that SEROT is deri v:lng an il}come . · 
from the ,operat;!on:s of Clubh.6U.se · J. . and Clubhouse 2 9 which · 
income may be altered, ~~: DOMINICK _ COLOZZI 0 s c.onviction in 
local co_urt prevented liim !"rom ·e,nterinc either Clubhouse 
to operate the same. · · 
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(l) 

JOHN JAMES SIMONE 9 

aka J0l:m Casablanca, 
710 Presi~ent Avenue, 
Laurence Tewnship'j) . N. J, 
FBI #355 389 
PH PD #199 782 

IAL 

T-1 am Mareh '27, 1962, repertea tf!at JOHN SIMONE, aka 
11 Casablamea 9

11
, _accompanied CARL ',' PAPPY" IPPOLITO . a.nE!l ANGELO BRUNO 

te MARIO 11 SONNY" RICCOBENE's lui cheonette on taat ciate concerning 
t:hle ~peratittn of a "ziganette" game which startecd at 8 p.m. 9 . 

March 26 j1 1962 ~ arui was still in epera.tien on tl:lat Eil.ate. 

T-5 en April 18j) 1962» saia JOHN SIMONE tela him he 
re cently visiteE!l Puerto Ric~~~e~ he tela this te BRUN0 9 BRUNO 
saiE!l he, tee, was there recently fer enly twenty-four heurs. 

T-8 en April 18, 1962 3 state& tnat SIMONE had accempanieu 
BRVNO a~E!l IPPOLITO te visit PON%I ( true name MICHAEL CAMMAR0TA), ­
whe was tlclen cenfinecil at thle Umiversity Hospital in Philaaelphia. , 
- . 

T~is same source ®B April 24 9 1962 3 rep0rteE!l that this 
same greup, i:n afiiciiition te PHILIP TESTA and FRANK MONTE, sa-w - -
CAMMAROTA at the University Hospital on that €late. SIMONE E!lreve 
from TrentGm 9 NoJq ac cempanie~ by IPPOLITO i n SIMONE's car 9 

bearing New J:ersey licease GH769. · 

.· .. · 

T=8 en June 7 9 1962» reported tn.at JOHN CASABLANCA breught 
from Tremt en 9 N.J., en Jun.e 7 9 1962 , we<lding i n.vita.tiotiis - fer a 
we€lciiag whi ch weulatake place at Trenten 3 NoJ.,, with mutual frien<ie 
ef ANGELO BRUNOo SIMONE 9 PAT MASSI, LOU LALLi jl an.s:. N.ICHOLAS PICCOLO 
met at 740 Ckristian Street om tl:lat Gil.a.te fe>r a con.ferenceo 

740 C:hristiam Street 9 a.ceerciing te tt1is seurce, is a known 
:rn.a:nge~t for members of the se-ca1lecd "Greaser Gang," of which BRUNO 
is th~ re eegnizei leaier., 

/ 
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JAV:els 
(1) 

FRANK SINDONE, __ . ._ . 
Residence: '· 736 .CnrHrtian ~treet, - _ 
Philadelphia C:Polic~ · - -ne~artment _ # e35539 
.Motor Vehicle License tt£;;28552-.C.,;. l:J56192 

~ \ 
T-1 ana T-a during ~¥,1.~ - ·past sf:x months; January 

t~ougn J:un~- · ·1962. ~ : ·'had I"eported' . tJ:i~t · · FRANK SINJ)0NE daily 
rr.e<!uents tne· eotrn~r · of :83th: an:a . .Cbristia.R Stree·ts.. He also 
f!requents Penn Jersey Venditig'c:ana::-Marie's Luncheone.tte at 
827 ··cm-istian Street: -· T.:8 has: ]mow SINOONE. to be active in 
numoet·s, is . a rr~queRt . borrower o·f ·money -- from ANGELO BRUNO 
through FRANK IANNARE~LA, and- ae· is a - constant g~blero 

T.:.6. ·alii ·:February 7, 1962~-- ·toe-ported that SINDONE is 
prese:atly soliei.ting new vending machine stuffs for ANGELO 
BRUNO. - · 

: --T.:.8 ~ has - observed sJ:Nl)()NE· entering Penn jersey Vending 
for the pu.rpose of conferring 'with' BRUNO en the folloWing 
dates: 

Mru?ch · 9, ~4; 20, f!73 196,2 · 
Ap-ril ·11 . amd H~, 13,. 17; 30, 1962 
May ,24, '196-2 
June --11; ··.· 1962 

,_- · T-6 en-·March 14, 1962, - ~~po~teci: h:fs _~purpose was . to 
bort>ow- money t:Wom FRANK IANNARELLA,~ ·:, .Th,fs same·-source reported 
that 0n March 18, 19o-2:, .SINJ)()NE.: atteaded- a christenihg party ­
at the C R Club:;. along wi th-.menibers -of ANGELO BRUNO 's family., 

-' -·· · . . .. .. - . . . '• . .. • . . . ---' 

T-8 on, ,. Marc~ 30, _ lg6;2:, .·· saiCi that ·FRA.NK ~ $INOONE told 
hint' that· STEVE -~;LCHieRE; ~ wor~ng ~ as a county detective; - __ I 

Ph.ilade.lphia Co'U,B·ty,,., disetisS,~d- : lil.s ., I ·SINDONE r s.; . lOcal' case . with 
ANGELO BRWO o _ -SINDONE- saicl that ·BRUNO was making an ef'fort 
in. lliS b.ehalf t ·a.· lia;Ve~ h.is :-lo.e·a1. c:a·S:e·.:~ dismi:ss·ed· o -~ .- - ~ 

1 .__ _ - · -

~ · , -, 1 :.. - . ' . .• , :-· ·, ··.- .- ._ _ • . --

T-8 0~ - Ap~il 17·,, l962, . . ;saidc.-that. SJ:NDONE.- t .eld 'him _ 
that SIN'OONE · nao.~ ·rep0rted to -ANGELO <BRUNO that _·SIN:OONE .ana · 
FRANK NARDUCCI had been "picked.~p" by the 1oeai . po11.ce on 

25o 
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April 169 19612. SIIiOONE 8~1f:A~l NA.RJ)"@j0q.I each gave th~ two off'ice!"s 
i !ll the :r"~ ~]l car $10 o00 each sad th&;y we;l'\~ releas~HL · . 

T..;l Gin April 23~ 1962 9 repo~t.ed. SIN.OON:E was then 
takiri'g he>:t,!S\e bets " He has a. girl wo1~kirmg folk"" him o 

T...:6 0n -Api•il t.25s ·-19t):2./ !r>®po:r•te~ that .. STimONE atM~ 
JOHN · CAPPELW" ·at- _P,~ltm- J ®m."si5iy .. V•ai!·il®1itlg; .9 . r•epc,:t:>t,iild t0 AJ:HJEL.0 BRllNO 
upcmi the t·esults of their ga.-nb.li:!;'lJg at the 11 Z:Lga.P.tette~' game 
operated b:( LULU,ESP0SIT0" CAPPELLO l0st in exeess of' $4j/000 9 

SINDONE lost approximately $2.5@ ". · · 

T-6 o&i May Li~ jl - 1:96,2~-- sai~ that SINOONE tol~ hfw.; he 
{;tGJJ!!llta~~tt~)\C] ANGELO BRtmO tl'"~o~1 JIMMJY U\l!l[J 9 a . brur•"t,~mt";'ll~r' at the 
·24 Clul'JJ .9 o:rr1 Ma:y 4 il 1~6f2 9 .fl!!r th® · :pqh~bt]e of iDbtalni.!J!.g 8. lc.P.!'ll 
fi"o:m BRtlfl'W to . JIMMJY' o · .. 

This. - ~ sam:e souT>·~e if•.e; :P~Z•:r>te:1~ · t~ha.t . on May 119 196·2.9 
S IN:OONE ar'':t"i v~.HJ . a/~ Peiit>nt J erse~( Ve!i.::iffli~' wi t:h PHIL TESTA" 
TESTA 'th.cfll&il a©@Clitl'Jlp.a,."'itiec([ · BRWO t;~ mtB~k(~ . a nWfti<~t wi_th-<a thiz'id pa.!"ty 6 

- .... . 
. ; . 

. T;.:;6_ ·: c;~ Mlay 139 -14.9:; ~;r~ .• l9 9 , 19Ci2.; ~~\t'epoJi:-5·be~ - that 
SINDONE a;tt~lffil01~~ LULU ESPGSITO 9 $ uzig~ir~®tt® 11 gam<e o~ thE: la tte~ 
«ilate With J0b~! ~APPE:LLO ,· airM';l on tb® fo:r"'llTh~!r' with FJB1ll\!K IANNARELIJL 

him t hat 
borx•e1f1MJ<!81 

T- ' · :@rt1 ,JQ11~v~ 4 9 ·196e9 - t~ai.a that FF.:.AJ~·K · SIN~O}!E ·~ +.-o:l«Jf 
])EWEY ' YESN&'i..ll P'r"o!n:i~tQ:t' of the D.ewey chain r <ee tam..,&"ltsj/ 
$5 .90Q~, fr<?s_r(:Al~GELO ' BRUNO,,_ - - ~-

.. . . _,: 

T~a .;fEillil cJm~4. 1-2 9 19629 sa1<01 .that ~US J) : .• wfie~l@. ];s,~t na.me 
is i'llot. ,lgl1o~~-~LY.o, hiirfj/·Whe op~~~t~s th'~ F & J: : LuTIJieheCJI1r~tt.e t-at 
1029 Solllit;n . 1Qth~ Stl'?·~et 9 --tol.!~l- him tnaJ.; ;. b.~ is ~ a prur•t:r1r;:~ with 
FRllNK. SINIX)t.fE -in -tliiis · 1twl©b.®onette .• ' .GUS aiai d that. h.te was 
makirt..g @f'folt"tS to ~iBi!Jv:r!rtiXJ~tll.® this partn~~rship 6 

- -~ T··· '8 ·oiDL Jm~e ~0~. 1962~~ sai~'f . t;hat· FR.AN·K SINOONE ­
!"<~ ·{ltiestte\(n fr..NGEL0 -BRl3N0-- to -. i~tiairc®de for him i.n obtain.irig a 
po~tpg:t'JlislD~:illt o .f '-·ni s c ase ini lecal \eOThrt . This S®~fL"r'~e - . l(elieves 
thre~ e>a!B(~ irrlfiTtQ!l Vet6i ga,m~ling e 
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JOSEPH TANITSKY9 

Aka 911MICKEY1111 

r-, 
( 

'>.: 

42 Levering Circle Drive 
"""-"nwwrd · · "Pa. v;,y •• ., , iJ o . 

. · Te1ephone· ·Nmnber TE 9=7if78 
On payroll» Oordon=-Davis Linen Supply Coo 9 

· llth · .. a~d ·Oxf'oro· ·Stree·t·ss · Pbi:ladelph1-a9 Pao 9 

POplca:r 3=2500 . . .. 
Ph1ladelph,1a PolirGe Depa.rtmelffit Number 289086 

'· · PH- T.;.89 ·on· Februaey·· 89 ·1962 ». st~ted that otMIC KEY"· 
·'fANITSKY is solic"i,ti-ng stops for 1S:ftUNOVs Penn· Jersey VendingJ) Inc. 
T""8 regards TANITSKY as a wpol:ttieal·fi:xere,e in local courts, 
Ci.ty of Philadelphia,.;· 

T=l ·reported TANITSKY was obserwed enterirrng Penn. Jersey 
Vend:tl!'i\g Marel'l-1 9 ··2 arM~- ·5·.9 1962.; ····· 

· ·comme"At5 of this source appear ·under caption "Illegal 
Act1vitie'S 1111 in thi·s ·report.;· 

-T=·8,·obse-rved TANITSKY visiting BRUNO on April 17 iJ 1962, 
May 1Ai-.v ·1962» am··May···16·9 ·1962c. · 

~ANITSKY· obta1:wed·<BRUNOO·s··intere·essioll'!l··o1!'ll"behalf of his 
·flriend.P··J'A:Y··K:AT~LMAN·~"- KA:T!ELMANOa··'dispute '·with··if6SEPH···KANEFSKY6 

also ·kJl'!loq'as JOE KANE» ia ·set·forth u1rnder the names of the 
disputing parties· irrr··tfnr-1·~ -report;;·· 

@lnr June 1 9 196l.s>:.iflAHITSiff ;informed··SA JOSEPH Ao VERICA 
he :t-eJ·-·emplo)'"ed as· a·a~~~t~ll"·'ana-··tronmble·snOoter tor··QORDON'""DAVIS 
Line1m ..Supp-1-J' .. Compall\V .. ·and·"Jhla-s·;·b·eellil·'·so·"employecl· tor the past ··ten ... 
years o He dellilied any dleal11lilga with BRUNO~ TANITSKY is seen daily 
at Broad! a.m. ·Lo~CJust Streete» Phliladelphia .. 
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PH 92-444 
JAV/eas 

REg PHILIP TESTA (DGN)(T-1) 
1010 Carpenter Street 
FBI #222651 

T1 on February 7, 1962, stated BRUNO contacted PHILIP 
TESTA that date and TESTA told the source that he was going 
to drive BRUNO to Trenton, N.J., that night. 

T6 stated PHILIP TESTA was ANGELO BRUN0 9 s principal 
lieuteRant and trusted employee in BRUNO's illegal enterprises, 
numbers, skylocking, and often chauffeur and bodyguard. This 
source, on Fe~ary 8, 1962, stated that BRUNO needed a sum 
of money in excess of $2;000. He contacted ·TESTA and TESTA 
immediately sent him the money on this date within a period 
of five minutes. The source was of the opinion that TESTA 
must be a depos1~ory for BRUNO. 

On February 8, 1962, TES~ was observed entering 
the office of Penn Jersey Vending, Inc., 775 South 8th Street, ­
where he conferred with BRt~O. BRUNO at this time had numerous 
visitors known to the source as numtH~r writers and gamblers. 
The identities of these parties will appear below. \ 

T8 on February 14, 1962, stated that PHILIP TESTA 
is presently conducting sky1ocking activities as well as a · .. 
numbers business for BRUNO but tqe skylocking is being con­
ducted from TESTA's home on Carpenter Street. 

T6 again observed TESTA entering Penn Jersey Vending, 
Inc., (PJV) on Feb~ary 14, 1962, where he conferred with 
BRUNO. 

TESTA was 
Room 203. 
was to be 

Tl and T8, on March 2, 1962, advised that PHILIP 
then in the Skin and Cancer Hospital, Philadelphia, 
This source reported on March 7, 1962, that TESTA 

released frt>rit.tfie hospital on. March 17, 1962. 

T6, on March 9, 1962, advised that TESTA was pre­
sent at PJV where he conferred with BRUNO. At "this time, FRANK 
MATTEO, aka Frank Mendal, Frank Sindone, Frank N.arducci, was · 
kn.own to the .. source to be active in illegal lottecy in -:£'hila­
delphia. ,Metnbers also eo:m.ferred wi~h . BRUNO at this ~time. 

254 
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Tl, on March 9, 1962, repvrted TESTA visited BRUNO 
after having just left th~ Skin and Cancer Hospital. 

T8, on Mareh 14, 1962, identified FRANK MONTE, Phila­
delphia Police Department #256868 who will be listed a·s. o~e 
of BRv,N0 1 s associates and ide:r.~.tifi~d above, was known to this 
source as TESTA's ''first Lieutenant in the numbers business. 

T8, on.March 13, 1962, reported that BRUNO and TESTA 
were observed making telephone ~alls from Giardino de Torino 
Restaurant, 826 South 8th Street. 

On Mar~h 23, 1962, T8 reported BRUNO was returning 
to Philade~phia from Mia~ Fla., and was to meet that evening 
with TESTA and FRANK IANNARELLA aka "SNUFFY" to discuss the 
loss .incurred due to the large :aumber hits during the week 
March 19-23, 1962. 

T8, on Mar~h 24, 1962., stated that FRAl\IK SANSONE, 
aka Hank, 618 South 9th Stre~t, Philadelphia PD #58863, turns 
in his numbers plays to PHILIP TESTA. / 

T6, on March 28, 1962, advised that BILL KATZMAN, 
during the week of March 18-2!4, 1962, borrowed a ·sum of money 
from BRUNO after l;la ving been 11 hard hit on the numbers. 11 The 
borrowor must go to TESTA to obtain the money after BRUNO 
approves the loan, ae~ord1.n.g to this source~ BILL KATZMAN if$ 
also known as BILL BALONEY, whose iden~ity will be set out 
above. 

T<l, on. March 30, 1962, observed · TESTA e:nte:ring PJV 
where TESTA conferr~d with BRUNO. Th~ purpose of this 
eonfer.en~e not kBown to aour0e. 

T=2 , oh April 1, 1962, recalled FRA1~K D u ALPHONSO. was 
working for MARIO "SONliT'v RICCOBENE in the numbers business. · ·· 
It was indic;ated that BRUNO did not like D1 ALPHONSO -"to 'be ' with'1 

RICC0BENE and BRUNO sent D1 ALPHONSO . a large sum of business, 
illegal lottery, in an effort to woo him a.way from RICCOBENE. · · 
D'ALPHONSO declined the a~tion and TESTA accosted D1 ALPHONSO . ln 
BRUNO's behalf because of D1 ALPHONS0 1 s .actions. This indicated · 1 
to thi's ·source that TESTA was still nramroding" BRUl40 1 s activities. 

- -- _______ , ___ _ CONFID~TIAl 
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T8, on April 2, 19tD2, observed TESTA visiting PJv . 
on this date, the purpose of the eontac t was unknown to the 
source. 

T6, on April 4, 1962, again saw TESTA entering PJV 
where he conferred with BRUNO and FRANK ~TTEO concerning 
numbers ac tivities. 

'· ' · ·~·- , · ·~-- ·· .. ... 

T =3. on April 10, 1962, advised that TESTA met at 
PJV with JAMES TURCO. The latter is a close assoc iate of ANGELO 
BRUNO who maintains a residence in Vineland, N~J., and has an 
apartment in Philadelphia, ·pa. TESTA and TURCO discussed 
financial matters and the refinancing of a "$40,000 deal" the 
specifics of which were not known to the source . 

· ·~· , T8, on April 11, 1962, advised that ADAM If1 0LIO me.t 
PHILIP TESTA at PJV fo r the pur pose of going t o, another location 
for a meeting. The place of meeting and the nature of same was 
unknown to source. This source, on April . lO, 1962, als0 ·· 
reported that evening that TESTA was to accompany BRUNO at approxi­
mat¢ly 7~10 p.m~ to see a friend in a local hospital. 

T8, on April 16, 1962, repor ted that TESTA was 
present at a meeting at PJV with BRUNO and I GNAZIO DENARO. DENARO 
indicated at the time he was to accompany State Senator ANTHONY 
DI· SILVESTRO on April 17, 1962, the purpo~ of DENARO's trip . 
and the a$soc iation with DI SI LVESTRO is unknown to the source. 

. ' . - _, .. - ···· -

On April 17, 1962, T6 obser ved . TESTA' · ~nd . BRUNO again 
using ·the phone . at Giardino de Torino Restaurant everithough 

· BRUNO had phones available t o him at hi-s place of business across 
the street. · 

~1 , on April 24, 1962, stated that FRAN:l( MONT~, · PHIL 
TESTA, ANGELO BRUNO, CARL (PAPPY) IPPOLITO and ' JOHN SIMONE, aka 
CASABLANCA, went to see " PONZI'~ true name MICHAEL CAMMAROTA who 
was confied at the University Ho spital. SIMONE, that date, . 
drove from Trenton, N. J . , with IPPOLITO in SIMONEus vehicle, 
New Jersey Registration GH769. . 

T6, on April 25 , T962, shortly after noon, observed 
TESTA with BRUNO i n BR\JNO g s - ~ar. The same source, on April 27, 
1962, advised he obse r ved TESTA entering PJV whe r e he conferred 

LONlH~IIAl 
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with BRUNO, NieHOLAS PICCOLO, aka NICKY BUCK, and ALFRED 
IEZZI. AQeording to the sour©e, th~ conferen~e concerned the 
actio:ns of r'Little Nicky" whose identity is unknown to the 
source, who desired to quit as a numb~rs writer for NICHOLAS 
PICCOLO even though he was making between $100 and $125 a week. 

"Little Nickyi' had turned over his collection sheets to PICCOLO 
on Thursday, April 26, 1962. 

T6, on May 2, 1962, said he learned that TESTA, on 
that date, had turned over to ANGELO BRUNO on that date a sum 
of money. At this time, JAMES TUR.CO was present~ On May 3, 1962, 
"Little Nicky" was summoned to PJV and there discussed :the 
actions of quitting PICCOLO with PHILIP TESTA and ANGELO BRUNO. 
According to T6, on May 4, 1962, BRUNO, TESTA, and FRANK NICOLETTI 
met at PJV on May 4, 1962, where BRUNO arbitrated a situation 

·with an individual unknown to the source. 

T=5, on May 10, 1962, sta.t.ed that TESTA again met 
with BRUNO and FRANK NARDUCCI at PJV on this date. SAM, whose 
last name is unknown to the source who resides in Trenton, N.J., 
and is associated with CARL IPPOLITO at Trenton, N.J., called 
on BRUNO this date requesting BRUNO intercede for him with 
IPPOLITO to have IPPOLITO recover for him $15~000. The $15,000 
was borrowed from SAM by a friend of SAM and· IPPOLI'TO. 

On May 11, 1962, T8 observed TESTA attending a meeting 
at 7~0 Christian Street at approximately 2~20 p.m. with BRUNO 
and DENARO, NICOLETTI, and FRANK SANNINI. The meeting theri 
moved from 740 Christian Street to MARIO RICCOBENE 1 s lunc"heo:riette, 
907 South 8th Street; however, TESTA did not attend the latter 
meeting. The source stated that anyone passing RICCOBENE's 
luncheonette at this time ©ould hear BR1:JNO in a loud voice 
shouting back at DENARO. The nature of the argument was not 
known to the source; however, the :source feels it may have "been 
oter DENARO being interviewed on May 10, 1962, by the police 
at 8th and Christian Streets. . 

T6, on May 11, 1962, stated that TESTA would accompany 
BRUNO from PJV to the vicinity of 19th and Hoffman Streets· 
to see nBig Frank" who operates a fruit storeo FR.A.NK~·s true 
identity is u:P..known t.p the sourc.e •. The purpose of tl}is meeting 
is unknown to the sourc~. 
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On May 15, 1962, T8 said TESTA and BRUNO conferred 
at PJV shortly before noon that date and he also met again 
at ALFONSO MAIORIELLO c s ,~er Shop, 902 South 8th Street, 
where BRli'NO had a meeting with IG:NAZIO DENARO and JAMES TBBCO 
at approximately 6g45 p.m. 

T--21., on May .16, 1962, stated BRUNO, TESTA, and 
THR@O leift Philadelphia at midnight, May 15, 1962, for Atlantic 
City, N. J., and BRUNO and TESTA returned to Philadelphia at 
7 g30 a.m. on May 16, 1962 . T8, oA the same date, reported 
that BRUNO appeared at p,JV wheJJ:e a meeting was held at 3 p.m. 
between. BRUNO and J OSEPH PI0COLO, aka JOE BUCK, orother of 
NICKY BUCK, and ALFRED IEZZI. TESTA was also in attendance 
at_...this time. T6, on May 1'1, 1962, stated he learned that 
TESTA aecampanied ANGELO BRUNO to the Garden State Race Track 
for part of the afternoon of May 15, 1962. Sou~~e did not 
know whethe r· BRUNO and TESTA won or los t at wagering. 

T-1, on May 17 , 1962, reported that TES1A again 
attended a meeting wi th BRUNO an<il ALFRED IEZZI on that date 
prior to 2 p,m. IEZZI at thi~ time requested BRUNO to inter­
cede for him with FELIX JOHN DE TULLIO . IEZZI desired to 
disassoc iate himself from the operations df the 500 Club, 
Atlantic City, N. Jo TESTA was later seen with BRUNO, this 
date, in th~ vic inity of 8ta and Ghris tian Streets~ with 
NICHOLAS 'PICCOLO, aka NICKY BUCK. 

On May 18, 1962, T-8 r~ported that BRUNO, a~eompanied 
by TESTA, went to see DE TULLIOi:a aeeordan©e with IEZZI's 
reque st. IEZZI did not wish to a©eompany them when they went 
to see DE TULLIO. J 

T8, on May 19, 1962, s tated TESTA met with NICHOLAS .. 
PICCOLO i n the vi~ inity of 8th and Chr istian Streets, 2g30 p.m. 
whiie BRUNO at th~ same t.ime talked with. NORMAN FROMKIN at 
Giardino de To~o Restaur an t . ·· 

On May 19, 1962, T3 r eported that PHILIP TESTA was 
reminiscing on this date and told the $a>uree that i n the 
beginning he had a store on 9th Street which l egitimatly earned 
$5,000 or $6,000 a year but it proved to be a big pl'"obleril of 
•covering bills and all that." TESTA stated he *old ch~ekens 
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to many other stores on 9th Street. 
you start to t,amble it is 11no good." 
probably open the store again but it 
TESTA s;;ated he doe s want ''sGme thing 

'. , __ 

PHILIP TESTA said when 
He also said he could 

"would only b~ sold." 
legit for his kidsv sake. 11 

T6, op ·May 21, 1962, advised TESTA ·(Jh.auffeured . _ 
BRUNO on this date to Bala-Cynwyd,_ Pa., to see his accow\taJ,lt, 
JOSEPH WILSON, "JR., telephone MO ~ ~7779. . . 

On May 22, 19o2, BRLJNG; a~t3, : TESTA met with ALFRED 
IEZZI at which time IEZZI was i nformed BRUNO had conferred 
with DE TULLIO who agreed that IEZZI could disassoc iate himself 
with the ·members{~of the 500 Club in Atlantic City, N.J. 
Thereafter, TESTA and BRUNO departed for Camden, N.J., 3:15p.m., 
TESTA doing the driving. 

T6, on May 24, 1962, advised that TESTA was driving 
BRUNO, that afternoon after BRUNO had met with PAT MASSI, FRANK 
NICOniTTI, LOVIS LALLI, and FRANK SANNINI at 740 Christian Stre~t. 

On May 25, 1962, T6 r eported TESTA again met with 
BRUNO at PJV approximate ly 11 g20 a.m. and they .. departed there­
from at 12 g35 p.m. 

On June 1, 1962, T5 arranged to meet BRUNO at the 
~er shop ' of ALFONSO MAIORIELLO, 902 South 8th Street, that 

, . ~. ;;~/~~':;;;~,~ vening . 

T5, on June 4, 1962, reported that TESTA chauffeured 
BRUNO in Philadelphia on this date . 

Tl, on June 8, 1962, reported that TESTA met with ­
ANGELO BRUNO at PJV on this dateo TESTA discussed r ecent police 
personnel ehanges. TESTA indi~ated that an unknown game, 
gambling, was closing to whi©h BRUNO stated that apparently 

payoffs were greater then the action would bear. 

On June ~6, 1962, T5 stated that TESTA me t with 
BRUNO, FRANK NICOLETTI a~~ CALOGERO SINATRA, the latter -a visiting 
Italian National wholls< the first cousin of ANGELO BRUNO~ at · · ·· · 
PJV. This source reported another meeting with BRUNP on June 27, 
1962, at PJV ~t Whi re h time IGNAZIO DENARO and TOMMY FOLEY, t ·r.ue 
name RALPH KATZ, were pre~ento · 

CONFIDE~l' 
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A 
REg VINCENZO TURCO 1 aka James 

Turco, Jimmy Turco9 
Lincoln Road, Vineland, N.J. 
Vehicle~ Buick, New Jersey Tags 

CKC-155 
Contactedg Philadelphia, Pa. 
Te;ephone #~ SA 6~7741 

T_€>, ~n Apri_l 10, i5)62~ reporte(l T~S':I'A met with 
JAMES TlJR.~O a~d ANGELO BRl)N0'· at Pe'x1ri Jersey ·vending, Ine., _ (~JV) 
April 9, 1962~.- - wber~ they discu~-sed the sale and distribUtion -· 
of ciga'rettes and ~igarett·e· venCiipg machines and refinancing 
a busine-ss invqlving ''$40,000 in -~onheetion. with the · vending · 
machine business. · The souree ~ . .- reported -on May 2, 1962, 
that JAMES T~IJf{CO' again visited PJV an~ eonfelfred ·wf,th BRUNO 
in the( presence . of _other · kn:oWif"·'gamblers r'rom the · Philadelphia 
area. ''"""''' '·' . ' ·- ' ,. :. _. .•· .' ... " . . 

~8 observed TURCO ·ope-rating a Buick, New Jersey tags 
CKC-155-~ He met BRuNO this date/ the natu-re of thfs business 
was t.inknown to hirtl. : •. 

on May 15, 1962, '1'8 st~ted TURco· confe:t•red with BRUNO 
before ne>cm om this date at PJV. ' After 6--p .iri. 'thfs 'date he -met _ 
with IGNAZIO DE:NARO_, BRUNO and TEST,A at 'the · baroe:r: .shop, ·go2 ' _,, __ 
South 8th street. TESTA and TURCO left at appro:Xiimate1y 7~15 p.m. 
after FRANK NIC0LETTI and ' DENARo; ·.·· ·'· . -. ·· . . ·· · 

. ..... . . . . . . . . . ·. . 

On Ma;'t 16; 1~62, T6 reported. tha~ BRUNG~ aceompariie4 
by TESTA ana TURCo, - departed Ph'iladeiph:La midhight, -May" 15:, -· __ 
1~62, and BRUNO afd TESTA retu,med . apptoo5d.mately 7g30 a. ·.m., 
May 16/ 1962. The· place they v~fslted. -ancl the purpose or· .. 
their visit are· uriknown to this source: The -source ·stated TURCO 
returned. a:tte:r 11 · a.m:.- on May 16; 1962, and. conferred. with ·· · · 
BURNe> at PJV. · At this time, TURCo 'was aecompanle_a: .. hy FRANK · 
ATELLA, who 1s a partner to· TURC019 s nephew, mown only--to ·tne · 
source as T0NY :DUNDEE, in the eieth-ing manufaeturing " business~ 
It. appeared_ as th_ough FR.ANK ATE-LLAwa.s-' makfilg efforts · to -upiish'' 
DUNDEE aut · ot 'the ·uusines·s. 'The C;liffieultfe's .he_ eneom1tered ·· 

-- ------ ~--·-~-----~-----'~------C-------
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were being explained to BRUNO as they desired him to act as 
arbitrator. · 

Tg, on May . l7, 1962, advised JAMES TURCO visited 
the vicinity ef 8th and Chrii:itian Streets looking for BRUNO. 
Shortly after npon, this date, several individuals conferred 
with BRUNO, they being ALFREJ)IEZZI, PHILIP TESTA, and NICHOLAS 
PICCOLO.· The nature .of this meeting was not known and the 
source was of the: ~p¢n':ik>n it had some eonne~ticm with BRUNO 1 s 
recent visit to At1antic City, N.J . . T6 reported that TBBCO 
was contacted by BRUNO on this date and TDRce· was to accompany 
BRUNO and TESTA to see CHARLES COSTELLO at .8 p.m. , May 18, 1962, 
at Trenton, N.J~ According to the source, TURCO can be con­
tacted at Philadelphia at SA 6-7741. 

264 CONFIO*TIAL 
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MAX WEISBERG;., · aka~·WILLIE 
Residence g_ 2601_ -Fii.fkway., .. · . 

Apartment .l0l~A; · Philadel]IJhia,<j Fao 
FBI. ·Numberg · 15.5·· 8826 - · · · · 
PhiladeTPJhia:': Police ·Department 
· :Numoer g· 37&25 -- .. · · ·· · ·· 

. Einl'loyment g · ·· sa1e s . Manager,~~ . cadillac 
L1n~n· .. service .. ; · 'l015~ ·North Bodine 

.- street.,., Fhiladelpbia; P~"-

. PH '1'~8 · C,n _February H., .·1962., saw MAX. WEISBERG enter 
Penn Jersey Ve~ding o RUSSE;LL. BUFALINO also entered to s~e 
BRUNO at this timeo The FUr]l>ose of t _he visit was not known 
to the sourc_e.; 

m T;.._l on · March 9~ 1962; : fStated t;hat WILLIE WEISBERG 
and FELIX JOHN DE TULLIO s.011cited and fumished exterminatin& 
stops for ANGELO . BRUN0°s· .son MICHAELa 

. -Thi8< same . ~source :on_ April 2» 1962»-. reported that · 
-WEISBER.G told him that · BRUNO e®>ntactSJ him concerning -linen 
su~pyly ate~~" BRUNO . contact~d WEISBERG on· ,Apiril 2., 1962.9 for 
this· 'ur~0seo. · · · · ··· 

F.H T~3 on Al'Jril 12s ·1962.~~ ;saw . WEISBERG an~ SAMUEL 
n CAlPY" HOFFMAN enter . Pen1rn Jer$ey VeTrndinr; ApriL 12,!) 19623 and . 
confer with BRUNOo ThiB Bsurce ~tated that WEISBERG told him 
he w~lP:lt tc:> .see. BRUNO ·in afril ef'f'ert to h.av<e ·BRUNO deiii~t in · · 
st.ealirng s_tOlllJtt¥ frem ~(TAN, HARB,IS. Vendinr;" . 508 WeiRlt . vena1nr;o 
StreJet " WEI SBERG • :~~ted · BRUNO did ·. not extemd ·him the 
:courtesy but ihd1·c~ted he·., BRUN<Ds wcmld continue to obtain 
all the $to!i)s he P.ossibly .couldo · 

T.b.ifl!! sam~ . source ~bserved WEISBERG visiting; BRUNO 
a~ain at Penn Je.rsey Vendi~ . ~n .June . 1}) 1962» bu.t .the purpe>se 
was not lmown·· .to the so\,1rce:o · · 

,. ·· ~ 

FH T..,6 en June 20.9 · 1962» re.!f)orted that W:EISBERG 
and HOFFMAN ebtained·velrlldi~ machine ·stops for · SAM MARG0LIS 
at the SU(imy Ea~t . o : · 
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J OSEPH Ao WILOON and 
J OSEPH' Ao' WILS0NJ) JR~ 
Aceouhtants ·· ·. · · · 
Ba:rCi lay Bullding 
Telephone TE 9:..;6356 
Bala Cynqd, Pao ·. · 

' 

____....., 
/ ' 

•. ''--._/ 

· \!,T~SEF"d ·. Ao WII.1S'0JN~ . A~c <Oluhtant~ Bala cynwyd ,I) Pao J) told PH 
T~4 ~n Mar~h · 2 "' 1962s · he ·'·:nas a: · 'ten :per .cen.t · interest '.i:Q. Garderi ··· 
St~t.e vending;. · WlL.§~JN( t~ld hint' 'he ... was .· to_ld .by· - ~~E~~r :BR.'m~tt _ that 
SUE BRUNOJ) · ANG~L~P s · ·w-:tre; pers·on~liy .l~aried . Gar()le11 · state· veriqing · 
$i9~ @00., · · Inasmuch as ··she c ®Jula not;; ·· '!:Snow" ' apy . adcri tional · m9ney, · 
G~_GRGE KATZ' l~me·a Garden State· Vending• an" ·addi t'ional $5 ~ 000 -- . . . 
whicih. kATz; gave . t 0 •. :Bgtmos. ti~:taining a demand payment · n.o.~e·· fc;,r the 

' . . . ·• . . -- . . " •' ' ~ . " . sameo 
·, 

. . P!i T.,.S rep@llrted· in :fMar,!2.h 1962 that JQSEPH Ao WILSQN .. w~s 
then handl:tng -- tne · a~e©unting _ !Ilatters ··and_S.ALVA~RE '. l\vEN'A; ~Attorney, 
was- handling the ' 1~g~:L . mattei~s- -~(~r <: :\G}ardt9n ~-t~~e 'V:en_dtJig 0-:: . :Furth~~.; 

~~;~s a:~ ; ~f~hr~~~~m;::iw::.:·. ·.~::~~~~=~ie;~~a~~~~~s~::-~ -~:::i:~j 
maintain a pi:'<@prietary .interest in the -.latter: cQmpany & • ·-- ·- · 

, · ' ' . · :-·\··~- ·;:;_.-'!'>_ ·- .. · r · .. · ·-·--~ .· - . -- .:. ~ · ~ .:. · · ··1 ' - ····,_:· ~ 

T6fl @n March ll~ 1962 s rep@rted he saw J O_SEPH Ao WJ;;LS0~, 
•!Ro .9 A11'J~®untant 9 visit BRUNO at }Pemn ~Jersey Veridf~~- ~~ this _(iat_e o 

. ~n . Apri 1 3 .9 1962"' WIJ.nS~N I"eviewed BRWO r s tax s true ture 
with BRUN0.9 pa.:rt"ti~ula:rly ~s t @ BRWN(OJ ' s ' dealings in Miami"' Flao 

. . , ... . . . -: : . . .. . . . . . . . .•. '.' : ~- ; ·~ . ... : -·- . . . .. ' ' . .. " . ': .. ' ' : 

~-6 @n. ~pril 1~.9 ··1962 .9 said WI~SON has an.a . . will continue 
t QJ h.andle t;ile a©~~unts -or Garden stS:teVending ~ tamct!eii 9 No Jo~ and 
c~nferrea wltn:BRUN@ .-~n t his .· date e~:n© e:r·ning these ac©Guntso ·. · . 

·. -.· ' .. . . •. ·· - ··. . .. .. . . '- - - .. . ·:. _. - . 

.. . .. 

T-:2 1 .said J _\@E WIL~~N t~@ld him ©n AJ]>ril 13~ 1962 9 that 
BRYNO was · ~c®ncerned . with the !iH~ lusion ®Jf a ~500 item . in . his in~ 
come tax return.. f ®lr l961J> whether it. be includedo . ibis · soul'"ce · 
sli.id he was ri.©lt at iiberty t(@ discl~se tihe. details ~r this item~ 
and. suggested WIL~~~N be intervieweQ. : c~ncieirning' . it~ : . . ·. 

,._ · . ~· ~- .... · . . ·.. . ;,·-. :- . . . 

T.,.;l ~n May · 2 9 196~ 9 . s aid BRtrm0 t~ld him a~~~W1tarit JOSEPH . 
WILS©JN in~tru6ted ' BRUN~ t r0J :tile . a . quarterly wage tax rep~rt <:to _ tl].~ : · 
City @f Phil adelphi a t ® sn~w hiinsel:r .as ~ empl<~yee <CP f 'Gar.den. State 
Vending ~<01mpany ~ Camd~n 9 No Jo · 

T-8 on May 21 9. 1962 9 saw PHILIP TESTA and )\NGELO BR~O · 
~n this date leave 8th and ~hristian· Str~ets and drive t~ JO~ 
WILSON/n ~ ©ffic_e iwa Bi>l<a. leyn~JY~o . TESTA dfd the drivingo cor J .ENTIA 
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SOLLY ZEIGER 
· B\lsiness Firm of Herman-Dubrow Diamonds 
727 Sa,nsqm .Street 
Wal~ut 5=9992 

. T·;:.l8 st~ted on June 28}» 1962.s that SOLLY ZEIGER . 
is the br.other of HARRY ZEIGER • . HARRY and HERMAN. DtmROW 
are partners in the ~ firm of 'HERMAN DUBROW Jl _ Diamonds~ . 727 
Sansom Street . SOLLY is connected with the · firm 9 but T-18 
does notbelieve he is a memb er nor does he know S~LLY's 
capacityo 

.. T=8 stated ANGELO BRUNO ©orit:.:u~ts SOLLY at the 
above company and purchased a' diamond r ing from. SOLLY 0~1 
~pril 11; ·1962o . . 

T~6 on Ap'ril 17 9 1962» reported FRANK IMTNARELLA · 
went to the .Cama;e ·:aaths to give SOI,LY. ZEIGER a ·message to 
have ZEnlER call BRWOo BRUNO did not wish to contact 
Z~.IGER . direc:tly. ' · 

268 
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Penn· J ·erael' Vending.~~ Inc .. 
775 South ·8thSti'eet 
PhiladelPhia, · Pa., 

. . ---- -·············· -~~~~-~---,....._-

"' I 

•. \ .. / 

On ·Jun·e 27 .~~ 1962, T-21 ·reported that Penn Jersey 
Vending.~~ Inc .. .~~ 775 South 8th ·· street, Philadelphia. is a 
Pennsylvania.; corporatioft which was formed at · a rileiting in the 
offices of Attorney··HERBERT K.. FISHER.~~ Market Street Nati~nal 
Bank Bu1-ld1ng8 Philadel'plrta.~~ Pa .. , ;one. November 15, 1961, with ~~e 
original officers . of this corporat ion · b·eing: - ROLAND 'HAIQ, 234 
South 21st Street; ELIZABETH · v~ J0NEs; · s25 'West Dauphin street; 
and EILEIN COHEN~ ' 6727 'Harbison ·street.~~ all of Phi·ladelphia. ' 
IJ.Ihe State ··· of .<Pennsylv·ania ·approved ""thi:s ·'e·orporft1on ·on 
November20.~~ · 1961.~~ wi·th ··authon·zed--· e·ap1tal·· o·f · l i,;000 ·shares at 

· -- no par · ·v·a·l:ue· o"" ~e ·· atoek ··· is ' dated"·· ... November· 24$ ' · 1961-~ · · 'ltlis · 
· · · ·· · eorpora·tion ··was·'·f'e>rmed ·· ·nth· the-- ··sum·--· of· $5 ;pOOO .. · '· ·Nine· ··bu1'1d'red 

and ninety shares were issued to SUE BRt]N0 9 wife of ANGELO BRUNO.~~ 
and tel!ll snares ·· were issued· to MICHAEL BRUNO .11 ·s·en ·ot ·SUE BRUNO. 

.. . - · · . 

The present officers or this corporation are as 

· MICHAEL·: G-RASSO .11 JRo 
Preaiden~· ·;· ·· 

·· ·RAbPH ·'SC-HWARTZ 
V: ie·~., President· .: 

· SUE:-BRUNO -
Seeretary·•'frea.surer 

··-1tiiCHA~EL B·FtUNO · 
Membe-r .. -of' ·-t he···Bo-aro ···· ··· 

In additions the above officers are also member$ cpf 
thf! Bo.ardo.... .. 

Ace·ording te ·this ·· soure·e,~~ ·this corporation. maintains 
a checking account at the 8th and Christian ·Street branch of the 
Broad Street Trust Cempany • 

. Aec·ord1::ng to a 'Sc.)u·rc"e.; only two parties · are permitted 
~o sip checks .against the Penn Jersey Vending.~~ Ine.a they 'being 
SUE BRUNO and RALPH SCHWARTZo 
-» . 
•/i 
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Penn Jersey, !&Cop usually maintains in the checking 
account a balance in the low four figures. 

Applications for retail ·cigarette d·ealer's licertses 
wi·th the Common.wealth · of · Peftnsylv·ania Department · of Revenue, 
Bureau of I!tvesttgations and Collections, Cigarette Tax Section, 
reflect Penm Jersey ·vend:tq, . Inc • . ia -assigned· Plate·· Number 39533V" 

. 'lhere are ·approximately- · 118·' vendi-ng·· machines orf locations, "hich 
locations and addresses of the same were furnished by Penn Jers~y 

·vending ·to the above Cigarette Tax Section. A copy of the sa~e 
has been obtained. 

T-21, on · the above da~e, has noticed two employees 
working for ·Penft JerseyVending. TRey are JOSEPH ESPOSITO, who 
operates a 1958 Chevrolet delivery truck for ·Penn Jersey Vending, 
and RALPH SCHWARTZ,~~ who appears to be constantly in the offices · 
of Penn· Jersey Vend·ing;; · · 

. · One·" former· ·~employee ki\on to this souree is JQSEPH 
MARTINO, who ··forme·rly worked for ··the M. Maggio · Cheese · Coplpany· 
at 11th and Washington Avenue» Phtladelphia.P as an accountant. 

~ - . ,, -

One additional 1956 one~half ton Chevrole·~ truck with 
a lift · · gate is also operated by the personnel of Penll Jersey 
Vending. . .. 

. T-'21; - T;;.6-, ·· T-8 am T-2 have 'frequently seen 'FRANK 
IANNARELLA dtHivering or picking up cigarette vending machines 
with the latter · truck. 

Both trucks have been ·.purchased ··rrom"-the J~ - c~ ·Vending 
Company a CHARLES C~~TELLO (BRUN()V_a :· · &SfiOCiate·).P a~ Tr.ent~n.P N.J • . 

·Penn' Jersey- Vending ia ·a thre~-'story building on the 
col"1ler of 8th and Catherille Streets,~~ lOcated or1· the northeast · 
comer of this inte,rsection • . '!he first floor is d1vid -~d · into two 
off.ices., . the front · offic·e befng Penn Jers·ey·vending, ·· Inc. a . operated ·. 
by ANGELO BRUN0 6 •· afld the rear effice ·bei'ng· ·occupied by MICHAEL 
BRVNOa the son of . ANGELO, for ··his exterminating l:hlsinesli~ Globe 
Ex~erminatin.g Company~ ·· The second floor .of this building is 
diVided into two ap~rtments with two separate families occupying 

. ! 
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each apartment and these families are not -related to BRUNO, 
according to T-2lo - The third ·· floor· is alee divided into twa · 
apartments, the fron.t apartment being rented out and the back 
apartment being used exclusively by ANGELO BRUNO» according to 
T-6. . 

' Fram abserva.tion er BRUNOV e offices Gn the . first 
flaor.~~ it appears the equ1pment · coms1sts ar an.e money counter, 
ane a:dding machine 9 one filing cab-inet.~~ arm· two used desks o 

The equipment 1m the Globe Exterminating Office, tq 
which B-RtJNO has acc~ss, is not visible from the public office 
at this location. 

, . Penn · J·ersey Vending apparently has a · contract with 
the Owl Protective · Company, Inc o; 120 ·North Cainac StreetJI telephone 
Locust 8..;57709 which organization has wired Penn JerseyVending 
far ·burglaey pratectiono 

T•8, ·on February 8JI 1962, reported that no one as 
af that date was · on the payroll of Penn Jersey VendingJI Inc. · 

. Th:~s source reported that this company has -a gasoline account 
with Frank's Essa ·station at 11th and Christian Streets. '!'he 
operatar af thii!S stationJ) FRANK (last: name- urumown to the sou..rce), 
stated he has known FRANK to be a number writer in the past in 
the City of Philadelphiao 

' 
MARTIN Ao COOPERSMITH.JI CPA 8 1521 Walnut Street, 

Philadelphia, is the accauntant emplayed by Pen.n Jersey Vending 
to audit their accaunts. 

T-16, ' on --February -15 -~-. 1962, . said· BRUNO . cltet? ::&,Il'ImlEXN'_ JOIDI 
DE TtJLLie-us Bar · at ' 8th and Washi'ngton Avenue ;_ an'I February 14, 1962; 
concerning Peint Jersey Vend1ng, Inc. actions against other · 
ci·garette · ven.derso At this meetiftg· were BRUNO, DE TULLIO, STANLEY 
BAER, JOSEPH GREENSTONE', amd 'JOSEPH RONC ONI~ . BAER and GREENSTONE 
awn s & K Vendi rig Machine·· CompalQ"; : Inc o '!hey wanted BRUNO to 
atop_ stealing theirataps in -Philadelphia. BRUNO indicated he· 
wauld take all the vending machines ··or cigarette a tope }le could 
get regardless af the individuals involvedo 

. . -- -- - . ·· -- -·-- . . ·-- --- - - -- - ----- ---- -------~~~----------~ 
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T-8» on · Februaey" 27" - 1962" said that ALFRED IEZZI, 
on ·Februa?ov-- 27 1n~:2 made a ·loan to ANGELO BRUNO -- ill ·tne· amount ·~ , ~ J) . 

of $3,336 o64 o. The check from IEZZT was drawn on the Metropolitan 
Securities. Inco, and has bank number of 3-~- o : 

. ~ . 

This ·check was entered as a deposit to the account 
of Penn -Jersey Ven.d·img, Ine o 

T;..2, on · Februacy 27, 1962 » ' reported that -"MIKE" 
COSTELLO told him -tnat ANGELO BRUNO . wanted COSTELL0 8 s location 
for BRUNO•s--- ctgarette· vendi'ftg· machine~ BRUNO told COSTELLO to 

· · i-nform ·the·· vendor COSTELW presently has tha.t · COSTELLO is going 
·out of ·business · and·· r10 longer ·wants "that ' vender as machine; 
further.9 COSTELLO. should determine 'tl're ·-amount· of' money he owes 
the vender, hav·ing··borrowed initially· to obtain the vendor 8 s 

· · ·machine 9 and BRUNO ·would give him· that ·amount< or momey to pay 
off · the -- vendor after COSTELLO obtained his contract wtth the 
vendoro Thereafter BRUNO would install his machine in the same 
locati-on.; · 

· ·'lhi-s· ·-sO"ttrc·e· c·tt·ed the · above to reflect the ethics 
involved in obtaining cigarette ·locations ·-where the operator at 
that loc,ation has aa existing coll!).trac·t with other vendors., 

I . . 

T-21 · reported that 'ALFRED· TEZZI loan·ed ANGEL0 BRUNO 
an additional $2·,500 in the form of a check» eheck mumeer 155520» 
dated March 9 9 1962.., ·"and dran·· on.; the Home Unity Savi'ngs and ·· 
Loan Associationo · ThUs amoW!At was -also entered as a deposit to 
the Penn JereeyV·e·nd·tng;g · Inco accounto 

·· T-6 ·~ - on ·Mareh · l ;, 1962.~~ -- reported that the Chemical 
Trust Company.~~ 770-··Broadwa.y; New · York City, N~Yo, granted the 
Garden State Vending· Company·»· Inc~ 9 ot Camden.~~ NoJ .. .11 a loan with 

···- which -BRUNO · purchased fortJr.:.ftve "new cigarette ·vendbtg ·machines 
· from National Machines at Sto Louis;· Moo This same source, on· 
... ·March 23.e 1~2.9 stated that delivery of the'se niachines '·was madeo 

··'!he source·learft.ed .froma baRk that -Penn JereeyYendtng, Inco 
issued a cheek :bt' the amount ' of ·· $1»564 as payment · for .. these 

· ·machines·o The said -' check was issued · to-· BEN:. GOL0B» Who operates 
Garden -State Vending : Compan;r~ · Inc· ~ ·at · eamden.P N~J 0 BRUNO, 
aecord t:ng te this source .I) also owns a :majority of · the shares 
isaued ·by Garden State Vewiing Company 9 Iac o at Camdeno 

CONFI~IAl 
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T=8·_q on April· 2 9 1962 9 reportecl that CHARLES Io 
COSTELL0 9 of the J & c Veftdillg.P 947 ·Southard Street 9 Trenton., 
N;.J~.P am. April 2.1' 1962 8 loaned Penn· Jerse;y 9 - Ineoe ANGELO BRUNO, 
$l0~000o COS~LLOVs ·check 9 mumber·· ?5c;oJf26 cleared the Broad-

Street-Trust at 8th arui Christian Streets 8 Philadelphia6 this 
source believed o 

- It is , te be· ~ot'e.db Ull!llde.r the caption of · "Associates" 
in this report 9 -BHlJ'N0Vs practice ' of lending money to obtain 
loca tioas at · wh:ich · to·: place · his· etga·re-tte vending machine is is 
clearly ~- se·t forth~ ·Also U;Rder this· eapt·ion· will be reflected 

·his p:raet1:ce of ·holding "court" with·· known gamblers and number 
writers wherein he arbitrates differen.ceso --·M.a:ny of the latter 
are . soliciting cigarette· vending machine stops for BRWNO and thtt 
same is all!llo ref lee ted -~- · 

.. I; • 

· ·The trans·fer ·, of ·title·'-from the trucks -purchased 
·by Pen-m ·'Jersey-- Vell\d·ing · aWAd · the ' inc!SuranC'e ct>vering the · same are 
hand-led by MICHAEL- GRASSOj) 'JRo 1; wn.-o ··operates a real esta·t .e ·office 
in South Ph1lade1phiao He 9 too.~~ is identified under the captio& 
of "Asaoci.tes~" 

Currently.\) L()U LALLX; operator of Lally Music -"Machime · 
· Company» is· pre1!lentlyact:i:ve with""BRUNO in· the ·· Pen Jersey Vendi-ng, 

Inco in placi:ng ' the:tr-- re~Spe~ti'!le ' mac'h1nes.~~ music machines amd 
c1garett,r-ve~ditn!g·· mach1RtUi ·reapectiv. e·ly~ · at · malmy of · the!' same 
location1!l·o Both LAI:,I;I artild BRUNO; -·1:1\'h man& instances9 have shared · 
50-50 the cost ·of obtaining the· .particular ·location» whether it . 
be a loaft· with· iliterest or··wtth·out· ·i ·n.terest on the money·loaliled ~ 
LALL'i: ·ie a:lso characterized ulnl.der · the caption. of "Associates .. and 
his activities n:oted theretno 

r.r...;B "aftd ·· T-2-:have reported·' that BRUNO is iot · at 
presel!!ht dra.willlig · a ·· salaey fronf Pe'ihn ·Jersey VeFJtding 9 Inc· ~; however.~~ 
he is on the payroll or · GardeJA State Vending at Camdena NoJo, 
according. to these . sourceso 
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PH T-8 reporte<i in March 1962 that J"OSEPH A. WILSON 
was then han~ling the aeeounting matters and SALVATORE AVENA, 
Attorney, was handling the le~al matters for Garden State 
Veniingo Further, WILLIE and MARIE RIPKA, who were the 
principals of .Windaor Venaing 3 Cam<ien, N.J. (which company w<as 
aucceeaetil by Garden State Venfiing) maintain a proprietary interest 
in the latter company. 

PH T-6 on March 2, 1962, stated he saw a check «rawn on 
the Broad Street Trust Company on this €late in the amount of $5,000 
payable to Garden State Vending Company and signe~ by GEORGE KATZ 
as maker. KATZ on this date borrowed this amount of money from 
the above bank to loan it to ANGELO BRUNO~ according to this 
source. To secure the loan BEN GOLOB 9 on 't:lehalf of Ga.raen State 
Ven~Uns;, eigne<! a "Deman<! Payment Note~' KATZ is to receive six 
per cent interest on this loan quarterly. 

PH T-8 on March 17 and 23, 1962, said GOLOB borrowei 
money~om a New York bank with which to purchase cigarette vending 
machines from the National Machine Company, St. Louis, Mo. The loan 
was charge~ to Garden State Vending, but the machines were delivered 
to and are in use at Penn Jer~ey Vending Ine. 9 Philadelphia. 

T~l on. May 2, 1962, aaici BRUNO tola him ac countant JOSEPH 
WILSON instructed BRU.NO to file a quarterly wage tax report to the . 
City of Phila.Gielphia. to show himself as an employee of GarGien State 
Ven<!ling Company~ C1mieri.~~ :N oJ. 

On June 12 9 1962, BEN GOLOB toll1i PH T=2 he borrowed for 
Garaen State Venaing (ANGELO BRUNO) an a~Gitional $159000 with ­
which to operate Gar&.en State Vending. $5s 000 was borrowe<!l from· 
eaGh of the following persons: Dr. JOSEPH F~ORELLO, GEORGK KATZ, 
ana GOLOB' a friena !'-SP A.DE. tt He gave each a <iemana p_ayment note. 
Further.v BRUNO initially loaneGil the company $20.1l000 a.n€1 the 
additional $15j)OOO indicatea to the source that BRUNO presently 
has $35 9 000 of his money tieG up in Gart!ien State Venciing. 

2'78 ro\11 F ~,,. 
__________ .,_. ,,_J _rn_~~T_tA_r ____ ..--::.~ _ 
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ANGELO BRUNO 's Land Purchase ·· 
:Broward - Gouni;_:r~ Fla.· . 

EDWARD . QUIROI,.O · 
327 East 109th Street: . 
New York CitY 

' ) 

VINCEJ:f.l' -~0 ~ · aka Vinll.y 
New Ycirk City ·· . . · '\,. ·· ... ... · •- . · · 

'~,, ' \ 

__ ,._.....,_ 

. ~hila_qe1pl1fii>:lcotirident:tal Info:Cmant T;..8, on February 9, 
1962, stated that an EDDIE, 'last name unknown; an ·undertaker from 

. New York City, m·et with AJ'iGELO BRUNO to a is cuss ANGELO BRUNO rs 
.. purchase of property; · 'i'his· Jnformant also said that--EDDIE; . 0n . 
March 8, 1962, vistt~C!l ANGELO BRUNO ··again for the sanie t>Urpose. · 

' " " .'. -·- • ' • . · - ' ' . .• . .• ~ - :- • ~ i· . ' - • • .• ._. • .. . .• . . '~ · --· .. 

. _Pa:tiadelphia Confidential .Informant ~-1·; during -March 
. 1962, advise·d that a . f:rierid- tara -J;liiri abotit -- ANGELO: BRUNO meeting ·-
a person kfiown orily _a:s El):OI:E; -· who was._ .. accompanfed by ·an individual 
named ~: {:Pho:rl,eti. c). (It . 1s. be).:ieved tb~t B;ENNY ·referred ~o 
by T-1 is ac'tua11y ' VJ:N9~. ~~o; wbo .fs ·mowri as ·· vnmY). 
According . to T~T~ ~ EDJDI~ -is · a. -:: r:un.er~il director, probably in · · 
:Br9ok1yn, . N~y. ', ·a.:nct -:l:las '·.a :w:ife, .who has been· of)erated on for a 
sinus · _c(>i;ldit'fan. · EDJ;>IE's ···friend uBENNY" is also. from .New York, 
acCOrding to T:..r. - ... . . -

T~.r saj,d that E:P:P:IE - ~r1d .~- came to Philadelpfu~a .6n.,­
M~rch 5, 196g, ·ana Jiad "t>e'~if' 'to ~· cn~ve land;·· Onio, . _ ~prior . to coming _· 
tO ' Philade-lphia i ·.· ·:- ~DDIE; cfcc-ording ~o . the ·· inf6rmatJon· 'T:=ol rec.eived 
rrom .·his ·friend, ·owned ·property in ~rowa~d county, F'Ia: · T:hi's -· 
property was ·formerly owned by IRVI~G B.' .CAREY:- and an individual 
named W~LF;- -At the __ time" P,~j)urc~ased tne , land, <BRl;!NO had ·:an 

' .... . 

.. opporturifty to.-invest:, . but :di9 not -want to do: ;so -bec~use ' it _ :wa"s~ :a ·. -­
deal wher·e- 'BRUNO wou_ld have , :t~· . pla-ce -- the .ownership · i:il CAREY's ,· name~ . 
'i'-r·· said tnat:· lie ' was . t()ld ··BR~G> ,related -that . he·_·. had 'fell frito·· ·1£11).s · -
trap anyway becat1'Se _C.A.REY 'h.a;¢ died; 1 :·:T..;l.said -the dei~y in .. purchasing 
tb·e · land ·w-as ·cauf:s-ect· bY dif'ricur ty .:tnt O.btain:trig , .a ciear: 'ti t:te .• 'l'~r ·. 

• • • ' • ' • • ' . . ,· .. ' .- • • ... • ) ' • . - • '. ... • - > • • ' ·- • . • ,..... • ' ' 

· a~ad that EDDIE ahd- his -friend. nad ·m~t· ·wi tn· ; BRUNO 't~ ~ a:rran:ge -- a -·: . · 
f:inancia:r ·s'ale:~ aila ··.BIRJNo-naa ni~rttiE>ned when 'tie purchased . the lana 

.;1 he w.ould not have -":t;c> --be· prefient'' at 'the clos+ng- ~ ·. It ·w·as st~ted that 
the land_ was being purchas~d · fre>m ~E>WARD in the name or SU:E. :str~m~ 
and the wife of CARL . (CA;RL np~ppy" I~P0LI~9). -- · 

287 
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T-8 advised on May 19$ 1962.9 that BEN GOLOB told ANGELO 
BRUNO on May 19 .~~ ·1962.11 · that NORMAN FROMKIN was in · the state of · 
New Jersey and haa·.· returned rrom .the :Dominican. Republic. · 'GOLOB 
stated to BRUNOand informant that , J;le had· met FROMKIN on the 
evenimg or May 18, - 1962.~~ at Howard J'-ohrison' s - Restatirant, located 
just outside· of Trentc>nj N.~l. . It was also Hidicated to informant 
that NORMAN FROMKIN- is ·operating .''Coney ·Island" in the Dominican 
Republic . on . a leas.e .. basis -from· th~· government o This lease is . :· 
e~iring· and ·· u ··· ind:lvidual . from .Mieuni~ • Fl a o .~~ . ·· SONNY (LNU), is currently 
attempting to outbid ·FROM!CIN . in . the e:q>iration 'or FROMKIN' s lease ·: 
It was. indicated·to ·informant that FROMKIN desired BRUNO -to intercede 
in· his · ~ehalf ·to ' speak to SONNY as FROMKtN was of the opinion BRUNO 
was acql:iaim.ted with· SONNY. · .. · · · · · 

~ · T-6 ad~i~ed -~~~ Ma:r ••- ~·9, :.1962.,· that NO~N FROMK;rN 
· and ANGELO BRUNO were · eb~~rwed .· btf-·ha• dviq;' thtf afternoon o:r 

May ·19, 1962, ·" e~:~ering -]tiaridli:Jm<Ql:;;•',Torin.Q Restailrant~ located 
··at 8th and Ql1F.J\t;,r1ne Streets, · Philadelphia.~~ Pa.o 

i 
!. 
\ 
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r.nNFlDE~ 

PM T-6 reported on March 26, 1962, that "SONNY" RICCOBENE 
has a luncheonette at 909 SG>uta 8th Street in the first floor middle ro, 
0f which a "ziganette" game has been conduetedo Tl:J.ere were games 

I 
there on the evenings of March 24 and 25~ 1962, and on the first of 
tl:J.ose nights an unknown player lost $2~500.000 Person known only 
t0 T-6 as "CIDJCK" ,won between $4,000 and $5,000. This game was 
formerly run by BILL BELARDG at 908 Fitzwater Street, but moved 

' ' 

to RICCOBENE' s because of police action. Pers,0IIl.S known t0 T-6 tG> 
have participated in the game 0n March 25, 1962, are FRANK IANNAR~~LA; 
SONNY RICCOBENE, wl:J.o bankrolled the ga:me; FRANK SINDONE; "JOE GIBBONS;" 
JOE LA ROSA; :FRANK NARDUCCI; "LITTLE FRANK," wno is a bookmaker. 

To indicate that the game is run by SONNY RICCOBENE, Pll T-3 
said that on March 28, 1962, BRUNO tG>ld him of a conversation with 
FRANKIE, believed to be FRANK MONTE, concerning the ziganette game. 
MONTE and RICCOBENE had becG>me involved in an argument about play 
at the a;ame on Marcl:J. 23, 24, and 25, 1962, the details of which 
BRUNO' did n.ot give. BRUWO said tl::lat the game v~as SONNYs and that 
MONTE l::lad no part 0f it.- He told FRANK to stay where he belonged, 
mind his own business, and let SONNY take care 0f .the game. 

On March 31, 1962, PFI T-1 learned from FRANK IANNARELLA 
that there had been some discussion abG>ut the division G>f-th~ ptofits 
and it was men.tioned that among the expenses was $20.00 to at least 
one policeman, presumably.fer pre>tecticm. It was not specified fG>r 
how long a period. $20~oo was good. 

I 

T-6 said on March 31, 1962, that em 0rders of the police 
the ziganette game had· been moved from RICCOBENE' s luncheonette· -tCl> 
the basemen.t of a residence . ,aearby, the address of which was unknown 
to T-6 o 

On April 2, 1962, FRANK f10NTE told T-5 that a few days 
previeusly he made $587o00, 0~ which he gave $50.00 to the police 
and $20.,00 a piece to AL and REDS. One <>f these toek care 'Of the 
door and one brGmght sandwiehes and coffee. That left FRANK with 
five "slips" of $80.00 a piece., FRANK mentioned making $497o00 in 
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''\ 
PH T~6\ repo~ted on .Ma.;-ch 29J) 1~62J) . that ~Rlf.N0 . loan~d 

$2,500 cash to .. the owner!3 of the Open Door CafeJ) 12th and Locust 
Streets,. which opened Ma.rch 2oo Th~se 61mers w$re WII,LIEW:EI.S·~ . · 

. B~G;· SAM(JEL HOJ;i?MlU{, SOLLY ~~J) ·. and JOE JCA.NEFslcr·o: Acc<;;ro-: 
ing:.to the· ·_souree,-' WEISBE.'Ft~J),. Hoi'PMA.NJ) : and ~sn·~a.:r~ ··un.aercov~r 
owners. , In~·· return for the loan;··bne .. · 6r BRUNO?s "cigarette vend~ · 
ing machines Wa.s plElee<i in ·the bar~ The ·1oa,n ··1s :being repaid at 

· the rate of $60o 00 per .week; · and it is ·the op!n..ion of PH T;..;6 · 
that this is .a loan sl:ltarking _ope~ationo · . ·. 

PH T-8 reporte<i that $500 -was loaned to the owner of . · 
Pat's Bakeey, 15th and DickinsonStr~etsJl andthat this loan is 
being repaid at .$1So€10 )i)ei" '!ffe~ko . PH T_.;.,8 believes that this is 
also loan shark~g ·moneyo ·· · · 

0n April 21J) 1962, PH .T-6 s~l'id. that l'RP.NJCSANND!I ·and ·· · 
.IGNAZIO DENARO are ... both. close· S,ssoclates· -or · BRUB0: as well as be~ 
ing .frfen<is of· ea~h othero ··. Between ·1946 and 1953_, D:ENAJ~o·worked ­
wftl;l D0MI:NIClt POLLINA; also. arLa.ssociate or· :BRtmo; in +oan~ shark­
ing, .and SANNINI had · worked for him as recently as · the ·latter 
paz-t of 1961.;,- · ·· · ·· · 

PH ·T-8 has ad,vised ··that it is · common pract1,ce din the · 
cigar~tte vending ·machine ·business· to ··loan moneY: to the. owners 
or · locations wliere ~chiWMt &re.~.:p.Mced~ · This j>rticti9.e ~is::~,;-~~r±.ed 

·on by ·BRUN0 1s 1>1i'suess;_ the Penn ·Jersey Venqing_ c.ompany .• c;P11 .T~8 
saj-s thatJl ' in his op;tni'onJl these ·loans are made at loan shark · 
rateso 

''--.. · · . -

On March ·3J) 196:2, BILL .. LNUJl according ··to PH T~l, aske.d 
. ANGEL0 BRUN0 -fG>r a ·loan; the . amount . of which he did not· ·apecif7. 
BILL·· was opening a p.lace a.t 808 South 9th. Street· and commented 
that· he is fffty~five years olq ·and this mus;t(~aye been th~ .. 
fifty-fifth 'place he has open~d. BRUN0 did riot think that the 
£pot was good or 1iha.t it ·woula .. last veey long be.ca~se the ·police 
wou.ld 0 burn the place ·· out ··1n ~ .no time," but BILL appea.red not to 
be ,·worried and sai<i he beliErved he would maktf mone7~ 'BRUN0 ap• 
pr~ved . the ~l;.a>:an and arrang~ments were made fo~ BIL!J to repay it 

--·· . 

I 
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_. On .Octob~~ 31, 1~61, PH .T~6 reported t):lat JOHN G!lGEN'l'I 
is an office .~d pielo:lp mal\ foJ? .. '.ANGELO ~UNO •·s n~bers opera'l;ion. 
According to · PH T-ES; J,OHN 1.s ~ single, ·lives in ·camden, N. J., ~nd 
frequents the _are·a ef . ~road and Mif'fiin Streets. · · · . . .,.-. . .. . . ' - .. 

PH T-~29 on November 22, 1~61, sl!lid that PHIL TES~A ·is 
in charge of · $RW0 1s %lumbers ~. operations 1n Philadelphia, and th~t 
JOHN SIMONE, aka 'J(J)~ CA$A~CA~ and--JOSEPH . P.O~LESftlU,LI, ·alta 
BUMPERS, handle BR.liJNO's ·_.· .. -erations m ·Trenton, -N. · J~ 0r1 April 16, 
1962~ and · ag~in < - aii ·Jila:y ·16: 1962,'--:the same· source said that ~ESTA 
continued to ·operate :BiijJN0 1:s · numbers business o 

PH: T-8 has related a .number of instances of' large amounts 
of' money be.ing . ba.lndled l>l" .associates · of BRUNO; · sometimes.·· a.t<BRUNG 1s 
place of busiriess ;- Pe:pniiersey Vending :company, in connection.·: 'tf~t)l . 

· numbers ope.rations • . · IPor exaiJiple, .·. on · IPebrua:t7 ·28, ·. ·1962 ;· -FRAn. MON'f:I 
brought a .large sliql or monejt6-Penn JerseyVending ' wliieh h,e gave 
to II'RANJ(.·!.AXN~LLA a.nd fronl" :Which MQNTJ:, hims~lf, took $*20<;>. 

~:. ' • . ." . i . ..... - ' .. ' . . • . . . .•. • . ,. :.. . ' . . ' . • - . .• 

PH T-6 said that there were occasions when BRUNO •.s ·nlliD­
bers business> suf't~:t"ed .. larg·e losses o ... -Between· ,March 19 '• ·and MS.rch 
23, 1962, TES~A and :tJ\NNAREL~ wer,e ha~d nit ~nd on March 23, -
1962, . when he :returned·· f:r,om· Miami,- BRtmO met with . them· to dis- . , 
cuss ·· the- e1tuai;lof1~ · .. ·- J'Ace;a ·_ltATzl!fAN_; aka BILL: ~LONEt; ·· auff'~~ed . · 
severe .losses·. during .the ~we·e,k:, .March 18 . -. 24~ :; 1962; and - ~!tUNO ap­
proved · a loan ·to am··· or · $2500~ ···w1lich TESTA 'actuailt_·gave_ him. 
KATZMAN is rE!pa,.ing this at the rate· of $250 a weeko · 

. ' ,' - . -~ '. .. . - -· ' . 

· PH T;..;3 has ~a ported that FRANIC MATTEO is a regular vi­
sitor at the Perm. Je~sej :·ve:acling ~ Company, and . ·PH .T-.8 · says · ne is .. 

-ln.--the n'l.lmbers 'b\isi,nesso · Gn 'Ma.rch g;·- 1962; ~TTEo :· adtised PH T-3 
.that he was ' quitting . uthemu because of pro'bleme 'with tll.em, as <fie 
had been backing bus'iness h:1ms.elf and ~ --had not -made . a quarter~ ,J{e 
said . that if ANGELO BR,'(JN'O wanted the business; MATTEO would gi.ve . 
it to him. ··· MA~EO '·said the business · ran -'-about . 900 or a thousand 
arid hew0u.ld : beha~p7 with 20 or25per · cent. 
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BRUNO teld PH T-1 that on March 27, 1962, PHIL TESTA 
teld him that twe men, AL PATRONE and SONNY D'ANGELO,the latter 
a butcher from ~tlantic City, N.J., who owns some horses, were 
able tG get some kind of solutien which could be injected into 
horses to make them run fa.st:e.r. The aolutiE!>n is iRjeeted intG> 
the jugular vein and, aeeerding to what TESTA t0ld BRUNO, is 
used . in claiming raeea~ -

.. / It was BRUNO' a UJilderstanding that PATRONE and D 1 ANGELO 
secured the substance from a doetmr. They needed $2,500.00 and 
thought perhaps BRUNO could provide them with it. BRUNO felt that 
if anybedy knew whether tme BG>lution would WQrk it would be FELIX 
BOCCHICIO because he -is acquainted with jQckies and horses and 
tried the s1:1bstanee without it doing any geG>d. _/ 

PH T-8 advis~d on. March 23, 1962, that RALPH KATZ, aka 
TQmmy Ftl>ley, brother of GEORGE KAT%, who is the manager of record 
of heavyweight ehallenr;er SONNY LISTON, is taking horse bet action 
on behalf of ANGELO BRUNO. . 

FRANK D'ALPHONSO tG>ld PE T-6 on April 1_, 1962; -that he 
had been. be>Qking horses and sperts on fiis ewn and that somecme 
unexpeeteS.ly gave him $500 .oo a · clay in busiriess. When 'l'RANKIE 
i:nquiredwhy it wa.s being given to him, he was told that ANGELO 
BRUNO had ordered it done. · 

PH T-5 said tfiat en May 30, 1962, :6RUNO, .2Wb1l.e. srett!_ni•cinl 
about his .past_, meRtiQned that he, 11 PAPPY 11 (C~L IPPOLITO), BROWNIE .... 
(EDWARD BRAYLINSKI) and II a guy by the name C!)f DRVEY In had -eaeh owned 
25% of tlle GraRd Hotel in Miami, Fla. The , place haa 23 rcooms, ·a: bar 
and a hcorse room. Sinee they knew nothing absut running ',a :"hotel, 
they scold the reQms te IRVING CAREY ana they ran the horse roem, 
with which t -hey d,id very well, umtil 'the law closeci Clown .Ae>rse rooms 
in Miami. Tiley bougnt the lease from JOE MASSI (?}'arid DAVIE GtASS. 
BRUNO said that in 1947 u.d 1948 Miami was wide 0pen ana ·all the 
hetels had horse reoms. :iRUNO ecnnmented that rackets- are a · thing 
of the past and aooner or lat_er there would be a law that would 
put mumbers aRd horse booking eB.tirely eut of busi,ness • 

502 
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Om May 31, 1962, BRUNO told PH T-3 that in the past h~ 
had been beokin& sports, m~mbera.~~ and; heraes and had dealt with 
~E GLASSMAN;. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

· PH T-6 aaid that in early February 1962 1 BRUNO needed 
$2,500.,00 eash ,in a hurry and sent FRANK NARDUCCI t0 :rHIL TESTA w:ith 
inatruetions te bring the mcntey i:m the largest 'bills he had. TESTA 
returmed t0 :BRUNO I 8 ple:ce ef businesa 1m abeut five mimutes with 
the momey, indicatin& that somewnere in the imme<tl.iate neit;hborhoed 
ef Pe1;1n JerseyVen€lin& Cempany there is a large amount of eaah 
available for emergeneieso 

PH T-1 aai~ that en March 6, 1962, ~RUMO was asked by 
one EDDIE to back hia bGGkmaking bu•iness. EDDIE books aporta, 
including ' horaea ana baseball. SOLLIE, psssibly SOL GI,.EANER, ha<tl. . 
been backing him for 25% but decided te quit, leaving EDDIE with. ,..----.\ 
no ome ts baek hia bn:lsiness. BRUN<D ascertained that -ED did not · ewe 
ANTONIO POLLINA any meney; that he .had been e:n the cuff -for about 
$4,400 but .has eleareci it upc. IiRUNO recegnized this ineid.ent as 
being eeimeeted with "thQse fellG>ws over the river,'' probably mea.Jiing 
New JerseyaJ!'ld tC!>ld ED tnat he weul<tl. make inquiries and thought he 
could get a good ma:n . for him o · 

. On April 18, 1962, PH T-3 rep.orted that in 1935 BRUNO 
was cGmvicted fo.r epera.ting a sti;Ll and Internal Revenue levied - · 
a tax of $14,000 er $15,000. B:RUNO engaged a lawyer familiar witl:l 
taxes "'nd apparently settled tl:le obligation f0r $50.00, securing 
a receipt., In 1952 BRUNO was tried but foumd not guilty in a ·­
conspiracy ase, the details of which T .... 3 did not know. In that 
ease Imtermal Revenue made a levy of $34,000, attacned his bank 
acco1.1nt, and his safe depesit box, 'but a&ain BRUNO engaged an 
attorney and won the actio~. 

1
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ANGELOBRUN0 1 s Int;~r~st in BoxingActivities 
·._ -:· 

1. CHARLES S0NNY LISTON, 5i85 DUNLAP srfkET, 
PHI:J;JADELPH~A . 48, PA~ , WORLD HEAVY WEIGHT 
CONTEND:&Et,· F·BI #272 767c B, . PHILADEtpHIA 

· PQLICE •. DEPARTMENT #344•/ 155; DATE OF BIRTH 
. MAY . 8.; 19~3, . AT LITTLE ·'· ROCK, ARKANSAS 

PH ~~··§l•q;v:i,sed" oh D~cember 12, 1961, that GE;O:RQE 
KATZ, who· was tl.l!~n' .. ·the ·man~:g~:r·or record of soNNY" LJ:STON, •· 
had'" several ·f:le-¢cr@'t · ·in~'etih§s w!th" ANGELO BRUNO. It was .. in:f.'opmant;'s . 
opihi.oh th~t . t·l1.~~~ ·M.eetihgs ·between · KATZ ~nd BRUNO wer~ h~ld 
to 'discusf?,. '':K,ATZ·i·;~ , interest i;h the future earnings of SONNY LJ;:S'l'ON. 

: ... '• ··.-" • ' ., .. .. 
-~· ·~· ' 

:PiiK~~~l.; - '1'~3, an9 T""5 advised tha·t -·ANGELO BRVNO and 
GEORGE KATZ 'df;~;ell.i}Sed FRA-NK PALERMO;· SR., and CHARLES -SONNY 
LISTON. on :Fet)ru~ry · 6, Il.962; ' j?eb:M.uiry - 8~ 1962; )i'ebruarv 10~ · 
1962; February l:Bi ·;t96a; ci·hd :Feoru,ary 28; 1962·. ·The ~bove . 
sources advi•sed: ·on, ~the above 4inehtiofued dates that" it is ' 'their 
belief . that SG~ · L:tST0N:•s· owne.rs]i'lp lies· prihcip~lly ip · .. . 
PALERMO and t~-t ·~·~:e·ces we·re originally designated for Q;EOR(}E 
KATZ and SAM ·. "'S:A-fP~'' MARG0LIS_;; close associates of F;R.ANK 
PALERMO, SR. .. . .. . . 

_; , ·· :T.,..5 · ·or.f't ·lie ·a,bbve · d.ates -further · advised ·' that . . KATZ 
contacted · BltaN-~ - ~jf ;ar}.' 'e:fif'ort tt:f ·s~cure - his~· KATZ •s ·~·· ·lnter'est 
iJ:i. 'LISTONXs _··· tu.:e~~ :.p~rs~s·o . ---~t ~·ppear·e.d ·.· that 'KATZ w$~ .. ·greatly . 
worried · tna~. 11:~· ·w<l>j~CI;):t<:rt receive ·an accurate . report ·or, LJ;:ST()~P s 
ea rpiiigs ·and · · ~ou:E<L •pO.* . rec.e 1ve pis ful ~ · t,eq ·per:·. c ¢pt ·as ·· ca 1 ~ed 
for · by hi~ cpht,p~qt, ~ wfth~·L~S"''O~l.. ~TZ _was "attempt;titig;" not on~y . 
to get his. ten ·per ·ce-nt ··ror ·the ·remaTnder·· c;r thEf ~contracttial · ~ .... . 

. period ' but 'aa.;s·() ·¥fi:i'ee p'er" cen~ of' 'the purses A ~arned" in thEr post­
contractual ·peri ocr~ .. It wa~ :· 1riforrriarit •.s opinion on th~ above.;. 
mentioned 'datef3tnat BRUNO wi1T 'uitimately decide what KATZ's 
sha~e will be of. the f'utureearnlngs of LISTON~ 

• ";" •; •- • .._ ' ~ - ~· ; '•- • • o • • ,,,_,,.• < ,: ' . ~ :,; -~ ;,..; :·· -~; . , : .J ~ ' ~ ., --•- • 0 • •• } • ~ 0 ••••• • . .. ,: • _; : •• < ,, . r 

B~P. T:.·l -~na . T~3 - ad vi sea;· ·on 'the a,bove:;.rpeiitioned dai;es, 
that BRUNO wxr1 · rec;e~ve none . of the monies ear~ed )t)y·· L;r:STON ···' 
but is acting on· b~h~lf of GEORGE KATZ -l;lecause o:t.''his, BRUNO'sJ 
pos,i tion in Philaqelphia • s rac·ket circ'l~s ~ · · 

_____ ·. ~ - ~ .. ··-·"- -..._._:_ ; . · .. ,. -... -' _: · . .. ,. - --· ·-

T-r advfsea · on· May:· 31, 1962_, that he ·had learned that 
GEORGE KATZ held a meeting ' wl.th ANGELO BRUNO concerning'FRANE: 
PALE~O, SR., SONNY LISTON, and SAMUEL "SAP~Yrt MARGOLIS.', 
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KATZ complaiped about the way he ·. was being treat~d by PALERMO, 
MARGOLIS, and PALERM0 1 s ·attorney, MORTON WITKIN, who is also . 
SONNY LISTON 1 s attorneyo' · KATZ ·· further complained to BRtJNO \;h(;lt 

:>'~n agreement was set up ·whereby ten per cent ·would be taken off 
;,?:?·:c. 'tne top of LISTON 1 s earnings for all expenses o. T-1 then stat.ed, 
"'·t','>·, ·:.::eh'at ~or reasons uilknowil to him, KATZ is dissatisfied with this 

agreement--and feels that he is. being taken advantage of by 
MARGOLIS and PALERMO. 

KATZ reminded BRUNO, on May 31, 1962, acqording to 
T-1, that when ·he met with BRUNO arid JIMMY -: (hot further identified) 
at the Giardino Del Torino Restaurant, ' they agreed that JIMMY 
would get t~n per cent and· KATz-·would" get three per cent. BRUNO 
denied that ·· this deal -wa's made and stated that three · per cent 
was not good ·enough for- KATZ and that he was trying- to do the 
best- for KATZ. BRUNO reminded KATZ that he couldhave ·had ·a 
piece of LISTON if he wanted ~ to · but that he ·refi.Hfed 1 t. He 
further reminded KATZ that he accepted the original -agreement 
despite the ' fact that he, BRUNO, advised him not to accept it 
and .that he, BRUNO' is ·now "over a barrel. n BRUNO ·advH~ed KATZ, 
reportedly} that it is 'too late for him~ BRUNO; tc> do anything, 
inasmuch . as he·, KATZ, had already reached an agreement ·~ without 
BRUNO knowing· about· it. · However, T-1 advised BRUNo · assured 
KATZ that he would again· aea1 ·· with ·PALERMO ·· on ··behalf ' of KATZ 
that . would be · to ·KATZ 1 s ·satisfaction~ · ··· - BRUNo ··criticized KATZ 
·for · making- derogatory ·' c(>mm~nt.s . to newspaper '.reporters about . 
boxing officials' because they' represented "the 'p6wers ' 'to- be" ' 
and KATZ's statements alienated the bo~ing officials -as friends. 

. . .: -~ ' 

-- r_r-8 -advised ,·on May 11, 1962, : tha't ·' ANGELO BRUNO ; . 
obtained tlie ·services · of SALVATORE . A~NA, attorney, 425 · west 
Market · Street, Camden~ N: J., ' to cqntact SONNY~ 'LISTON .. at SONNY: 
ttS'l'ON's _training canip ··some ·· time during the ~week . of! - May· 13 .. 
through 19; ·1962. · Informant did not ·know the purpose ·of AVENA •s 
contact with SONNY LISTON. \ . 

on June 21, 1962, .· .. T-3 advised that~ ANGEtC{:BRUNO discussed 
CHARLES SONNY LISTON with 'SALVATORE AVENA. It appeared ~o the . 
informant tnat AVENA, was ~ss:tsting FMl'ttc PALERMO, sR. ·; . and : ·· - · 
SAMUEL MARGOLIS .in .·their efforts to pfdperly . draw up a :·contract 
for . LISTON's bout with world Heavy weight Title Champion. FLOYD 
PA~RsON scheduled-- for Sep'teniber 25; · 1962; ·at Com:i.s .. key ·Park; ... 
Chic~go, Ill. It was informant 1 s opinion that a dispute arose · 

I 
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L~OR CONTACTS 
PH T.;.3 said that ~ J\.NGEL0 BR:tJNO told.him that on May 9, 

1962, ~J:t{JN(f> wa~·· visiteci. _by _qj,OE.IA<WA):,~;R.?_ wi_fe . Qf E~DWAR,I> \i{jl~R,_ 
· :aus iness Agent of Pni+a<fi~lphia ~: :J::ioc.~l · 107 ; · Teamsterff ·'Uni-on. Ac­

cording to,. ~m~o; ·the WJ¥.L1CERs 9wn,ea · e~even Jl;4rlitzer J~ke Boxes · · 
and had them: in· I_ocatiOn~ '- wnicJ:i real:ized a:·profit or · $130.00 ·a 
l'lee);<: • .. The bus:in~~s. was .opera~~i:l ".ch,lefty by GLOR:J:A-~_because her . 
~usband is occ\]:pied, witli'uiiion ''du$1e_s 0 • $he 'had visited !BRUNO to · _ 
·ask him for ady~ee. . regarding ·an _- offer or $'11, soo. for · thEf ma¢hines, 
t}le :rout~, and t~~ - gpod will. ·- ·· Aqe()~ing· to BR~O. ; tile "macJ:iines '· 
we:r(9 _worth $7300 ~-~nd " it. is ciist_omary to ge't. tnn:>ty' times ' 'the 'week.;. 
ly: .·income whe·n~ selling -a _ route~ ,-.GLORIA also had··a n--·orrer from · -
LOW LNtJ of $i0, 500' ~1 th so:m¢:, 'gti~rant'&es tnt;t t riiade it .· a ·worthwhile . 
offe~.o - J3RUNQ .-<:1,ecJd$d :that _;tr ?fief: could -get ' $1I;500,' :~she couur · 

. se.ll tt_ a.:t · tnat, 'bu:t; · if;" not~·-··th,.'~n-~Lou .should get .·n·ext prefer~nce 
with his_ offer ~ . BRlJNO ~ saia '·:Cie~·t'&).d ' ~ _GLORIA: -to 'tallc .the ·matter -
ove·r with -- "EDDIE" arid. let him know . wb,a't . they- had . ·ae cided o 

.... ··~ ' . . . -· .. , . . ' ... - ~ "' .. "' .,;. . . ; . ·~ ~ . . . . . 

Ori'_March 13.? 1962, acco:ra;(I"lg to PH .-T-=1, . BRUNO' was ·re·;.; 
quested by tou ·I:Jru . to call, " E!)D~E: wA!JmR.; of the·· Teamsters union, 

- to 'see if he could. :ge-t steady ' .. effiployment.· for. ~:Cf~fend - of LOU 
nant.edJJEORG:E _·· w~:r.LAcE :who :~-was . then· wq:f>king · irregularly~- BRUN'o · ·· -- ­
. inquire'cl 'wna.:e ·· tie ··wouid;·sa.y ·ir ··~EPPIE :: t e,rq. "hinr ·that -'WAtLAcE-·cel.ongs 
t;o "'l'he ~ ·vo~c~:~ ~ Tnts is ,·a:. arss'ide#~:_ ·group iri -LocaP)OT"opposea ··­
.· to . the leadership'~ of ·RAy _ C0HE;N'; 'J:>.e',ci"etacy=Treasurer .. of the _Local, 
8:ri.d WALKER; .. · LOU; s~id he ·aad ·a·lr~_ady ··_det~tminea· :that _ 1/{A;~IJ\CE:;, wa$· 
not a "member of""The Voiceo II BRUNO ' told ' L0U 'that -fie '·'nad"not"' been 
a'IDie to ·get ·.1n touch with--EDp:tR' ' WAL1CEFr ·fo~ tlie past ·couple .qt 

· w.eeks . arid even· WALlCER Vs wife was unable to" corita·ct him·.-- .BRUNO 
said ''that :he.-~ tia~ t'X~'.l'CHu· (IGNA.?I() ·t~EN.A:ft~) watching .from 'across -.. 
tile street f _Or ' EDDIE:·:· He tne:ri ' secured -6EORGE WALLACE 0s address, 
-1445 Doris Road;' :Roslyn_.? Pa. · · · · · 

. . : . ·~- -~ ~- -"- · ..... · "'·· •. ~ ··. . .. ' ·~ -~ ·· ··•. , ... · -" ···-

PH .T..;;8 Said· that on ·-May--:2·8,' -1962; - BRUNO -was ·visited py 
. $,AM ~ARIOLA, :Who· Hf in tne Hqter · and ~ R~'staurarit Workers Unidn ~ · :tn·; __ 
.' Bliff~lo; N'~· , y: --· · ®r:ijiij~~-- tl:le --· visit, .. accprd.ing-~ to· ·_pH ·T.;;.3, ·BRtmo·;·--con-· 

·t~.¢':t;ed o a. .· :PEii:>fi.0ii' : · :o¥J1~ved t()be .LG'{J " QA~~~; .... qamdeh~l, -- ·N-~-. J;-; and 
s·aid', ··ni rEfr~:re·nqe . t¢',Jl:ARI~;L.A.I: :tna; t ... ut!i'ej u .. want to· ·make~ -h~ .. a . 

, Busines~-- Agenp·; but h~ve-JiOt l)een ·" ab~e ~o· ·place him·' iif - ~c .spo~; 
. ;BR"(JNO des cr_i,;b~d. .. ' ·~~M a~ ·-"*reaf 'fi o.lid '"arid --·· strictly .. afi organizat7ton 
m:a::n.:u -. He··saip..: .. that ~ ~~theY~" ar~ ·· trying ·to pull away rrom the or·:. 
_ganization ·and' at-rl].iate with tne . AFL.:.cio ~-- -BRUNO · tnen- · arranged .. -. 
to meet "CAMPBELL · lat·e in the day~ presUmably t 'o discuss the matter 
filrther with i:i:i;in ~ - -

CONFI~TII\t 
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case MAR.ANCA wott1d not 'get ht.lrt •" BRUNO estimated he might get 
three ~nth~; pp~~ib1y .six,. or get off altogether •. 

· 0nMa:i?ch 6, 1962, BRUN® told PH T-3 that 1:hings had not 
gone according to· p1aa, ··· a.nd -t;ha.t instead .or pleading guilty 
MA.RANCA:, on the . insistenee · or. his -attorney, had asked fO'r. a jury 
trial and ·had been found guilty. .. BRUNO'~said - that he had disc~ssed 
the matter with AL (SCHWARTZ the bondsitia.n; according to PH T-9), 

· and MORRis · STARR:, a. ."Democ:ratic ·city committ~eina.n:. ·sTARR; 
according to T-..;9; has the reputatie>n or· being a fixer and ccmtact 
man in City Hall. He is a former Philadelphia County Detective. 

on March t; ' 1962:, BRUNO t~lked wi tli -MARA.NcA; his wife, 
and ·RICHARD .SALANO about the; matter: BRUNO pointed. out. that he 

. knew at the· beg1riniilg .. the case c0ti.ld ·not be .beaten and that it 
ha.a been. a.n;"a.nged .for IVt.ARANCA- to ··p1ead guilty~ . He said he had 
t2Uc~n- RALPH to see sq~})ody .on t:ne· 'p:r-evious evening and had asked · 
that · perso%}. wha~ 1:the 11damages11 ,weu1d .be. Appe3.!t'ently 1Jihis person 
indicated :that i:t would cost abo~t .$800 but .that. ~there would -be 
nogua.Tan;ty. Withoutgo~ - inte ae.ta11T BRUNO thenmdicated that 
for a 'pay-off of ·$3,000 · MARJ\NGJ\. eould avoid -.a -sentence. -It ·was 
not clear· wh.ethei" tnis· $3jG0() ' wottld. cover a" fine. -MARANCA and 

. SALANGf were 11tGtn ~ ins'tructea .to tell their lawY-er they wished to--
. witharaw . their .motion .. ror a new trial. and ,be senten:ced: . immediately. 
Later, en M:arch .1, 1962_,'-RALPH MARANCA . told PH T-3 that .,,it worked 
out- 8.11 . right.," ,MARANCA. received .a suspendea .sentence .of .six IJlOnths 
and:; apparemtly a ·- fine to be paid in thirty days: T~3 li>elieved· 
that _ the pe~s.on whom -BRUNO and ,MARANCA -v:Lsited .en the · evening · of 
March6, 1962;· was .BARNEY -Lm.00KS, 1900 Pennsylvania Boulevard, 
who is 'a,,clerk in the Philadelphia Cotinty Ceurts assigned chiefly 
to secUI"irig . lodging an.<i trar);sportation for visi ti:ng judges in 
Philadelphia. · 

,: ~ 

· :.~Discusstii:g the · matter .on May 17, 196-2, MARANCA told 
PH T-5 that the cenviction on the liquor charge in . March, 1962, 
was . ''fixed. " 

3. FRANK SINOONE -

-... .. _ .. -- - PH -T~8- -adv;1sed that' on:~ APril ·:: I't, .· 1962, s:i:li:QONE -toid hilil 
that; ·n.e B.ncl FRANK NARDUCCI were ~topped .. by two policemen while -
driving a .. car .and --were: weleasea:· :a.tter giving: :each p01:1eemari ·, ·$10 ~ ·· 
Aecording;·.te, T,:.::a, ~ .. poth. -·: snmoNE and NARDUCCI are · engage<i in .- numbers. 
SINDONE · a:Ppearea disgusted -.. 'because he was ali"eady paying $40 a 
month prote~tion -~or his activities. 

522 r'o· r~tF~Er:~ T A[· v ., ·R' I 
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